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Narrative Report
Introduction

The Council's finoncial performance for the year ended 315t March 2022 15 os set out in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement ond it's
financial position is as set out in the Balonce Sheet and Cash Flow Statement.

These financial statements have been prepared in line with the Code of Practice on Local Authodity Accounting in the United Kingdom for the year ended
315t March 2022 [the Code) and the Department for Communities Accounts Direction, Circular LG 02/2022. 11is the purpose of this foreword 1o explain. in an
eqsily understandable way, the financial focis in relation to the Council.

This Stalemeni of Accounts explains Derry Cily and Strabane District Council's finances during the financial year 2021/22 and its financial position at the end
of that year. It follows opproved accounting standords and is necessanly technical in parts,

The purpose of the Narralive Reportis 1o provide information on the authoily, its main abjectives and sirategies and the principal risks it foces,

Group Accounts

The Code requires Local Authorilies to consider all their interests and to prepare o full set of group financial sfotements where they have material interests in
subsidiaries. associotes or joint ventures. Deny City and Strabane Distric! Councit owns 100% of the shares in City of Derry Airport {Operations) Urnited, which
commenced troding on 15t Apil 2010. and accordingly Council is required to prepare Group financiol Statements incorporating the Airport. Derry City and
Strabane District Council continues fo provide support to CODA (Operations) Limited 1o ensure it meels ils' day to day working and fixed capital
requirements. There are going concern issues ot the airport and these are clearly outined in the govemance stolement, note 11 and in the Group Financial
Statements innotes 1 and 5

The Movement in Reserves Statement

This Statement. os sef out on page 3é. shows the movement i the year on the different reserves held by the Council, analysed into ‘usable reserves’ [i.e
those that can be appilied to fund expenditure or reduce local laxation) and other reserves. The 'Swiplus or [deficit) on the provision of services' ling shows
the rue economic cost of providing the Council's services. meore details of which ore shown in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
[CIES). These are different from ihe stalutory amounits required to be charged to the General Fund Balance for Local Taox purposes. The ‘Net
increase/decrease before transters to statutory and other reserves line shows the stalutory General Fund Balance before any discretionary iransfers to or
from stalutory and other reserves underiaken by the Council,

The Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This statemenl, as set out on page 35, shows the accounting cost In the year of providing services in accordonce with generally accepled accounting
practices, rather thon the amount to be funded from taxaiion. Councils raise taxahon lo cover expenditure in accordance with regulations; this may be
different from the accounling cost, The taxalion position is shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement

The Balance Sheet

The Balance Sheet, as sef cul on page 37, shows the value as at the Balonce Sheet date of the Council's assets and liabilties. The net astets of the Council
{assels ess liabilities) are malched by the reserves held by the Council. Reserves are reported in lwo calegories. The first category of reterves are usable
reserves. ie those reserves thot the Council may use 10 provide services, subject fo the need to maintain g prudent level of reserves and any siaiulory
limitations on their use {for example the Capital Receipts Reserve that may only be wied to fund capitat expenditure or repay debt). The second category af
reserves are those thal the authority is not able fo use to provide services. This colegary of reserves includes reserves that hold unrealised goins and losses
{for exampie the Revalualion Reserve). where amounts woukd only become available 1o provide services if the assets ore sold; and reserves that hold liming
differences shawn in the Movemenl in Reserves $talemenl line 'Adjusiments between accounting basis and funding basis under regulations”,



The Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow $iolement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council during the reporting period. the statement shows how the Council
generates and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying cash flows as operaling, investing and financing activities. The amount of net cash flows arising
from operaling activities is o key indicator of the extent to which the operations of the Council are funded by way of taxation and grant income or from the
recipients of services provided by the Council. Investing activities represent the extert to which cash outflows have been made for resources which are
intended fo contribute to the Council's future service delivery. Cash flows arising from financing aclivilies are useful in predicting claims on fulure cash flows
by providers of capital {i.e. borrowing} to the Council.

Performance Report

Community Planning

Derry Cily and Slrabane Distiict Council's Strategic Growth Parlnersihps agreed a reviewed Skategic Growth Plan on the 17th June 2022, The Pian was
developed in accordance with the statutory duty of Community Planning as set out in the Local Government Act (2014). The duly created a parinership
between all the tiers of government, the community and voluniary sector and business to improve the wellbeing of its citizens. Community Planning provides
a form of sirong integrated. parinership govemance that takes a strategic view ond is evidence based, people focused and place-centred. It helps ensuwre
that by working together and pooling resources we can strategically grow and improve social, economic and environmental wellbeing for all.

The plon was developed as a result of an extensive co-design process and informed by a robust evidence base. 1f was subject to a significant public
consultation process. 19 public consultolion events were held across the council area with other engagements with interested stakeholders provided on
request. 16,000 copies of o bespake children's version of the Strategic Growth Plan were circulated to all primary school pupils in the City ond District also
seeking their views.

The feedback demonsirated an overwhelming support for the Growth Plan and the aspirations within i, The consuliation evidenced and validated the
approach fo co-design and co-production as they supported the outcomes, indicalors and actions within the plan and reinforced the key need for the
fransformative projects o deliver social, economic and envirenmental wellbeing and regeneration.

The Council and ifs partners have convened around a common and agreed vision,

Owr vision is o thaving, prosperous and sustainable City and District with equatity of opportunity for all

by

35 indicotors are also outlined within the plan 1o measure progress in achreving the outcomes. Qver 200 octions are alse delailed in the plan including the
expansion of the University of Uksler ot Magee. the development of fronsport infrastruciure ond models of prevention and early intervention lo reduce levels
of health inequalities and deprivation,

Combined, these aclions will have o significant impact on Derry Cily and Strabane District. The Parlnership commissioned an economic forecast of the
impacis of the plan, its interdependencies and risks. The economic forecast has projected that plan shall generate capilal expenditure in the region of
£3.4pn, creoting in lurn £450m additional Gross Value Added for our local economy., it will create 15.000 additional jobs. grow the Council area’s resident
population by 10.000 people ond generate £100m in additional tax revenue.
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The implementation of the plan is ongoing and is govermned by the Stralegic Growth Parinership and detivery partnerships. In accordonce with the
legislation, the partnership hos published o ‘statement on progress’ on achieving the outcomes. indicators and actions within the plan in November 2019 and
November 2021. This statement provides ransparency around the business of communily plonning ond the performance of e statulory and support
partnersin ils delivery. Thase reports have shown that early, fangible progress has been made across many of owr cutcomes and despite the challenges
presented by the pandemic, political instability and the UKs exil from the EU.

Furthermore. a review of the Strategic Growth Ptan was completed and approved in Februory 2022 ond following public consultation the amended final
document was approved by the Strategic Growin Partnership in June 2022 and can be viewed along with further information on the Sirategic Growth Plon
for the Derry City and Strabane Distnct Councit area at www.growderrystrabane.com. This shows progress has been made in achieving the outcomes,
actions ond indicators and associaled economic impacls.

The Council is fully commitled to leading and facilitating this process with its portners,

City Deal

Qne of the key risks 1o delivery of the Strategic Growth Plan is enswing the necessary finances are secured, both public and private, to advance ihe priority
projexts ond initictives identified within the plan. Thankfully, on 24th Februay 202t following a long penod of engogement with Government, a significant
mileslone for the City and Region was achieved with the signing of the Heads of Terms for the Derry/ Londonderry and Strabone £250m City Deal and
Inclusive Future Fund Investment Plan,

This Heods of Terms Document is an ogreement between the UX Govemment, Northern Ireland Execulive and Derry City and Strabane District Council,
together with its project delivery parlners - Usster University, Western Health and Social Care Trust, Clinical Transiational Research and Innovation Centre (C-
TRIC) and lne North West Regional College. It sets out a commitment to a £250m City Deal and Inclusive Future Fund invesimeni Plan 1o deliver on a suite of
integroted and complementory catalyst projects in the areas of Innovation, Digital and Heailth fogether with a number of major transformational
Regenerafion, Tourism and Renewal projects all of which are derived from and conlribute to the objectives of the region’s Inclusive Strategic Growth Plan
2017-2032. It is underpinned by o cross-cutting commitment by the delivery pariners fo lever the epportunity of the investment 1o further job creation, skifts
and employabilily and to develop and deliver the projects inclusively and sustainably.

The investment package of £250 million comprises o funding commitment by the UK Government of £50 million City Deal and £55 million Inclusive Fuluie
Fund: £105 milion match funding by the Northern Irelond Executive; and contribufiens by Derry City and Strabane Distiict Council and project delivery
pariners of o minimum of £40 million. The Inclusive Future Fund element of the investment plan is an exclusive fund for the City and region. It recognises the
unique circumstances facing the region and will help creote new opportunities for the whole of the communily. The City Deal and Inclusive Future Fund
Investment Plan will boost the economic potential of the region and support o more prosperous, united community and stronger sociely

The catalylic impact of 1his will result in the single biggest ever combined and integrated funding injection in the City and Disinct, thal will enable progress
and delivery of a number of key infrastructure, tourism and regeneration projects contained wilhin 1he Strategic Growth plan across 2 pillars of investment os
follows:-

Innovotion, Digital and Heglth Pilkar
- Centre for Industrial Digitisalion, Robotics and Automation {CIDRA}

- Cognitive Analytics Research Laberatory (CARL)

- The Transformation Healthcare Research Innovation Value based Ecosystern (THRIVE))
- Northern ireland Graduate Entry Medical School (NIGEMS)

- Digital Enabling Infrastructure Programme

e SMART Cifies initiatives

Regeneration, Tourism and Renewal Pillar

- Major Strabane Town Centre Regeneration project

- Derry Central Riverfront Regeneration (including Queens Quary)

- DNA Museum Ebringlon

- Walled City Tourism/ Economic Investment



Council and it's shategic partners are currently in the process of developing and compleling Qutline Business Cases for all these transtromative projects with
a view to agreeing a Financiat Deal with Governments and at which point Governmeni funding can commence flowing to the projects.

This new and vnprecedented investment builds on a sigrificant progromme of investment already compleled or underway including the Aé roads project.
the muli-modd! fransport hub, and Council's ambifious capital programme of over £100m community capital invesiment.

Organisational structure and Financlal peformance

The Council has been structurally organised to ensure that it is poised and ready to deliver on oulcomes and actions within the Strategic Growth Plan, Three
direciorales have been formed to align with the three pillars of social, economic and environmental wellbeing. Our Healih and Community Direciorate 1s
aligned to the social wellbeing pillar, our Business and Culture directorate is aligned to the economic pillar of wellbeing and our Environment and
Regeneration direciorate has been aligned to the environmental pillar of wellbeing. Subsidiary 1o the directors, eoch of the outcome delivery parinerships
have been allocaled Head of Service or Senior Responsible Owner which will assist the Outcome delivery parinership deliver on its actions. The octions within
the Strategic Growth Plan that are attibutable to Council ore featured within our Service Plans and the Council has aligned its performonce improvemeni
objectives to the outcomes. Togeiher this demonstrates organisational readiness for delivery of Strategic Growth in the coming years.

The organitational struciure and commitles stucture is based on these three directorates. They also are supported by Cross- Cutting support services
linciuding Finonce, Legal. Human Resources, Internal Audit, Performance Improvement and Corporate funding). Budgets are managed and controlled on
this basis. Additional budget aoreas are included for City of Demy Airport and also Capitol projecis and loon charges which are key organisotional priorifies
identified in the Strategic Growth Plan.

For the year ended 31 March 2022 the Council maintained its General Fund reserve al £5,188,244. A surplus of £68k after ransters 1o and from reserves was
earmarked by Council towards a hardship fund. Financial performance for the year has been summarised in the fable below:-

Area Annual Budget Net Variance
Expenditure

£000 £000 £000
Cross Culting Corporale Services 5,627 5,319 {308}
Council 1,322 1,121 (201}
Health & Community 11.243 11,060 {183]
Business & Culture 8,191 8.021 (170}
Environment & Regeneration 26694 26.109 {585]
Capital and loans [excluding City of Derry Airport) 6,448 6,448 0
City of Derry Airport {including capitol and loans) 4,390 4,398 8
Other costs and income (including exceptional items| 1323] 761 1.054
Total net expenditure 63,592 63,237 (355)
Sources of funding:-
Rates support grant {4,079} {4.079) 0
Rates {including derating grant) 62.082) {62,541} 1459}
Transterring Funchons Grant {361) [361) o
Transters from and (i0) reserves 3,380 3.744 64
Total funding (63.142) (63,237} (75}
(Surplus)/ Deficit 450 0 | 450)
QOpening District Fund (5.189)
Closing District fund (5.189)

The Council's fincnces have been sigifcantly impacied by the effects of the COVID 19 pandemic on Counci income shreams and service costs. Thankfully,
Council has conlinued to access the following support from Government during the veor to aileviate These significant financial pressures and ensyre Council
finances have remained sustainoble:-

- Department for Communities ingncial losses support £1,83%m

Coronavirus Job Relention Scheme £236k
DAERA waste management costs funding £397%

Tnese measures have been accomponied by significont rates support from Department of Finance for businesses (o ensure that Cauncid's rotes income has
not been adversely impacted in the short term,

A delailed analysis of income and expenditure for each service creqis provided in Note 2¢ to the accounts in ling with the "Teilng the Stary” formal of
accounis. This is then reconcited in Nofe 2a o the expendilure and income included in the Comprehensive Income and Expendiiure Statement.



Financlal challenges associoled with the COVID 1% Pandemic and other global factors

Moving forward inio 2022/23 and beyond, Council will continue to face very significant financial challenges parlicularly when Government pandemic
support funding ceases both for Council and for ratepayers. Once ihis supporf ceases. Council's fulure financial position will be dependent on the recovery
of service income levels to pre-COVID and budgeled levels, the recovery of Council's non-domestic rate-bose following the pandemic and a reduction in
new health and safety and waste management expenditure to pre- COVID levels. All lhese issues remain very unceriain and challenging for Council at this
time

Furthermore, more recently. significant new financial pressures are confinuing o emerge for Counc with increasing ulility costs and inflotion, stoff pay
pressures associated with recent stike oction as well as potential increases in employer pension costs. None of these issues have been budgeted for as part
of the 2022/23 rotes pracess as they were not known at the time. These issues pose significont chalenges for fulure sustainabilily and rates processes and I is
ciitical therelore that Council has robust reserves in place to deal with these issues and minimize rates implications.

Thankfully, dunng 2020721, as a result of advance funding received from Central Government and Council conlingency funding set aside, a new "financial
commitments and contingencies” reserve was set up by Counci to ensure alt risks are fully mitigated in the short lerm. This reserve includes the following
fundng and contingencies:-

+ £2.508m Depariment of Communities COVID Financial losses funding received in advance during 2020/21 and 2021/22 for continued losses astociated
with the pandemic into 2022/23;

* £3.479m Council Conlingency funding brought forward from 201%/20 capital project budgets set asde ta mitigate rising utility costs, inflation and waste
confract pressures dunng 2022/23 ond provide contingency ior upcoming challenges associated with the 2023/24 rates process;

* £2.711m funding secuwed through an adiditanal Rates Support Grant allocation duning 2021/22 as well as poy savings ond reallocalion of reserves set aside
to cover nsks associated with Rates Support Grant cuts, hardship ond pay pressures as a result of recent stike actlion during 2022/23:

* £1.9m Council Contingency funding set aside from 2021/22 rafes finalisation surplus to cover non-domeslic ratebase risk associated with write offs and
revaluation appeals;

This reserve will ensure thal these risks wil be fully mitigaled for 2022/23 but pose significant challenges for future susiainability and rales processes.

Councit has also set aside funding of £3m within it's Capital Fund for resourcing and project development cosls required to ensure City Deal ond other
strategic, rural and community projkects can progress and maintains a District fund balance of £5.189m of which £950k haos been earmarked to cover rates
funded from reserves over the next 3 years leaving a net bolance of £4.239m which represents 6.24% of 2022/23 net expenditure and & in line with relevant
guidance.

Efficiency pregramme

Since the incephon of the new Council. recunrent efficiencies of over £4.1m have been identifed, A key porl of this has been enabled through organisational
restruciunng and severance payments to officers who have Ieft the organisation. Included within 2021/22 net expenditure {other costs and income] s a sum
of £666.544 reloting 1o officer severance payments. The Council has not had to borrow or uliise capilalisation drections to fund these costs.

As part of the rales estimates processes from 2017/18 fo 2022/23. these efficiencies along with some new rates investment have enabled Cauncil 1o reinvest
over £5min growth ond new service developments as identified within the Sirategic Growth plan., These include loon charges funding for Council's capital
plan and city deals {(£2.95m), festivals and evenis funding including o new major testivals fund [£872k). @ third party capital prajects fund {£75k). and further
investment in rural communily services and grant aid {£217k) as well as a range of other service developments ond new inttaitives. These eficiencies and
savings also enobled Counct to stike the o rales increase of 3.44% for 2021/22 despite the significant financiol challenges faced by the organisohon.

ldentikcation of further efficiencies remains a priority for the new Council 1o fund furlher investment in Cauncils growth ambitions,

Capital Expenditure

Capital expenditure is a key priority for the new Council as identified in the Strategic Grawth Plan, Since inception in 2015. the new Council has completed
projects to the value of £73.7m of which £35.8m has been secured frorn extemnal sources. A further £75 7m of projects nave been approved with the full
funding packoge in place or funding source identified with £57.7m already secured from exlemal sources. Council has also ollocated furlher funding of
circa £6.3m to progress a range of other community ond strategic projects which will lever external funding os part of Council's City Deal proposals and from
other funding sources.

Expenditure on capital projects duning the year amounted to £10.351,630. The breakdown of this expenditure is shawn in Note 11 {Fixed Assets Schedules) to
the Financial Statements, The major items of expenditure, including work in progress. were as foliows:-

£

Lersure. Recreation and Pilches 3,842,966
Community Centres 1,636,730
Greenways and Public Realm 1,294,235
Vehicles and Equipment 1.128,281
Parks and Play Areas Development 810.050
Tounsm and Culture Development 649,731
Cemelery Provision Development 637.954
Planning Porlal 170.071
Cily of Derry Airporl 138,522
Other works 43,090

Tola 10,351,630



Granlis to the volue of £1.657.540 were received or were receivable to porlly fund the capital expenditure.

The Council can finance Copital Expenditure using:
*  Loon Finance (loan or lease)
+  Grant Aid
+  Copital Receipls - proceeds from the sale of capital assels
*  Repaoirs and Renewals/Capital Funds

= Transfers of funds from revenue resources

Delails of the financing of copital expenditure for the year are shown in Note 12 to the Financiol Stalements

The fotal amount outstonding on Government Loans as af 31st March 2022 was £40,237,166. No new loans were drawn down during the year. Capital
expenditure unfinonced at 315t March 2022 for which [oans will be drawn down was £12,471,529.

Expenditure and Funding Analysis

The objeclive of the Expenditure and Funding Analysis is fo demonstrote to ratepayers how the funding available 1o the autherty [ie government granis,
rates and business rales) for the year has been used in providing services in comparison with those resources consumed or eamed by authorilies in
accordance with generally accepted accounting practices. The Expenditure and Funding Analysis also shows how this expendilure is allocated for decision
making purposes between the Council's directorates, services or departments. Income and expenditure aoccounted for under generally accepied
accounting proctices is presented mare fully in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statemenl.



Statement of the Council's and Chief Finoncial Officer's Responsibiliies for the Statement of Accounts

The Council's Responsibilities

Under Section | of the Local Governmeni finonce Act {Northern ireland)] 2011 a council shall make arrangements for the proper administration of ifs financia
affairs. A council shall designate an officer of the councit as its chief financial officer and these arangements shall be carmed oul under the supervision of its
chief financial officer.

Under Regulalion 7 of the Local Government (Accounts and Audif) Regulations [Northern Ireland) 2015 the Council, or @ Commitiee. is requrred by
resolution, fo approve the accounts.

These accounts were approved by the Chief Execulive on 2éth September 2022
The Chief Financial Officer's Responsibilities

Under Regulation 8 of the Local Governmeni {Accounts and Audit] Regulalions (Northern Ireland) 2015, the Chiet Financial Officer is responsible for the
preparation of the Council's Statement of Accounts in the form directed by the Department for Carmmunities.

The accounts must give o frue and foir view of the income and expenditure and cash flows for the financiol year and the financial position as ot the end of
the financial year.

In preparing this Siatemenl of Accounts, the Chief Financial officer is required to

. abserve the Accounts Direclion issued by the Department for Communities including compliance with lhe Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom

. follow relevant accounting and disclosure requirernents and apply suitable accounting poicies on a consistent basis, and

- make judgemenis ond eslimates that are reasonable and prudent
The Chief Financial Qfficer is aiso required to:
. keep proper accounting records that are up-to-date, and

- take reasonabie steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other iregulanities



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
Scope of Responsibility

Derry City ond Strabane District Council is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in accordance with the law and proper standords, and thal
public money is safeguarded and properly accounted for. and used economically, efficiency and effectively.

Derry City and Strabane District Councit also has a duty under Local Govemmenl (Best Value) Act {Northern Ireland) 2002 to make arrangements for
conlinuous improvement in the way in which its functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of economy. efficiency and effectiveness

In discharging this overall responsiolity, Derry City & Sfrabane Distict Council is responsible for putting in ploce proper anangements for the governance of ifs
affairs and facilitaling the effective exercise of its functions, which includes afrangements for the management of risk,

The Council has prepared an Annual Govemance Statement which is consistent with the principles of the CIPFA / SOLACE Framewaork Delivering Good
Governance in Local Government, A copy of the code is on our website al www.derrystrabane.com, This statement explains how the Council meets the
requirements of Regulation 4 of the Local Government {Accounts ond Audit) Regulalions {Northern Ireland) 2015 in relation to the publicalion of a siatement
oninternal conirol

The Purpose of the Governance Framework

The govemance framework comprises the systems ond processes. and culture and values. by which the local government body is directed and conlrotied
and ils aclivities through which it accounts lo, engages with and leads its communilies It enables the auihority to monitor the achievement of ifs strotege
objectives and to consider whether those objectives have led to the delivery of appropriate, cost-effective services.

The systern of internal conlirol is @ signiticant part of that framework and is designed fo manage risk o a reasonable level. It cannol elimingate all risk of failure
to achieve peiicies. aims and objectives and can iherefore only provide reasonabte and nof absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of interna
confrol is bosed on an ongoing process designed lo identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of the local government body's policies, ams ang
abjectives, to evoluale the likelhood of those nsks being realised ond the impact should they be reaised, and to manage them efficienily, effectively andg
economically,

The governance framework has been in place at the locol autherity for the year ended 31 mMarch 2022 and up o the date of approval of the inancial
statements.

The governance framework

Describe the key elements of the systems and processes thot comprise the local aulhority's governance arangements including orangemenits for:

. Identifying and communicating the Council's vision of its purpose and intended outcomes tor citizens and service users.

The Council communicates its vision of ils purpose and inlended outcomes through @ number of channels, namely its community plan/“Inclusive,
Stralegic Growth Plan”. local growth plans (oligned to each Dislrict Electoral Area and one for Skabane Town), its corporate plan and ils ongoing
approach to communications and engagement.

A dedicaled webpage has been developed for the Community Plonning process which arliculotes the intended long term outcomes for social.
economic and environmental wellbeing. All portnership meelings are held in public and the papers are made availoble to the public. A range of
digital tools and social media campaigns have also been developed to communicate the aims of the Sirotegic Growth Plan and its performance
The Partnership alse adopted a communications ond engagement sirategy in October 2020 See: www.growderrysirabane.com.

Derry City and Sirabane District's Strategic Growth Partnership (its community planning partnership) launched an ambitious plan to improve sacial,
economic and environmental wellbeing in lhe City and Distiict in November 2017. According lo the Local Government Act {2014}, Communily
Planning Partners are required 1o undertake a review of their Cormmunity Plans within four years of publication of the plan. Dery City & Strabane
District Council completed a review of the Strategic Growth Plan which was approved by the Strategic Partnership in February 2022 for a period of
2 week public consu'tation and the omended final document was approved by the Strategic Growih Partnership in June 2022, The reviewed
document can be viewed at www . growderrystrabane.com
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Over the last year a significant level of ongoing engagement with cilizens, partner organisations and businesses has been underiaken to input o
and inform the review of the Strategic Growih Plan. This has included, but is not limited lo;

. 300+ engagements with key stokeholders.

- One-to-Ones with Community Planning Statutory Partners

- Ovutcorne Delivery Partnerships

- Equality and Scrutiny Group

- Rural Issues Group

= NW Communily Network

- QOnline surveys:

. Qualitotive survey based on Partnership, Aclions & Data - Feedback need to prioritise

* Citizen Space - Priortisation of aclions

Engogement feedback has been categorised by review theme and was presented to the Strategic Growth Partnership ot its October 2021
meeling as part of the '‘Review Process’ update and following endorsement by Members officers have now undertaken an editorial review of the
actions and conlent of the current plan to amend and updaie the Strategic Growth Plon based on the feedback received.

A revised dralt of the Slrategic Growth Plan (2022-2024) was approved ot the Strategic Growlh Parinership meeling held on the 11th Februory 2022
and lkaunched for a 9 week period of public consultation.

The Council's Corporate Plan was informed by six engagement sessions atl the stort of the Council term which invoived new council Eected
Members and senior stafi, approximately 260 staff and local and regional Trade Union representalives. These engogemeni events were designed
to co-develop the strategic direclion and principles which formed ihe organisational design. The outputs from these have been uvsed to formulate
ouw first corporate plan and strecture of the organisation. Twelve local engagement sessions were also held eary in the Council's formation to
engage direcily with citizens and to ascertain their views and aspirafions for the new Council.

Each year the Council produces o Corporale Plan and Performance Improvement Plon by 30th June in line with the Performance Improvement
Ouly.

The dralt versian of this annual document is subject to consulfolion. During the consuitalion phase, copies of the draft corporale plan which
includes the Pertormance Improvemeni Plan are made avaoiable in hardcopy. on the website, and via e-mail, on request.

The final document for 2021/22 is available to the public {and interested porlies) in a range of formals. on request, and via the Council's website,
Work is currently being progressed on the 2022/23 Plan.

The Council's Carporale Communications Section provides o daily media service for updating the public on corporote iniliafives and
achievements through PR campaigns and initiatives that are shared through news stories and fealures, press releases. These are shared with the
media and on the Council website and through o series of social media channels. This information is monitored and evaluated to measwre reach.
engagement and fone.

The Council has o specific communication plan for the ratas information and a dedicoted website and social media messoges o support access
to information by cifizens and service users, A Google URL link was devised to monitor visitors to the rates page via sociol media, within 24 hours.

Reviewing locat authority's vision and its implications for Council's governance arrangements

Arising out of the Corporate Planning / engagement process at the start of the 2015 term, Council identified the following mission:
“Deliver mproved social. economic and environmental outcomes for everyone

OQur corporate objectives are to:

1. Grow our business and facilitate cultural development.

2 Proteci our environment and deliver physical regeneration.

3. Promote healthy communilies.

4. Provide eftective and facilitalive cross functional support services

These objectives continue to be reflected in the Councit Carporate Plan

It was anticipaled 1o review / updale the Carporale Plan, as necesiary, in the 20721 year {0 reflect the Communily Plan and ifs first review,
however. due to the implications of Covid1?. this wos not taken forward.

Consullations on Improvement Objeclives [inciuding Covid recovery) ook place in May-Sept 2021.

Cansullations are taking place in May/June 2022 for the 22/23 Plan and Improvement Objectives,

Governance and decision-making arrangements were reviewed prior 1o the Annud! Meeting in March 2015 and June 2019 and the Council has
adopted a committee structure which reflects the above objectives / priciities, Accordingly. there are 6 committeas: Environment & Regenerafion,

Health & Communily, Business and Culture, Planning. Governance & Strategic Planning and Assurance, Audit & Risk

The objectives / priorities idenlified above are reflected in the organisafional siruciure which is bosed on 3 culcome focused directorates =
Environment & Regenerafion. Health & Community and Business and Culture plus a number of strategic support units.

The corporale objectives sel out in the Corperate and Improvement Plon were coscoded into Directorate Delivery Plans for 2021722
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Measvring the quality of services for users through the Citizen Sofisfaction Survey, for ensuring they are delivered in occordance with Councii's
objectives and for ensuring thot they represent the best use of resources.

The Council has in place ifs Customer Service Charter which sets the standards of customer service the public can expect when contocting the
Council. There is also o procedure in relafion fo making comments, compliments or compiaints.

Service delivery standords continue to be reviewed in the context of the annual service/ delivery plonning process and work is ongoing in
establishing new baselines and monitonng orongements.

During the 2021/22 year, the Covid 19 pandemic meant that occess arrangements, communication channeks, and delivery processes were
modified in o number of service areas to ensure business continuity, quolity and safety.

Significant public owareness campaigns were also undertaken during 21/22 to promofte service sofely ond accessibility arongements as well os
public health messages.

A Clhzen Engagement campoign was approved by Committee in December 2014 the abjectives of which were to:
Communicate key pieces of information on the new organisation to citizens in Strabane and Derry;
Generate awaoreness and inferest amongst stakeholders, parficipants and lhe media in Derry City & Strabane Distnct Council:
Promote key messages on community plkanning, citizen services, new council structure and brond; and
Rol out Citizen Road show to visit key events ond locotions.

One dimension of this programme was the publication of a Council 'Connect’ magazine. This publication is scheduled for release periodically

Corporate campaigns are monitored and evaluated io determine the level of effecliveness and depth of engagement. From this, Council con
identify potentiol gaps and devise methods to mitigate these.

As pait of the Community Planning process a Citizen Survey was olso undertaken and the results published in 20E5. This survey included details of
citizen safisfaction with services and s available on the link: htip://www . derrysirabone.comySubsites/Community-Planning/Citizen-Survey-2015

At a service level, individual services undertake tailored surveys to establish cusiomer views.

Defining and documenting the roles and responsibililies of the execulive, non-executive, scrutiny and officer functions, with clear delegotion
arrangements and protocols for effective communication.

A Code of Governance was developed for the Council for the yeor 2021/22. based on the seven piinciples set out in the TIPFA/SOLACE *Delivering
Goad Govemnance in Local Government: A Framewark' 2014 Edition

Terms of Reference hove been documented and opproved for all Council Committees.

lob descriptions and job specificatians are in place for all Council posilions including all Senior Manager roles, which clearly define and document
the roles and responsibilities of seniar officers, Organisation Chorts are in ploce in each Deparlment, showing clear reporting lines. Regular senior
Management team meelings lake place on a forinightly basis and each department has their own arrangements in ptace for effeclive
communicalion including departmental meeting and staff briefings.

The new Code of Conduct for Local Government Employees was issued in November 2014 and come into effect for ol staff from 1st Apiil 2015
fraining on this was rolled out 1o siaff on the Council's e-learning platform,



Developing. communicating and embedding codes of conduct, defining the standards of behaviour for members and staff,

The Northern Irefand Local Government Code of Conduct for Councillors came into force on 28th Moy 2014. Al Elected Members within Derry City
and §Strabane Dislrict Councit have signed up to the Code of Conduct. Training was provided to Members on the Code of Conduct by the NI
Ombudsman in November 2015 and at inductions following council elections. Further trairing has also been made avaitabie via NILGA'S member
development schedute and via the Council's Member Development Programme. Training has also beern provided on fhe Member Officer
Protocok

The Code of Conduct for Local government is witten into Employee confracts

The new Code of Conduct for Local Govemment Employees was issued in November 2014 and came into effect for all staff from 1st April 2015,
Training on ihis was rolled out to staff on the Council's e-learning plotform o ensure that all staff are aware of their responsibilities in relation to the
Code of Conduct.

reviewing the effectiveness of the authority's decision-making framework, including delegation arrangements, decision making in parinerships and
robustness of data quality

Standing Orders, Financial Procedures and a Scheme of Delegalion have been prepared for Derry Cily & Slrabone District Council, These
documenis clearly define how decisions are token and the processes and conlrols required to manage fisks.

Council's Lead Legal Services Ofiicer continuously reviews the etfectiveness of the Council's decision-making framework, inctuding detegalion
arrangements and decision-making.

The Standing Orders were fhoroughly reviewed during 2020/21. A number of workshops and engagement sessions were held with Elecled
Members. The revised Standing Orders were fully considered by the Governance & Shategic Plonning Committee and approved at the Fu
Council meefing in May 2021. Training in refafion to these documenis is held annually.

Council appointed an Informalion and Customer Services Officer in 2017/2018. One of the key functians of this role 1s to ensure that the Council is
meeting the GDPR regulations,

reviewing the effecliveness of the kamework for identifying and managing risks and demonstrating ¢clear accountability

Derry City & Skrabane District's Councit Risk Management Strategy wos reviewed and updatedin 2019 and aporoved by the Assurance. Audit and
Risk Committee in January 2020.

The Risk Management Sirategy forms part of Derry City & Shabane Distiict Councl's internal contral and corporaie governance fromewaxk. 1t has
been develaped to provide clarity and direction on curent and future risk management ackvily across the Council fo ensure a consistent
approach is laken 1o risks, which may have an odverse impact on the Council’s ability i achieve its strategic aims and objectives.

The Strategy defines the roles ond responsibiities for risk idenlification and management and sets aut how this is delivered

A comprehensive databaose for managing idenlified risks across all services is maintained by the Insurance & Risk Manager (GRACE Governance
Solutions Software). Regular meetings are held with Service Managers. Heads of Service, Lead Officers and Directors 1o assess ihe progress made
in ireafing risks and to ascertain if new risks have been identified. Regulor risk management reporis are presented to the Assurance, Audit & Risk
Committee.

Risk Registers are in place for all Service Areas within the Council and are reviewed on a conlinuous basis by the Insurance and Risk Monager
Arolling programme is In place o ensure thot each service area is reviewed at least once annually. However high nisk areas are reviewed maore
frequently e.g. monihly and the high scoring risks and a sample of service risk registers are reported o the Assurance, Audit and Risk Commitiee b

monthily.

The Corporaie Risk Register is reviewed and monitared by the Senior Leadership Tearm gquarterly and reported to the Assurance. Audit & Risk
Committee bi-annually.



Every risk within the Council's Risk Management System has been allocaled to a Service Manager, Head of Service, Lead Officer or Director.

Training is provided to senior managers by the Insurance & Risk Officer continuously on a one-to-one basis, as risk registers are being reviewed and
updoated.

Derry City & Strabane District Council agreed a new risk appetite process during 2016. Council has identified four key corporate objectives, which
set Council's overal straotegic direction. Itis recognised that Council's risk appetlile will vary depending on the circumsiances at a pariiculor fime,
and also depending on the corporate objective to which the nsk relates. Plans are in place 1o mitigote against all high scoring risks.

Risk Monagement is embedded across all activities of Derry Cily & Strabane District Council; however it 1s important to note that risk management is
a continuous evolving process. which is monitored closely by the Insurance & Risk Officer, Ihe Internol Audit Manager and the Lead Assurance
Cificer.

ensuring effective counter-fraud and anfi-corruption arrangements ore developed and maintained

The Council hos a 'Counter Fraud. Raising Concerns and Anfi-Bribery Polcy’. which includes a Froud Response Plan, The Policy was reviewed.
updated and communicoted to all members of staff during 2020/21.,

The nisk of fraud is identified and managed on all risk registers. Froud risk assessments have been develeped s part of the Risk Management
Frarmework.

The Internal Audit plans from 2016/17 o 2022/23 included provision for fraud awareness training. The fraud awareness training commenced in mid
2016. To dale. over iwo hundred stali ottended the training, Internal Audit has ofso delivered three fraud awareness iraining cowrses for the staff at
Cily of Derry Airport [CoDA Lid). In 2018/19 and 2019/20 iroud awareness sessions were delivered as and when the need arase.

At the meehng of the AARC on Thursday 1st December 2016, it was propased that Fraud Awareness Training was organised and made available to
Members. Therefore, a Fraud Awaraness Training Course was delivered to Members on 12th May 2017, Fraud awareness iraining was 1o be
delivered during 2021/22 however was postponed due 1o the COVID 19 Pandemic. The Irqining has naw been arranged for September 2022.

As part of internal audit assignments, fraud risks, fraud awareness, design of systems to guord against fraud. saund business practices and ethical
behaviour is discussed with management and staff genaraly and with direcl relevance 1o the areas under review

DCSDC completes regulor froud risk assessments as part of the risk management framework, Fraud risk review meetings are held opproximalely
every 6 monihs and attended by the Leod Assurance Cfficer and ihe Insurance & Risk Officer. The Fraud Risk Reviews reports are printed from the
Grace Risk Management Sysiem and signed os evidence thal the review took place. These documents ore relained on file by internal Audit for
future comparison and review purposes.

Intermal Audit staff are available lo consult with when significant new Council systems are being developed so that fraud risks can be idendified ond
managed

ensuring effective management of change and lransformation

Derry City and Strabone District Council managed a seamless transfer of services ond funclions to the new organisation in April 2015. The
organisafional siructure of the new organisotion was clearly definedin 2015 and has been fully embedded. Corporate values, vision and
objectives are clearly defined. A slaff engagement strategy has been approved by Council ond routing slaff engagement sessions have been
held. Staff newsletters are issued on a six monthly basis and reguiar JCNC meetings are held. Approximately £3m of efficiency savings have been
recised as a result of the crealion of the new Council and the Council continues to invest these savings info franstormative projects highlighted
within the community plon

The copacity of the orgonisation is continuously being reviewed in relotion toits effectiveness io deal with current pressures in relation to Capital
Projects, Health & Sofety. City Deal and other growth pressures.
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ensuring the authority’s financlial management arrangements conform with the governance requirements of the CIPFA Statement on the Role of the
Chief Financial Officer in Local Government (2010) and. where they do not. explain why and how they deliver the same impact

The Chief Executive is the Chief financial Officer of Derry City & Sirabane District Council. In fulfiling ihis rote. the Chief Executive was supporied by
the Lead Finance Officer during 202172022, a professionally qualiied accountant, The Chiet Financial Officer leads the promotion and delivery by
the whole organisation of good financial management to ensure thot public meney & safeguarded at all fimes and used appropriately,
economicaly, efficently ond effectively. The Lead Finance Officer reports directly fo the Chief Executive ond is a member of the Senior
Leadership Team. The Council's governance arrangements allow the Lead Finance Officer direct access to the Chief Execulive, to other Senicy
Leadership Teom members, The Assurance. Audit & Risk Committee and External Audit. The Leod Finance Officer hos the skills, knowledge.,
expernence and resources to perform effectively in both the financial and non-financial areas of their role and the scope of the Lead Finance
Officer responsibiliies ensure thal finonciol matiers are not compromised.

The Council's financial managemenl arrangements conform with the governance requirements of the CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Chief
financial Officer in Local Government [2010) as set out in the Application Note o Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: A
Framework

ensvring the authority's assurance arrangements conform with the governance requirements of the CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Head of
Internal Audit (2010} and. where they do not. exploin why and how they deliver the saume impact

The Internal Audil Manager has o critical role within Council; helping the organisolion achieve its objectives by giving assurance on its internal
control anangemenis and playing a key rofe in promoling good corparate governance.

The Councll is satisfied that the assurance arrangements in ploce cantarm with the governance requirements of the CIPFA Statement on the Role
of the Head of Internal Audit (2010).

The Internal Audil Manager helps the organisation to deliver its sirategic objeclives by:

1. Championing best practice in governance, objectively assessing the adequacy of governance and monagemenl of exshing risks, commenting
on responses to emerging risks and proposed developments: and

2. Giving an objectlive and evidence based opirion on all aspects af govemnance. risk managemeni and intermal control.

The Internal Audit Manager:

1. Has regulor and open engogement across the organsation, parficulary with the Leadership Team and the Assurance, Audit and Risk
Commitiee.

2. leads ond directs anmnternal audit team that is resocurced o be fis for purpose: ond

3 Is protessionally qualified ond suitably expenenced.

ensuring effeclive arrangements are in place for the discharge of the monitoring officer function

The effective arrangements for the discharge of the monitoring officer funclians are ultimately overseen by the Chief Execulve, However, the
Counci's Lead Legal Services Officer will pravide confinuous advice and guidance in relalion 1o all of these areas.

ensuring effective arrangements are in place for the discharge of the head of paid service function

The effeclive arrangements for the discharge of the heod of paid service funclions are ultimately overseen by the Chief Executive. The Chief
Executive will be supported in this rale by the Senior Leadership Team.

2021/22 conlinved 1o be a challenging yeor in terms of the COVID 19 Pandemic. A lorge number of employees worked fram home during the
year. The Council is currently approving a Hybrid Working Policy which will allow flexibility moving forward. During the year BeWell cctivities and
initialives progressed in order to support the mental health and wellbeing of staff.



undertaking the core functlons of an avdit committee, as identified in CIPFA's Audit Committees: Practical Guidance for Local Authorities

Deny City & Sirabane Distict Council has an Assurance. Audil & Risk Committee. The Committee is a Standing Committee of Council and meets 6
limes a year. 14 Elected Members and 1 {extemnally recivited) independent advisor sit on the Committee. Meetings are attended by the Chief
Executive. the Directors, ine Lead Assurance Officer and the Infernal Audit Manager, A representative from the MIAD is invited to attend all
meetings.

The Assurance. Audit and Rik Commiltee oversee the work of the Internal Audit Section including the approval of the annual programme of work,
The Internal Audit Service operates to the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 2013. The Council’s assurance arangements conform to the
govemnance requirements of the CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Head of Internal Audit {2010).

The Assuronce, Audil and Rek Commitiee Terms of Reference have been documented and approved by the Commitiee. The terms of reference
set oul @ clear siatement of purpose thot it will provide an independent assurance on the adequacy of the Council’s fisk management framework
and associated control environment. It will provide an independent scrutiny of the Council's financial and non-financial perfarmance 1o the extent
that it exposes it to risk and weakens the control environment.

ensuring complignce with relevant laws and regulations, internal policies and procedures, and that expenditure is lawful

The Lead Assurance Officer leads on risk management activities within Councl, in ine with the Councid's Risk Management Strategy.  Activilias have
focused on the development. management, moniloring and reporting of risk registers. Corporate and operotional service risk registers ore in place
across the organisalion.

mManagers are aware of their responsibility for ensuring:

* Compliance with relevant laws and regulofions. intemal policies and procedures

* Compliance with statutory responsibilities with regard to Health & Sofety.

* That expenditure is lawful within thei area of responsibility.

* That staff conduct council business in occordance with the law and proper standards.

* Thot public money. for which they are respansible. is safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently and
effectively.

The Council has an in-house legal team, which contributes to providing ossurance that relevant laws and regulations are compied with. The Chief
Financiol Officer is lhe designated Officer responstble for ensuring that expenditure is lowiul and ensuring the proper admirssiiation of the Council's
financial affairs.

All commiittee reports are obliged o nate any legal or financial issues arising. Councll has a scheme of delegation in respecl| of officer decisions
and also has a reporting policy in raspect of delegated decisions and maintains a register of such decisions in ine with the polcy.

whistieblowing and for receiving and investigafing complaints from the public

The Counci's 'Counter Fraud, Raising Concerns and Ant-Bribery policy was approved by Members at the AARC meeling in December 2020 The

Policy takes wilo consideration the best practice as detailed in the *NIAQ Raising Concerns' publication. The policy not onty explains the rationale
for chonging the nome of the policy from ‘Whistleblowing' to 'Raising Concerns' but aiso provides more delail on how a concern can be raised.

The policy has also been updated to explain the differences belween o concern, a grievance and a complainl and the various Council palicies
are mapped. Another updale is that the pelicy is now avaiable to third parties such as members of the public. Previously, the policy would have
been primaily for employees. The policy alse now provides links to the corporate *Comments, Compliments and Compilaints Policy'.

The Council also has a Customer Service Charter, which sels the standords of customer services the public can expect when confacting the
Council. There is also o procedure in relalion lo moking comments, compliments or complainis.
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identifying the development needs of members and senior officers in relation to their strategic roles, supported by appropriate training

There is a Learning and Development Programme agreed for Members for the period 2019-2023 which was agreed af the Governance and
Strategic Planning Comirrittee in September 2019. This Programme was developed following completion of Personal Development Plans for
Members and covers off identified learning and development needs required 1o support Members to effectively fulfil their role within Council,

Council has also achieved the NI Charter for Elected Member Development Plus standard and successfully achieved reaccreditafion in November
2021.

The Council is embedding o personal development plan process which is linked to job descripfions and the Local Government competency
framework.

In addition lo this, there is also a censidered approach to raining as training needs are identitied by semiar officers in relafion to their strategic role.

establishing clear channels of communication with all sections of the community and other stakeholders. ensuring accountability ond encouraging
open consultalion

To faciitote clear channels of communication with all sections of the community and other slakehotdears the Council utiised the following
approaches / mechanisms in 2021/22:

- Ongoing consultation and engagement with Citizens in accordance with the community planning process

. Website, medic placemenls and social medio engagement through various platforms and chonnels for vanous service-users i.e. corporate,
festival and events, sports and leisure elc.

. Equality group (Equaity assurance & Oversight Group) established to ossist in development and ongaing review of the Community Plan, thus
ensuwing equality was ot the forefront of parlicipation and engagement.

. Elected members acting as spokespersons for the local government organisation.

. Council and Commillee meetings - open meelings and communicaling key messaging denved trom the Council meetings as well os live
streoming of full Council meetings and public broadcasting of remete committee meetings via Youlube in 20/21.

" Database development for community services and business and cultural organisations,

. Specialist interest dotabase for events and initialives

. Seivice / issue specific engagement including for example North West Ministry of Yoush for Children and Young People and Civic Alcoho!
Forum.

. Media database for lacal, regional and ROl medio

. Regular e-zine programme of information for dotabase groupings.

. Access to commiltee meeting agenda. reports and minutes via website and “app’ service

. Establishment of a consultalion hub “Citizen Space”

enhancing the accountability for service delivery and effectlveness of other public service providers

According lo the Community Planning duty the Communily Planning Partnership published o statement of progress on its community plan in
November 2021. The Strategic Community Planning Parinership meels in public each quarter, During lhese meetings key presentations are given on
progress on iniliatives within the community plon,

The Council has ako led the establishment of delivery partnerships and a delivery plan with named “action leads” tosked with the co-ordination
and reporting on the actions to assist in the delivery of the community plan. A performance dashboard clse been developed to aid
communication and reporting on progress of the community plan www.growdernrysirabane.com

Moreaver, a range of public service providers frequenily attend Council Commiltees to present plans and strategies Council led parinerships
such as the PCSP - facilitole perfermance monitoring and reporting of police performance.

The Council, via Motions, also regularly engages with public sector providers to highlight issues of concem, requesl preseniations/repoits .
champion causes/initialives, etc.
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. incorporating good governance arrangements in respect of partnerships and other joint working as identified by the Audit Commission’s report on
the governance of partnerships,2 and reflecting these in the authority's overall governance arrangements.

The Council conltnuously stives to have the highest standords of governance airangements in place and endeavours 1o ensure that its pariners
ako have high stondards of goveinance anangements in place. The Council reviews iis governance arrangements regularly to fake account of
best practice guidance.

The Local Government Act {NI) 2014 legiskated the Council's general power of compelence enabling a Councit fo take any action it considered
appropncte provided the action was not prohibited by any other legssiation, Councils have been provided wilh the ability to act in their own
imerests and lo develop innovalive approaches 1o addressing issues in their area.

Decisions token under the power of general competence must be taken in line with the council's standing orders and council's constitution. There
Is no such provision for such decisions to be taken under the Council's scheme of delegation.

Review of Efectiveness

The autherity has responsibilily for conducting, af least annually, a review of the effectiveness of its system of internal conirol, The review of effectiveness is
informed by the work of the executive managers within Council who have responsibility for the development and maintenance of the governance
environment, the Interal Audit's annual reporl, ond also by comments made by the external auditors.

Descnbe the process thaf has been appled in maintaining and reviewing ihe elfectiveness of the governance framework. including some comment on the
role of:

. the authority

A Commitlee Structure was in place within Cerry City & Strabane Disinct Council during 2021/2022 consisting of the following:
* Governance & Stralegic Planning Commitiee:

* Planning Committee:

= Business & Culture Committee;

* Health & Community Commiltee;

* Environment & Regeneration Commitlee, and

= Assurance, Audit & Risk Commitiee

. the executive

Direclors. Heods of Service ond Lead Officers completed an Annual Assurance Statement for 202172022 for Iheir Directorate/Service Area. n
signing the Assurance Stalements. opinions were infarmed by the fofowing:

+ Assurance from the relevant Department's management teom.

+ Corporaie and Departmental Service Plans inciuding Key Performance Indicators
= Service Risk Registers

+ Operational policies and procedures.

* Regular management and monitoring informaiion

* Internal and external audit reports.

* Administrative procedures (including segregafion of duties).

* Managemenl supervision

+ A system of delegation and accountability.

- The Audit Committee / Overview and Scrutiny Commitees / Risk Management Committee

Derry Cily & Strabane District Council hos an Assuronce, Audit & Risk Commiltee. The Committee is a standing Committee of Council and dunng
2021/2022 met bi-monthly. 14 Elected Members and | [externally recruited) independent advisor sit on the Commitiee, Meetings ore altended by
the Chief Executive, the Direclors, the Leoad Assurance Officer, the Assurance Manager and the Intemal Audt Manager. A representalive from the
NIAQ is invited to attend all meetings.

The Audit Commiltee provides on independent assurance on the adequocy of the Council's risk management kamework and associated control
environment. It provides an independent scrutiny of the Council's financial and non-financial performance 1o the exient inat it exposes it to risk
ond weokens the control environmenl



infernal audit

Derry Cily and Strabane District Council has a dedicoted in-house internal oudit team. The work of the Intemal Audit Section is drected by and
approved by the Assurance, Audit & Risk Commitiee,

On the basis of the work carried out during 2021722, Internal Audit provided a safisfactory level of assurance that the Council's control environment
is adequale and effective i.e. thot satisfactory assurance can be obtained from the governance systems and procedures in place. This is a posifive
assessment of the Council's condrol environment and reflects favourably on the organisations govemance arangements,

An Internal Audit Plan for the 2021/2022 year was approved by the Assurance. Audit and Risk Committee in April 2021. Although the Audit Plan was
not completed in full for 2021/2022. the Internal Audit Manager is satisfied that o significant amount of assurance wark was caried out and the
associated reports were provided to the Committee on high-risk areas facing the organisation.

In 202172022, the key challenge for the Internat Audit Section was o conlinue to provide an appropriate level of assurance taking info
consideratfion the impoct of Covid1? pandemic upon Council operations and upon the internal Audit Section. This included the limitations on
Internal Audit's normal working practices as a resull of the pandemic. As a result, the Internal Audil plan for 2021/2022 continued to have o
significant element of work as a resuit of the pandemic contained within it

The Internal Audit Plan for 2021/2022 was broken down into a number of areas covering:

* Work as a result of the pandemic;

* Work on completion of 2020/2021 plan, where it was considered fieldwork could be completed within the 2021/2022 year.
* Follow up Audit Work:

« Audit of other areqs;

= Other work:

= Provision of training;

* Additional Audit Assignments

Other explicit review/assurance mechanisms

Risk Management
Risk Management is embedded across ol the aclivities of Council and is a confinuously evolving process, which is manitored closely by Ihe Lead

Assurance Officer. Risk Registers are in ploce for oll Service Areas within the Council and a comprehensive database is maintained for managing
fisks and action plons. Risk Monagemenl Reporls are presented regularly 1o the Senior Leadership Team ond Ihe Assurance, Audit & Risk
Committee

External Funding
External funding received throughaout the year i subject fo independent oudils frem the relevant funders i.e, Europe, Government Departments,
SEUPS etc.

Local Governmenl Audit
Work canied out by the Local Gavernment Auditor during 2021/2022 is also used by the Counci as an additional assurance mechanism

Health & Safely

The management of Healih & Safety within lhe organisation is o key priority for ol staff. Demy Cily and Strabane Distiict Council received the 150
45001 accreditationin November 2019 As a result of having this accreditation the Council is subject to twe external audits per annum. The
Council hos continued to retain this accreditation during 2021/2022 with no major non-conformances identified.
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ity of Derry Airport
Cily of Derry Airport {CODA] Operafions Lid became an incorporated enlily on 1st Aprit 2010 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of Demy City &
Skrabane District Council. At ihai time some assets and employees belonging 1o the Council were kransferred over 1o the new Company. Derry
City & Strabane Disirict Council. as parl of the Annuol Rates Estimates, approved an annua! revenue subvention 1o CODA Cperations Ltd for
2021/2022.

CODA Operalions Lid is governed by a Board of Directors, which meets monthly, The Boord of Directors consists of 9 Direclors / Members including
3 non-execulive Directors [including the Chairman), 3 Elected Members from Derry City & Strabone District Council. Derry Cily & Strabane Distict
Council's Chief Executive and Lead Finance Officer. The Lead Assurance Officer ottends the Board meelings as an observer. The Board meetings
are aiso attended by the Managing Direclor and the Company Secretory.,

In Ene with the sigrificant central Government support provided to Regional Airperts throughout Europe, a medium term Business Plan was
appraved by Council in March 2021 setfing out support required from Governmenis to ensure the medium term sustainability of CODA for o further
& year period unti Ciitical transport infrastructure (A5 and Aé) is progressed and roads connectivity to the North West is significanlly enhanced.

The Business Case has been submitted lo Gavernments and formal engagements hos commenced.

Further 1@ the submistion of the Business Case. the Northern Ireland Execulive provided funding for 1 year of up to £3m 1o cover the operational
subvention of CODA for 2022/23. Further discussions with Government are underway 1o secure funding post March 2023,

100% funding of the critical London PSO route from April 2021 to March 2023 was secured for 2022/23 ond Council are currently in discussions with
the Deparlment for Transport (UK) and the Department for the Economy to secure funding beyand 2023.

We have been advised on the implications of the result of the review of the effectiveness of the governance framewoik by the execulive/ Audit Commitiee/
Overview ond Scruliny Committee/ Risk Management Commiltee, and a plan to oddress weoknesses and ensure continuous improvement of the system is
in ploce.



Significant Governance Issves

In response to the issues raised in the Annual Governance Staternent for 2020/2021, we can confirm that these issues were highlighted in appropriate risk
registers, risk owners ollocoted ond actions were pul in place to address them. Actions token in managing these issues were reporied os appropriate 1o the
Assurance, Audit & Risk Commitiee. However, if should be noted thot given the nature of some of the risks ideniified. some actions are still ongoing.

As part of the process of preparing this year's Annual Gavernance Stolement the Chief Execulive, Directors, Heads of Service and Lead Officers have been
asked fo consider significant governance issues that require action and disclosure. The most significanl issues for the Council are detalled below:;

Goverhance Issue

Current confrals and proposed aclions

Inobility to enswe the future financial stabisty of Council in relation to
implications arnsing from a range of global factors including COVID 19
Recovery, Brexit, Cost of Living Crisis. War in Ukraine and Stike Acfion.

Regional engagement with Govemment through the Association of Local
Govermment Finance Officers and SOLACE has ensured thot all Council losses
incurred as a result of the pandemic in 2021/22 have been covered by
Goveinment.

DAERA grant funding for Waste Management losses of £232k and Coronavirus Joo
Relention Scheme funding of £236k were both received during the vear. In
addition to this Council has applied Deportment of Communities financial losses
funding of £1.048m during the year,

Maoving forword info the 2022/23 financial year, Council has the following funds set
aside within its financial commitments and contingencies reserve;

+ DFC Covid Financial losses funding received in advance) - £2.508m

* Rate base risk ossocicted with the Pandemic and Non-Domeslic Revalualion
oppeals - £1.7m

* Council Contingency fund far new and emerging pressures - £3.48m

* Contingency fund for Rales Support Grant cuts, hardship pressures and
chaollenges associoted with employee pay & sirke aclion - £2.643m

Council refains a District fund balance of £5.188m at 31st March 2022 of which

£950k hos been earmorked to cover rates funded from reserves over the next 3
yeaors leaving a net balance of £4.238m which represents 6.24% of 2022/23 net

expenditure and is in line with relevant guidance. Council has agreed a Disrict
Rates increase of 3.44% for 2022/23 which, in addition {o the reserves identified

above, will ensure financial sustainability until 31st March 2023,

The medium to long-term viabifty of the City of Dery Airport 15 not
secured

In line with the significant cenirol Governmenit support provided 1o Regional
Alrports throughout Europe. a medium term Business Plan was approved by
Councilin March 2021 seting out support required from Governments 1¢ ensure
the medium term sustainabilily of CODA for a further é year period uniil critical
fransporl infrastruclure [AS and Aé) is progressed and roads connectivily 10 the
Narth Wesi is significanily enhanced.

The Business Case has been submitied to Governments and formal engagements
has commenced.

Further to the submission of the Business Case. the Northern Ireland Execulive
pravided funding for | year of up to £3m to cover the aperational subvention of
CODA for 2022/23. Further discussions with Government are underway o secure
funding post March 2023,

100% funding of the crifical London PSO route from April 2021 to March 2023 was
secured for 2022/23 and Council are currenily in discussions wilh the Departmen
for Transport {UK) and the Depariment for the Economy to secure funding beyond
2023.
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Increased fisk of Cyber Cnme

VPN now completed and used by all staff. This requires a 2-factor authenfication
1o access the network remotely

Anfi-virus cloud solution has been procured to enable Digital Services to keep
loptops at home up to daie an the lalest version of antisvirus.

Use of tools from National cyber security centres such as PDNS, Web and mail
check.

Geo blocking of access to council systems from any couniry outside UX and
Ireland.

Enrclled on the NIWARP for up to dalte alerts on any issues with software or
potential attacks.

Firewall focked down fo only essentiat services.

Mimecast email filter to scan allincoming and outgoing emails for dangerous
attachments and links.

Digiital Services working on replacing all windows 7 machines and are currenily
migraling remaining servers from old windows server O$ 1o newer more secure
warsions.

Local hard drives of lapiops encrypled.

All Council Users (including Members} now enabled on online Cybersecurity
Aworenass Trairing.

Council hos upgraded its backup systems lo include secure offline backups in the
cloud.

Council ore using additional services to block any requests to malwore or
ransemware sites. In addilion to this, Digital Services continuously monitor extemal
IP addresses, websites for any issues.

Council has developed o Cyber incident Response plan.

Risk Register Fromework — cyber related elements covered within the risks.
Propose to hove a separate dislinct cyber risk included in the corporate risk
register going forward,

Proposed aclion 1o develop Cybersecuiily Strategy /Roadmap. Recruiliment for
dedicated cyber securily resource in prograss ond technical cyber secuily audil
in process of being procured.

Applied for funding through the Northern Ireland Cyber Securty Council to obiain
Cyber Essentials Accreditation.

Cyber knowledge base of Digital Services Staff.

Digital Services Staff maintain fraining on Cyber Risk,

Cyber Insurance Policy in place.

Inability to deliver on Council's ombifious copital programme of sirategic
and communily projects and associated impact of construction inflation
on capital project costs,

Strategic Copital Projects Funding Strategy approved by Council in November
2020 setling out the emerging strofegy to fund Council's critical stralegic capital
projecis as well as continued community investment, This Strategy wos endorsed
by Council s part of the 2021/22 rales eslimates process.

Council has already earmarked £1.4m recunent funding through efficiencies and
rales invesiment although further significant rates investment and other savings will
be required.

Significant capital funding continues o be secured by Councilincluding £250m
City Deat invesiment and £16m levelling up fund investment.

Recruitmeni of additional staff resources has been progressed following additiona
non-recurrent monies idendified as part of 2020/21 financial outiumn.

QOngoing engagement with Members through the Capital and Corporate Projects
Planning Group o prioritise capilal projects and aspirations and 1o consider the
impact of dsing costs and construction inflation on approved projecis.
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Council is unable to agree o financial deol with Government for Cily|City Deal Heads of Terms agreed February 2021. Funding of £105m confirmed from
Geal ond Inclusive Future Fund funding and construction inflation costs{UK Govemnment and mateh tunding of £105m confirmed from Ni Executive.

may reduce the economic impact of the funding package. Key projects agreed and priortised by Council in July 2019,

Qutline Business Cases curently being prepared for alt projects.

City Deal Boord and Pillar Boards estabiished and meeting bi-monthly.

Regular formal communication between NIO, MHCLG, NICS and Council.

Regular progress reports to Governance & Skrategic Planning Committee

Medical school opened with inihal intake of students in August 2021.

We propose over the coming year to take steps to address the above matters to further enhance our governance arangements, We are satisfied that
these sieps will address the need for improvements that were identified in our review of effecliveness and will monitor their implementation and operafion as
pari of our next annual review,

Signed i i Date 26th September 2022
Mr John Kelpie -
Chief Execulive (
N\ o
Signed art® Kol Date 2th Seplember 2022
-

On behalf of Assurance Audit and Risk Committee
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REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
INTRODUCTION

The Local Govemnment [Accounts and Audit) Regulalions {Northern lreland) 2015 require larger local government bedies to prepare a remuneration reporf
as part of the statement of accounds.

ALLOWANCE AND REMUNERATION ARRANGEMENTS
COUNCILLORS

Allowances are payable by councils fo councillors and commitiee members under Part 3 of the Local Government Finance Act [Norihern Ireland) 2011 and
The Local Government [Payments fo Counciliors) Regulations (Northern irelond) 2019, which came info operation on | Oclober 2019.

Guidance and determinations on Councillors” Allowances applicable from 1 April 2021 were issued by the Depoitment for Communities on 08 March 2021
{Circulor LG 7/2021). Details of the allowances paid to individual councillors are published on council websites

Following local elections on 2 Moy 2019, 462 councilors were elected io the 11 new councils for a four year term. Derry City and $trabane District Council
had 40 councillors in 2021/22.

SENIOR EMPLOYEES

The remuneration of senior employees employed by the Council is determined by the Council In line with Ihat determined by the National Joint Council
{NIC) for Local Government Services. Senior staff are those stalf who are members of the Execulive Management Team/Senior Management Team.

Councit appointments of employees are made in accordance with the Local Government Staff Commissions’ Code of Procedures on Recruitment and
Selection, which requires oppointment to be on mert and on the basis of fair and open competifion

Unless otherwsse stated below, Ihe officiols covered by this report hold appointments which are open-ended.

The Council employs an independent member who sits on the Assurance Audit and Risk Commitlee. This member was paid £1.980 in year |2020-21 £1,980 ).
There is no pension enditlement.
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ALLOWANCES PAID TO COUNCILLORS

Fhe total amouni paid to Councillors by way of allowances. under Part 3 of the Locat Government Finance Act {Northemn Ireland) 2011 and the Local
Government [Payments to Councillors) Regulafions {Northern Ireland) 2019 was:

Table 1: Total Allowances pald to councillors

Allowance 2021/22 2020/21
Tolal Allowances Number of Councilfors Total Allowances Number of Councillors receiving the
£ receiving the Allowance £ Allowance
Basic Allowonce 601,645 40 616,481 40
Mayor Alowance 31,950 31,950 1
Deputy Mayor Alowance 7.987 7.729
Special Responsibility Allowance
67.90% 22 66916 23
Dependents’ Carers Allowance 331 304
1 2
PCSP Allowonce 10,380 20 4,800 11
Emplayer Cosls 160,805 40 158.816 40
Mileage Allowance 790 4 4.663 14
Courtes/ Conterences & Visits 7.842 - 1.518
Travel and Subsistence
813 5 38 2
General Secretanal Services 1.692 2,825
40 40
Other Costs 12 4D 295 40
Communication and Support 2,970 3.582
Costs 4D A0
TOTAL ALLOWANCES 895,224 £9%.918

Delails of the allowances pad to individua! counciltors in 202122 are publshed on the council website ot www derrystrabane com

REMUNERATION OF SENIOR EMPLOYEES

The remuneration of senior employees covers the Executive Management Team/S$enior Manogemenl Team. The following iable provides details of the
remuneralion paid to senior employees.

Table 2: Remuneration {including salary)

Officers 2021/22 2020/21
Salary (Full Bonus Benefits Total Salary (Full Bonus Benefils in Total
year Paymenis in kind yedr Payments | kind (lo
equivalentin {to equivalent in nearest
brackets nearest brackets £100)
where £'000 £100) where £'000
applicable) £000 applicable) £'000 £'000
£'000 £'000 £000
Chiet Executive - John Kelpie 120-125 0 0 120-125 115120 0 0 115-120
Director of Business & Culture -
Stephen Gillespie 90-95 0 0 20-95 85-90 0 0 B5-90
Director of Health & Community
¥aren McFarland 90-95 0 0 20-95 85-90 0 0 B5-90
Director of Environment &
Regeneration - Karen Philips 90-95 0 0 90-95 85-90 0 0 85-90
Director of Legacy - Oonagh
MeGilion 65-70 0 0 65-70 £5.70 0 0 65-70
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Councils are required to disclose the relationship between the remuneration of the highest paid member of the Execulive Managernent Teamy/Senior
mManagement Team and Ihe median remuneration of the Councils workforce.

The banded remuneration of the highest poid member of the Executive Management Team/Senior Management Team in the financial year 2021722 was
£120 - £125k. This was 4.06 times the median remuneration of the workforce, which was £29,974.

Table 3: Relationship between the remuneration of the highest paid member of the Executive Management Team/Senlor Management Team and the median

remuneration of the Counclls workforce

2021/22 2020/21
Salary Band of Highest Poid member of the Executive
Management Team/ Senior Management Team 1 20k-125k 115k-120k
Median Total Remuneration 30k 30k
|Ratio 4.06 4.02

In 2021/22, no employeas received remunerafion in exces: of the highest paid member of the Execulive Management Team/Senior Management Team.

Tolal remuneration includes salary, bonus payments and benefits in kind

Salary
“Salary” includes gross salary, overtime, ond any grafia payments

Bonus Payments
Bonus payments ore based on performaonce levels attained and are made as part of the appraisal process. Bonuses relate to the performonce in the year
inwhich they become payable to the individual The bonuses reported in 2021/22 relate to performance in 2021/22

Benedfits in Kind
The monetary vaiue of benefils in kind covers any benefkts piovided by the employer ond ireqated by HM Revenue and Customs os a taxable emalument

Exit Packages for staff

The number of exit packages provided to of slalf by the Council. together with total cost per band and total cost of the compulsory and ather
redundancies are set out in the iable below:;

Table 4: Exit Packages in 2021/22

2021/22 2020/2%
Number of Number ol Total Total Cost of Number of Number of Total Total Cost of Packages in
Compulsory Other Number Packages in Compulsory Other Number of each Cost Bond
Severance Package Cost Band Redundancies| depoarfures of Exil jeach Cosi Band| Redundancles | departures Exit £000
agreed Packages £'000 agreed Packages
in eoch In each
Cost Band Cost Band
£0 - £20,000 ** 0 ) 0 -5 0| 0 0 Q
£20,001 - £40.000 0 2 i 76 0 0 v 0
£40,001 - £60.000 0 1 | 42 1] 0 0 0
£50,001 - £80.000 8] 0 0 0 0| 0 0 0
£80.,001 - £100,000 0| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
£100,0014 - £150,000 0| i '\ 228 0| 4 4 544
£150.001 - £250,000 0 1 '\ 325] 0 | I 154
Total 0 7 7 867 0 5 5 702

** The negative £5k incuded witihin the £0-£20.000 cost band above for 2021-22 relates 1o an adjustment for prior year aver estimation of costs.
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Pension Benelits

The Local Government Pension Scheme (Northern Ireland) (the Schemel is a funded defined benefit pension scheme, which provides relirement benefits for
council employees on a "career average revalued eamnings™ basis from | April 2015. Prior o thal date benefits were built up on a “final salary” basis.

From 1 Aprl 2015, @ member buids up retirement pension ot the rate of 1/4%th pensionable pay for each year. Pension benefits in relalion to membership
betweean 1 April 2009 and 31 March 2015 were built up at the rate of 1/60th pensionable poy for each year of membership. There i no automatic lump sum
provided in respect of membership after 31 March 2009. Pension benefits in relation to any membership before 1 April 2009 were built up al the rate of 1/80th
{pension] and 3/80ihs (tox-free lump sum) of pensionable pay for each year of membership up 1o 31 March 2009. At retirement, members may give up some
pension for addtional lump sum. subject to HM Revenue and Customs (HMRC) limits. The conversion rale is £12 additional lump sum for every £1 of pension
given up

Councillors have been able to join the Scheme since May 201 1. The Scheme applicalion is modified o reflect Ihe fact that councillors hold an elected
office. Councillor members have always accrued pension on a career average basis. Prior 1o 1 Apiil 2015 pension was accrued at a rote of 1/60th and
thereafter at o rate of 1/4%9th

The Scheme is funded by contrbulions made by both employees/counciltors and emplayers, Piior to 1 Apiil 2009, o member's contiibution rates were fixed
at 6% of their pensionable remuneration {except for those who were entilled to contibute to the Scheme at 5% befare 1 February 2003 and have remained
In continuous employment], Tiered member contnbution rates. determined by the whole-time equivalent rate of pay. were infroduced from 1 April 2009.
From | April 2015, the member conlnbution rotes are determined on he actuai rote of pay.

The ranges of the bands for kered contrbbuhon rates are revised by the Depariment for Communities in April each year in accordancea with the increase
applied to a pension in paymenl. The bands, effective from 1 April 2021, were as follows.

Table 5: Employee Contribution Rates

Band Ronge Employee Contribution Rate
1 £0 - £15,000 55%
2 £15.001 - £23.000 5.8%
3 £23,001 - £38,400 6.5%
4 £38.401- £46.600 6.8%
S £46.601 - £22,300 B.5%
& More than £92,300 10.5%

Employers’ coninbulion rales are determined by the fund's actuary every three years at the tnennial valualion, A formal trienmial octuarial valuation of the
Fund as at 31 Maorch 2019 was canied out in 219/20 and set the employer contribution raies for the 3 years commencing 1 April 2020 as foliows:

Table &: Employer Contribution Rates

Year Employer Contribution Rate
1 Apiil 2020 - 31 March 2021 19.5%
1 Apiil 2021 - 31 March 2022 19.5%
1 Apdl 2022 - 31 March 2023 19.5%

17



The Local Government Pension Scheme Regulotions {Northem Ireland) 2014 were made an 27 June 2014 and The Local Government Pension Scheme
[Amendment and Transitional Provisions} Regulations (Northern irgland) 2014 were made on 30 June 2014. Boln sets of regulations are effective from 1 Apirit
2015,

Councillars have been able to join the Scheme since May 2011 and therefore have not accrued sgnificant benefits thus far, However, the in-year pension
confributions made by the Council for all councillors during 2021/22 was £110,6556.

The value of pension benefits of the most senior management of the Council accrued during the year was as follows:

Table 7; Pension Benelits of senior staff in 2021/22

Officers Accrued Pension ot pensicn| Real increase in pension CETV at CETV at Real increase in CETV
age as at 31/3/22 and related lump sum at 31/3/22 3173/
£'000 pension age £'000
£'000 £'000 £'000
Chief Executive - John Xelpia
35-40 plus lump sum 20-25 0-2.5 plus lump sum [0-2.5} 573 529 15
Director of Business & Cuiture -
Stephen Gillespie 25-30 plus lump sum 0-2.5 0-2.5 plus lump sum 0-2.5 385 350 V7
Director of Healin & Community -
Karen McFariand 45-50 plus lump sum 75-80 0-2.5 plus lump sum [0-2.5} 942 212 15
Director of Environment &
Regeneralion - Karen Pilips 20-25 plus lump sum 10-15 | 0-2.5 plus lump sum (0-2.5} 315 285 14|
Cireclor of Legocy - Oenagh )
McGillion 25-30 plus lump sum 25-30 0-2.5 plus lump sum {(-2.5) 414 380 8|

The Cash Equivalent Transfer Value {CETV)

This is the actuarially assessed capilalised volue of the pension scheme benefits occrued by a member at a parficular point in fime. The benefits valued are
lhe member's accrued benefits and any confingent spouse's pension payable from the scheme, ItHis o paymeni made by a pension scheme or
arrangement 1o secure pension bernefits in another pension scheme or arangement when the member leaves o scheme and chooses to Iranster the
pension benefits they have accrued in therr former scheme. The pension figures shown relote 1o the benefits that the individual has accrued as a
consequence of their fotal membership of the pension scheme. not just their service in a senior capacity 1o which disclosure apples, CETVs ore calculoted in
accordance with The Occupotional Pension Schemes {Transfer Values) {Amendment) Regulations and do nol toke account of any actual or potenlial
reduction to benefits resulting from Lifetime Allowance Tax which may be due when pension benefits are taken,

The real increase in the value of the CETY

This reflects the increase in CETY effectively funded by the employer. It takes account of the increase in accrued pension due to inflation. contribulions paid
by the employee (including the value of any benefils transterred from another pension scheme or arongement) and uses common marked valuation
factors for the start and end of the period.

Mr John Kelple IJ.
Chief Execulive 'JI' )
26 September 2022 ) - fisTis e
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Cerlificate of the Chief Financial CHicer

| certify that:

{a)  the Statement of Accounts for the year ended 315t March 2022 on pages 35 to 111 has been prepared in the form directed by the Department for
Communities and under the accounting policies set out on pages 39 to 54,

&) inmy opinion ihe Slalement of Accounts gives o true and fair view of the income and expenditure and cash flows for the financial year and the
financial position as at the end of the finencial yeor ending 31st March 2022.

Mr John Keipie
Chief Financial Officer

Date 26/09/2022

Council Approval of Statement of Accounts

These accounts were approved by resolution of the Council/Committee on 26th September 2022.

On behalf of Assurance, Audit and Risk Commitiee
.

flartw feity

Date 26/09/2022 - )

Fal



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF DERRY CITY and STRABANE DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Opinion on financial statements

| have audited the financial statements of Derry City and Strabane District Council and its group for
the year ended 31 March 2022 under the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005. The
financial statements comprise the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, Movement in
Reserves Statement, Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement, together with the Group Accounts and
the related notes including significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that
has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting on the United Kingdom supported by UK adopted international accounting standards.

| have also audited the information in the Remuneration Report that is described in that report as
having been audited.

In my opinion the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view, in accordance with relevant legal and statutory requirements and
the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2021-22, of the
financial position of Derry City and Strabane District Council and its group as at 31 March 2022
and its income and expenditure for the year then ended; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the Local Government (Accounts and Audit)
Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2015 and the Department for Communities’ directions issued
thereunder.

Emphasis of matter

| draw attention to the current funding issues at the airport as highlighted at page 21 in the
Governance statement and in note 11b Long Term Assets on page 68. These highlight the potential
impact on the accounts including the carrying value of assets associated with the City of Derry
Airport should Council not secure further Government financial support post March 2023. My audit
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) (UK). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of this certificate. My staff and | are independent of Derry
City and Strabane District Council in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Financial
Reporting Council’s Ethical Standard, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. | believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, | have concluded that Derry City and Strabane District Council’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is
appropriate.

Based on the work | have performed, | have not identified any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on Derry City and
Strabane District Council's ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve
months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.
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The going concern basis of accounting for Derry City and Strabane District Council is adopted in
consideration of the requirements set out in the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting,
which require entities to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the
financial statements where it anticipated that the services which they provide will continue into the
future.

My responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer with respect to going
concern are described in the relevant sections of this report.

Other Information

The other information comprises the information included in the Statement of Accounts other than
the financial statements, the parts of the Remuneration Report described in that report as having
been audited, and my audit certificate and report. The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the
other information included in the Statement of Accounts. My opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in my
report, | do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

My responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If | identify such material inconsistencies or
apparent material misstatements, | am required to determine whether this gives rise to a material
misstatement in the financial statements themselves. If, based on the work | have performed, |
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, | am required to report
that fact.

| have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinion on other matters
In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

e the part of the Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared in
accordance with the Department for Communities’ directions made under the Local
Government (Accounts and Audit) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2015; and

e the information given in the Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 31 March
2022 is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which | report by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of Derry City and Strabane District Council and its
environment obtained in the course of the audit, | have not identified material misstatements in the
Statement of Accounts.

| have nothing to report in respect of the following matters which | report to you if:
e in my opinion:
o the Annual Governance Statement:

= does not reflect compliance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2021-22;

= does not comply with proper practices specified by the Department for
Communities;
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= js misleading or inconsistent with other information | am aware of from my audit;
or

o adequate accounting records have not been kept; or

o the statement of accounts and the part of the Remuneration Report to be audited are
not in agreement with the accounting records; or

o | have not received all of the information and explanations | require for my audit, or

e | issue a report in the public interest under Article 9 of the Local Government (Northern
Ireland) Order 2005; or

e | designate under Article 12 of the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 any
recommendation made to the Council; or

e | exercise the other special powers of the auditor under Article 19 to 21 of the Local
Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005.

Responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Council’s and Chief Financial Officer’s Responsibilities,
the Chief Financial Officer is responsible for:

e the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable financial
reporting framework and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view;

e such internal controls as the Chief Financial Officer determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free form material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error;

e assessing Derry City and Strabane District Council’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Chief Financial Officer anticipates that the services provided by
Derry City and Strabane District Council will not continue to be provided in the future.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

My responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with the Local Government
(Northern Ireland) Order 2005 and the Local Government Code of Audit Practice.

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue a certificate that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

| design procedures in line with my responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material
misstatements in respect of non-compliance with laws and regulation, including fraud.

My procedures included:

e obtaining an understanding of the legal and regulatory framework applicable to Derry City
and Strabane District Council through discussion with management and application of
extensive public sector accountability knowledge. The key laws and regulations | considered
included governing legislation and any other relevant laws and regulations identified;
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making enquires of management and those charged with governance on Derry City and
Strabane District Council’s compliance with laws and regulations;

making enquiries of internal audit, management and those charged with governance as to
susceptibility to irregularity and fraud, their assessment of the risk of material misstatement
due to fraud and irregularity, and their knowledge of actual, suspected and alleged fraud
and irregularity;

completing risk assessment procedures to assess the susceptibility of Derry City and
Strabane District Council’s financial statements to material misstatement, including how
fraud might occur. This included, but was not limited to, an engagement director led
engagement team discussion on fraud to identify particular areas, transaction streams and
business practices that may be susceptible to material misstatement due to fraud. As part
of this discussion, | identified potential for fraud in the following areas: revenue recognition,
expenditure recognition, and posting of unusual journals;

engagement director oversight to ensure the engagement team collectively had the
appropriate competence, capabilities and skills to identify or recognise non-compliance
with the applicable legal and regulatory framework throughout the audit;

documenting and evaluating the design and implementation of internal controls in place to
mitigate risk of material misstatement due to fraud and non-compliance with laws and
regulations;

communicating with component auditors to request identification of any instances of non-
compliance with laws and regulations that could give rise to a material misstatement of the
group financial statements;

designing audit procedures to address specific laws and regulations which the engagement
team considered to have a direct material effect on the financial statements in terms of
misstatement and irregularity, including fraud. These audit procedures included, but were
not limited to, reading board and committee minutes, and agreeing financial statement
disclosures to underlying supporting documentation and approvals as appropriate;

addressing the risk of fraud as a result of management override of controls by:

o performing analytical procedures to identify unusual or unexpected relationships or
movements;

o testing journal entries to identify potential anomalies, and inappropriate or
unauthorised adjustments;

o assessing whether judgements and other assumptions made in determining
accounting estimates were indicative of potential bias; and

o investigating significant or unusual transactions made outside of the normal course
of business; and

applying tailored risk factors to datasets of financial transactions and related records to
identify potential anomalies and irregularities for detailed audit testing.

A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the
Financial Reporting Council’s website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms
part of my certificate.

This report is made solely to the Members of Derry City and Strabane District Council in accordance
with the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 and for no other purpose, as specified in
the Statement of Responsibilities of the Local Government Auditor and Local Government Bodies.
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Certificate

| certify that | have completed the audit of accounts of Derry City and Strabane District Council in
accordance with the requirements of the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 and the
Local Government Code of Audit Practice.

P
/

_ofotn 1Cowe

Colette Kane
Local Government Auditor

Northern Ireland Audit Office
106 University Street

Belfast

BT7 1EU

29th September 2022
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Derry City and Strabane District Council
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

2021/22 2020/21

Net Expenditure

Gross Net

ERPEnre Gross Income Expenditure Gross Expenditure
Service Expenditure Notes £ £ £ £
Cross Cutling Support Services 2 7.681.335 [1.313.617) 6.367.719 6,756,055
Environment & Regeneration 2 36,486,010 [4.362.347) 32123662 37,288,266
Business & Culture 2 14,450,994 14.563.638} 9.887.358 12,377.093
Healih 8& Community 2 21,645,480 {6.039 089} 15.406.3%1 19.302,573
Council 2 1.275.779 L 1,275.779 1,134,885
City of Derry Airport 2 3.941,061 [2.083.924} 1.877.137 3932,424
Other Corporate 2 2.439.989 [1.411 480 1.028.329 2,382,674
g sie o Eonthuing B7.940.650  (19,774.275) 68,156,375 83173970
Qperations
Other Operating Expenditure/ & 557767 {785,400 (217,633 93,283
Income
Financing and Investment g 6442 594 {27.360) 6,435,234 4844937

Income and Expenditure

Net Operating Expenditure 94,971,011 {20,587,035) 74,383.976 90,114,190

Toxation ond Non-Specific o ) 86.310,309} (86,310.309)
Grant Income

PITE L L Gl 94,971,011  (106,897,344)  (11.926.333) 90,114,190

of Services

{Surplus)/Deficit on revoluation

1 {7.728.448)
of non-current assets
Remeasurements of the Net
e 1 055,
Defined Benefit Liability {Asset) = PRy
Other Comprehensive Income and Expendiyre (32.783,448)
Total Comprehensive Income and ExpendHiure (44,709,801}

The figures above are prepared 1o two decimal places but rounding due to formatting may occur.

Gross Income

£
{693.096)

{6.085.803)
15,698,753)

17,501,961}

{4.015.850)

{3.944.839)

(27,940,302)

(643,870}

{6.764)

(28.590,934)

(68.38%.848)

(94.980.804)

£
6,062,959

31,202,463
6,678,340
11,800,612
1,134,885
{83.426}

[1.562.156)

55.233.667

{550.587)

£.580.173

61,523,253

[68.389.848)

{6,856,415)

1,227,032

F.976,000

8,748,948

1,882,353
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Derry City and Strabane District Council
Movement in Reserves Statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

General fund Ofther Fund Capital Total Usable Total Unusable Total Council

Summary Balances and Receipls Reserves Reservas Reserves
Reserves Reserve

£ £ £ £ £

Balance as ot 1 April 2020 5135477 33,732,384 39.739.3%3 88,951,025 128,690,418

Movement in reserves during
the year

Surplus/ (Deficit} on the

. 6.866.615 6,866,615 = 6,866,615
provision of services
Oiher Comprehensive Income (8.748.968) (8,748,968}
and Expenditure
UL Al T LU TS 6,866,615 . . 4,865,615 (8,748,948} {1,882,353)

and Expenditure

Adjustmenis between
accounting basis & funding 5.048.949 1,995,326 443,870 3.6%7.493 13,622,842} 74,651
under regulations

Nel increase before fransfers to

Statutory and Other Reserves 11,915,564 (1.995.324) £43.870 10,544,108 (12.371.810) (1.807.702)
B LD Gl {11.862.975) |1 B625TS (74.650] {74,650} - [74.650)
Oiher Reserves

Increase/ Decrease in year 52,589 9.847.448 569.220 10,489 457 {12.371.810) (1.882,353)

Balance as at 31 March 2021 5,188,266 43,400,032 1,440,552 50,228,850 74,579,215 124,808.065

Movement in reserves during
the year

Surpius/ {Deticit) on the

. f 11,926,333 - - 11.926,333 - 11,926,333
provision of services
Other Comgrehensnve Income 32783468 32,783,468
and Expenditure
Wi ST LU AR Ol s 11,926,333 . . 11,926,333 32,783,468 44,709,801

and Expendilure
Adjustments between
occounhng basis & funding (8.182.851}) 16,580,208 FR5.400 9082758 [8.579.84%} A02.907
under regulations

Net increase before transfers to

Statulory and Other Reserves 3.743.482 16.580.208 785,400 21.109.08¢ 24.203.619 45.312.708
Transfers to / from Stalutory and (3.743.482) 1917826 (777.251] {802.907) & [602,707)
Other Reserves

Increase in year {0y 20.478.034 8.14% 20,506,183 24.203.619 44.709.801

Balance as at 31 March 2022

64,098,044 1,448,701 70.735,033 100,782.834 171,517,868

5,188,264

The figures above are prepared o two decimal places but rounding due to formotting may occur.
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Derry City and Strabane District Council
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

Mote 31st March 2022
£
Fixed Assels 1 212,495,411
Long Term Debtors 15 15,518,397
LONG TERM ASSETS 228,013,808
Inventories 14 474,589
Short Term Debtors 15 29928714
Cash and Cash Equivalents 24 29,436,487
Assets Held for Sae 11 673851
CURRENT ASSETS 60,513,441
Short Term Borrowing 17 3,256,262
Short Term Creditors 18 18,161,170
Provisions 17 599,254
CURRENT LIABILITIES 21,014,486
Provisions 7 3.322,702
Long Term Borrowing i7 37.078.194
Other Long Term Liabitties 21 54,592.000
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 94,992,894
NET ASSETS 171,517,847
USABLE RESERVES
Capital Receipts Reserve 25 1,448,701
Capital Granis Unopplied Account 25 35,290,198
Capital Fund 25 8,653,801
Renewal and Repairs Fund 25 5,045,811
Oiher Balances and Reserves 25 2,115,491
General Fund 25 5188266
Financial Commitments and Confingencies Reserve 25 12,992,766
70,735,033

LUNUSABLE RESERVES
Capilal Adjusiment Account 26 70.798.495
Revoluation Reserve 26 85,490,743
Pensions Reserve 26 {54.592.000}
Accumulated Absences Account 26 [#14,405)

100,782,834
NET WORTH 171,517.867

The figures above are prepared to two decimal places but rounding due to formatiing may occur.

31st March 2021
£
202,905,856
12.053.538

214,959,394

314,555
16,295,170
27.099.426

1,450,000

45,159,151

3,232,802
14,590.158
9256713

18,779,673

3,244,644
40,237,163
71.049.000

114,530,807

124,808,045

1,440,552
17.618.081
6,577,260
4,529.860
1,729,766
5.188.266
13,145,065

50,228,850
67,533,271
81.125.499
{71,049,000)
[1.030,755)
76.579.215

125.808.045
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Derry City and Strabane District Council
Cash Flow Statement at 31 March 2022

2020421

2021/22
£
Net Surplus on the provision of services 11.926,333
Adjustment for non-cash movements 24 19,181,204
. . . . | ) - i
Adjust for items included in the net surplus or deficit on the provision o 24 {20.115,057)

seivices that are investing ond financing activities

£
6.866.615

17.975.858

{2.648.340)

Net cash fiows from operoting achvities 10,992,480
Net Cash flows from Investing Aclivities 24 (5,422,622}
Net Cash flows from Financing Activities 4 [3.232.797}
Net increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents 2,337,061
Cash and cash equivalenis at the beginning of the reporting period 27,099,426
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period 29,436,487

The figures above are prepared to two decimal places but rounding due to formaotiting may occur.

22,194.133

(2,448,859

13.372.464}

16,372,810

10,726,416

27,099,424



DERRY CITY AND STRABANE DISTRICT COUNCIL
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2022

Accounting Policles

General Principles

The Statement of Accounts summoarises the Council's lransactions for the 2021/22 financiol year
and ifs posilion ot the year-end of 31 Maich 2022. The Councilis required 1o prepare an annual
Siatement of Accounts in o form directed by the Deportrment for Cormmunities in accordonce
with regulodions 3 {7} and (8] in Ihe Local Government [Accounts and Audil) Regulations [Northem
Ireland] 2015 in accordance with proper accounting practices.

These praclices primanly comprise the Cade of Praclice on Local Authoiily Accounting in the
United Kingdom 2021/22, supporied by Internalional Financiol Reporling Standards (IFRS). The
accounting convention adopted in the Stalement of Accounls is principally historical cost,
medilied by the revaluation ol certain cofegories of non-currenl assels and financiol instrumenis.

The Code of Praclice on Local Authonty Accounling in the United Kingdom 2021/22 also reguires
disclosure inrespec! of:

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Accruals of Income and Expenditure

Activity i1s accounted lor in the year thot it takes place, not simply when cash payments are made
orreceived In parlicular;

- Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Council Iransfers the significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is proboble that economic benefits or service
polential associoted with the transaction will llow to the Council,

- Revenue irom the provision ol services is recognised when the Council can measure reliably the
percenlage of completion of Ihe transaction and it is probable that economic benefils or service
podential associated with the fransaction will llow to Ihe Council.

- Supplies are recorded as expendilure when they are consumed - where there s a gap
beiween the dale supplies are received and their consumption, they ore carried as inventories on
the Bakance Sheel.

- Expenses in relation lo services received (including services provided by employees) ore
recorded as expenditure when the services are received rather than when paymenls are made,

- Interest receivable on investments ond payable on borrowings is accounted for respeclively as
ncome and expenditure on ihe basis of the efleclive inlerest rate tar the relevant financial
instrument rather thon the cash flows fxed or determined by the contract

Where revenue and expendifure have beenrecognised but cash hos not been received or
paid, a debior or creditor for the relevani amount is recorded in the Balance Sheel. Where itis
doubtful that debis will be settled, the bolance of debtors is written down and o charge made io
revenue tor ihe income that mighl no! be collected.

Provision for Single Status, Job Evoluation and Pay end Grading Reviews

The Council has made o provision for ihe cosls of selling cioims for back pay ansing tiem
discriminatory payments incurred as a result of the Council implementing its Single Stalus Poicy,
The provision has been reduced significantly following success at the inilial hearing stage of o
claim by leavers, The Council has also made a provision for pay back asociated with the
harmonisation of pay between employees of lhe 2 legacy Councils,



wi

Cash and Cosh Equivalents

Coshis represenled by cosh in hond and deposits with financial inslitutions repoyable without
penalty an notice of nol mare than 24 hours, Cash equivalents are highty liquid invesimenis that
mature in no more than three months or less from the date of acquisition and that are readily
converlible o known amounils of cash with insignilicant risk of change in value.

In ihe Cash Flow Slatemenl. cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts that are
repoyable on demand and farm anintegral part of the Council's cash management.

Conlingent Assets

A confingent assel arises where an evenl has taken place thal gives the Council o possible asset
whose existence will only be confirmed by Ihe occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future evenls
not wholly within the conlirg! of the Council.

Conlingent assels are nol recognised in Ihe Balunce Sheet bul disclosed in a nile to the
accounts where il is probable thal there will be aninflow of economic benefits or service
potential.

Contingent Liabilities

A conlingent ligbility arises where an event hos token place that gives the Council o possible
obligation whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain
future events not wholly within 1he conirol of the Council. Contingent liabilities also arise in
circumstances where a provision would otherwise be made but either it is not probable that arn
outflow of resources will be required or the amount of the obhgotion cannol be measured
reliabiy,

Canhingent liobilitees are not recagnised in the Balance Sheel bul disclosed in o nate 1o the
accounts

Employee Benelits

Short-term employee benefils are those due ta be settled wholly within 12 months of the year-end.,
They include such benelils as wages ond salories, paid annual leave and paoid sick leave, bonuses
and nan-monelary benelils (e.g. cars} for current employees, and are recognised os an expense
in the year in which employees render service to the Council. An accrual s made for the cost of
holiday enlillements eamed by employees but not laken before ihe yeor-end which employees
can carry lorward into the next linanciol yecr, The acciualis charged ta Surplus or Deficit on Ihe
Provision of Services, but then reversed oul through the Movement in Reserves Slatemenl so thot
holiday enlillements are charged to revenue in the finoncicl year in which Ihe holiday absence
OCCUfs.

Termination benefits

Terminalion benefits are amounts payable as a resull of a decision by the Council to lerminole on
officer’s employment before Ihe normal relirement date or an oificer’s decision 10 accep!
voluntary redundancy in exchange for those benetils ond ore charged on an accruals basis to o
corporale sevice segmen ol the earlier of when the Council can no longer withdraw the offer of
ihose benelits or when the Council recognises costs for a restructunng

where fermination benefils involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions require the
General Fund bulance to e charged with the omoun! payable by the Councd to 1he pension
fund or peniioner in the year. not the amoun! calculated occording ta the relevant gooounting
standards. In lhe Movemenl in Reserves Slatement, approprialions are required to and from the
Pensicns Reserve lo remove the nolional debits and credits for pension enhancement ferminaiion
benefits and replace them with debits for the cash paid to the pension tund and pensicners and
any such amounts poyable but unpaid at the yeor-end,



Post Employment Benefits

Employees of the Council are members of the Narthern Ireland Local Government Officers’
Pension Fund administered by the Northern Ireland Lacal Government Officers’ Superannuation
Commiliee. The scheme provides defined benefils lo members {refirement lump sums and
pensions), earmed as employees worked for the Council,

The Northern Ireland Local Government Officers’ Pension Fund

The Northem Irelond Local Government Qificers' Pension Fund is accounted for os a defined
benefits scheme,

The ligbililies of the Norihern Ireland Local Government Officers Pension Fund atliibutable 1a the
Council are included in Ihe Bolance Sheet on an actuarial basis using the projecied unit method
i.e. an assessmenl of the future payments that will be made in relotion to retirement benefils
earned lo dole by employees. based on assumplions obout morialily rates. employee luinover
rates , elc, and projections of projecled earnings for cuirent employees.

Liabilities are discounted to ther volue al cuent prices. using o discount rate based on the Aon
Hewili GBP Select AA Curve over the duralion of the Employer's liabilities.

The assets of the Northern Ireland Local Governmenl Officers’ pension fund oliributable 1o the
Council are included in the Balance Sheet al ther fair value:

quoled securities - currenl bid pnce
unquoled securlies - professional estimate
property - market value

unifised securilies - current bid price

The change in the net pensions liabilily is analysed inlo the following componenls:
Service cost comprising:

Current Service Cost -~ the increase in iabilitbes as a resull of years of service earned this year -
ollocated in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stalement 1a the services far which the
employees worked

Posl Service Cosl - the increase in kabilities os a result of o scheme amendmeant or curllalment
whose eifecl relates to years of service earned in eorlier years - debited 1o the Surplus ar Deficit an
the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income ond Expenditure Stalemenils.

Any Gaoins or Losses on Settlemenl - arising where o council enfers into a Iransaciion thol
eliminates all further legal or constructive obligolions for parl or alf of the benefils provided under
o delined benefit plan.

Wilhin Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure;

Nelinterest on the net defined benefit liobiity |asset], - ie net interest expernse for the Council. the
chonge duiing the penod in the net defined benefil liabilily {asset] ihat arises from the passage of
time charged lo the Finoncing and Invesimeni Income and Expenditure line of the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stolement - this is calculated by applying the discaunt
rate used lo measure the delined beneglit obligolion at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benelit liability [osset) at the beginning ol The period - taking into account any changes in
the nel defined benefil liability {assel} during the period as a resuit of cantribution and benefit
payments.
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Wwithin Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure [Remeasurements)

The Return on Plan Assets - excluding amounts recognised in the Nel Interesl on the Net Defined
Benefit Liability (Assel) charged to the Pensions Reserve as Other Comprehensive Income ond
Expenditure. This includes interes!. dividends aond other income derived from the plan gssets,
togeiher wilh realised and unrealised gains or losses on the plon assets. less any costs of managing
plon assets, and, any tax payable by the plon itself other than tax inciuded in the acluarial
assumptions used to meosure the present value of the delined benefit obligation.

Actuorial Gains and Losses - changes in the nel pensions liobility that arise becouse evenis have
nal coincided with ostsumptions made ot the last actuarial valuatian or becouse the acluaries
have updated their aisumptions. charged to the Pensions Reserve os Other Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure.

wilhin the Movement in Reserves Statemenl Apprepriations:

Conliibutions by Scheme Parlicipanls - the increose n scheme Eabilifies and assels due to
paymenls into the scheme by employees (where increased contibution increases pension due to
lhe employee in the future).

Contributions by Ine Employer - the increase in scheme assels due ta paymenls into the scheme
by the employer.

In relation to retirement benefits, stalutory provisions require the General Fund bolonce 1o be
charged with lhe amount payable by the Council 1o the pension fund or direclly to pensioners in
the year, not the omounl calculated according ta the relevan! accounling slandards, In the
Movement in Reserves Slatement. this means that Inere are transfers to and from the Pensions
Reserve fo remove the notional debits ond credits for retiremenl benelfils ond replace ihem with
debuts for the cash paid to the pension fund and pensioners and any such amounts payable bul
unpaid af the year-end. The negalive balance thol arises on the Pensions Reserve thereby
measures the beneficial impact to Ihe General Fund of being required lo account for retirement
benefits on the basis of cash fiaws rather Ihan as benefils are eamed by employees.

Discrelionary Benefits

The Council also hos reshicied powers to moke discrelionary aowards of refirement benefits in the
event of early retiremenls. Any fiabilities estimoted to arise os a resull of an aword to any member
of stalf are occed in the year of the decision 1o make Ihe award ond accounted for using Ihe
same policies thol are applied to the Northern lretand Local Government Officers’ pension fund.

As aresult of Locol Government Retarm on 1 Apiil 2015, staft thot Iransferred from Cential
Government lo ihe Council retoined membership of the Nerlhern Ireland Civil Service [NICS)
Pension Scheme. The schemes provides defined benelits to members {relirement lump sums and
pensions]. However, the arrangements for the NICS Pension Scheme mean that liabilities for these
benefils cannol ordinarily be identified specifically to the Council. The scheme is therefare
accounled tor asitil were a detined conlribution scheme and no lighility for future paymeants of
benefils is recognised in the Balance Sheet.
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Events After the Bolance Sheet Date

Evenis atier the Balance Sheet date are those events, both tovourable and unfovourable, that
occur between the end of the reporting period and Ihe date when the Statemenl of Accounts is
authorsed for issue. Two types of evenls con be idenlified:

a. those Ihat provide evidence of condifions Ihat existed at the end of the reporling penod - the
Statemeni of Accounts is adjusted to reflect such events

b. those that are indicotive of conditions thot arose ofler the reporting period - the Siatement of
Accounts s not adjusted lo reflect such evenls, but where o cotegory of events would have a
malerial effect. disclosure is made in the noles of lhe nalure of the events and their estimated
finoncial effect

The Statement of Accounts may subsequenlly be adjusted up lo the date when they are
avthorised lorissue. This date will be recorded on the Statement of Accounls and is usually the
date the Local Governmend Audilor issues the certificale and opinion. Where materiat
adjusiments are made in this period they will be disclosed

Evenis taking place after the date of authonsation for ssue are not reflecied in the Stoalement of
Accounts.

Exceptionol Hems

when ifems of iIncome ond expense are materal, their nature and amaunt is disclosed separalely,
either on the face of lhe Comprehensive Income and Expendilure Slatement or in the notes to
the accounts, depending on how signilicant the items are to an understanding of the Council’s
financial performaonce,

Prior Period Adjustments, Changes in Accounting Policies and Eslimates and Errors

Prior peniod adjusiments may anse os a resuil of a chonge in accounting policies or to conect a
matenda emor. Chonges in accounting eshmaoles are accounted for prospectively, i.e, in the
current and future years offected by the change and do not give rise to a prior peried
adjustrment,

Changes: in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting proclices or
the change provides more reliable or relevanl! informolion aboul the eflecl of transacthions, other
events and condilions on the Council’s financiol posilion or fnoncial performance. Where a
change is made, itis applied refrospectively {unless stated otherwise) by odjusfing cpening
balonces and comparalive amounts for Ihe prar penod as if 1he new policy had always been
applied.

Malerial errors discovered in pricr perod figures are cormected refrospeclively by omending
opening balances and comparative amounts or The pnor period.

Financial Instruments

Financial iobilities are recognised on the Balatco Shaet when the Council becomes o parly lo
the conlraciual provisions of a fnancial inglrument and are intlially measured at toir value and are
carried at their omorlised cost. Annual charges o the Financing and Investment Income and
Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Siatement for inleres! payable
are based on the carrying amount of the liability, multiplied by the ellective rate of interest for the
insllument. The effective interest rate is the rate Thot exaclly discounts esfimoted future cash
paymenis aver the life of the instrument to the amaunt at which it was originally recognised.
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For mast of the borrowings Ihat the Council has, Ihis means thal the amoun! presented in the
Balonce Sheet is Ihe outstanding principal repayable [plus accrued interest}: and interest
charged lo the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is the amounl payable for
ihe year according to the loan agreement,

Gains and losses on Ihe repurchase or early selllement of borowing are credited and debited 1o
the Financing and Investment Income and Expendilure ling in he Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statemenl in the year of repurchose/fsettlement, However, where tepurchaose hos
taken place os port of a restrucluring of Ine loan porliclio that involves the modilication or
exchange of existing instruments. the premium or discounl is respectively deducted from or added
to the omaortised cost of the new or modified laan ond Ihe write-down to the Comprehensive
ncame and Expenditure Slalement is spread aver the life of ihe loan by an adjustment to the
elfeclive interest rate.

Where premiums and disc ounts have been charged o the Comprehersive Income and
Expenditure Siotement, regulalions ollow the impaoct on the General Fund Balance to be spread
over future years, The Council has a palicy of spreading the gain or ass over the term that waos
remaining on the loan against which the premium was payable ar discounl receivable when it
was repaid. The reconciliafion of amounts charged to the Comprehensive iIncome and
Expendilure Stalement lo the nei charge required against ihe General Fund Balonce is managed
by a anster to or krom lhe Financial Instruments aAdjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves
Statement

Financial Assets

Financial assels are classilied based on a classification and measurement appraach thal reflects
ihe business model tar holding the financiol assels and their cashflow characieditics, There are
Ihvee main classes of finonciol ossets measured at:

amorhsed cosl
- foair value Ihrough profit or Jass (FYPL). and
- fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOCI|

The Council's businass model is lo hold investments lo collect contraciual cosh flows. Financial
assets are theretore clossified os amorlised cosl, except for those whase conlraclual paymenls
ore not solely payment of principal and inlerest fe where the cash flows do not 1ake the fom of a
basic debt instrument).

Financlal Assels Measured al Amorlised Cost

Financial ossels measured ol omorfised cost are recogmised on the Balance Sheet when the
Council becomes a party lo the contractyal pravisions of o financial inslrument and are initially
measured at fair value. They are subsequently measured at their amortised cosl. Annual credits
lo the Financing and Investmenl Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement far interest riecevable ore bosed on the carrying amount of the asset
mulliplied Dy the efteclive rale of interes! for Ihe instrument, For most of the linancial assels held
by the Council, this meons thal the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding
principal receivable [plus accrued inlerest) and interest credited 1o the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure is the aomouni receivable for the year in the loon agreemenl.

when soll loans are made, o toss is recorded in the Caomprehensive Income and Expendilure
Statemenl {debited to the appropriole service) for Ine presen! value of the interest that will be
{foregone over the life of the instrument. resulting in a lower amarised <ost than the autsianding
principal,

Interest is credited to Ihe Financing ond Investiment Income and Expendituie line in the
Comprehersive Income and Expenditure Statement at a marginally higher effective rate of
interest than the rate receivable from the veoluniary organisalions, with the difference serving to
increase the amortised cost of the loan in the Balance Sheet. Stalulory provisions require that the
impaci of soft loans on the General Fund Balance is the interest receivable for the linancial year -
the reconciliotion of amaunts debiled and crediied to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Stolement to the net gain required agains! ihe General Fund 8alance is managed by
o transfer to or from the Financial Instruments Adjusiment Accaunt in the Movemenl in Reserves
Slatement.
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Where assels are idenfified as impaired because of a likelihood arising from a past event that
paymentis due under the contraci will not be made, the asset 15 wrtten down and a charge
made to the Financing and Investment Income ond Expenditure line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Stolement. The impairmen loss is measured as the dilference between
the cairying amaunt and the present value of the revised fulure cash flows discounted at the
assel's original effective interest rale, No such impairments have been identified by Derry City and
Strabane District Council.

Any gains and losses that anise on the derecognition of an asset are credited or debits to the
Financing and Investiment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expendilure Sialement.

Expecied Credit Loss Model

The Council recognises expecied credit losses on all of its financial assets held at omartsed cost
[or where relevant FYOCIH]. either on a 12-month or ifetime bosis, The expecled credil lass model
also applies to lease receivables and conlroct assets. Only lifetime losses are recognised for frade
receivables {debtors) held by the Council

Impairment losses are calculated to reflec! the expectalion that the future cosh flows might not
take plaoce becowse the borrower could deloult on their obligabions. Credit risk plays a crucial
partn assessing kosses. Where risk has increased signilicantly since on insfrument woas inilially
recognised, losses are assessed on a lilelime bosis. Where risk has not increosed signiliciantly or
remuains low, losses are assessed on Ihe bosis of 12-month expected losses.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial assets that are measured at FYPL are recognised on the Bolance Sheel when the
Council becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of o financial instrument ond are initially
measured and caorried ol fair value, Fair value gains and losses are recognised as they arive in
lhe Surplus or Deficit on Provision of Services.

The [ar volue measurements of ihe linancial assels are based on the fallawing technigues:
nstruments with quofed markel prices - the morkel price
- other instruments with fixed and determinable payments - dscounted cash flow analysis.

The inputs to the measurement lechmiques are categonsed in accordance wilh the following
three levels:

* Level | inpuls - quoted prices {unadjusted] in active markets for idenficol assels thal the aulhority
can access al the measurement dale.

+ Level 2inpuls - inpuls olher than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for
the assel, either directly or indirectly,

¢ Level 3 inputs - unobzervable inpuls for The asset,

Any gains and losses that arze on the derecaognition of the assel ore crediled or debited ta lhe
Finoncing ond Invesimenl Incame and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Stolement

Foreign Currency Transiation

Where the Council has enlered into a transaction denominated in a foreign cuency. the
fransaction is converted into sterling al the exchonge rate applicable on ihe dole the fronsaction
wos effeclive. Where omaunis in foreign cuirency are oulstanding at the year-end. they ore
reconverted al the spot exchange rate at 31 March. Resulting gains or lasses are recagnised in
fhe Finoncing and Investmenl Income and Expendilure line in the Compreheniive Income and
Expenditure Stolement
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Government Grants and Conhiibutions

Whether pad on account. by inskalments or in arrears, governmend grants and third party
coninbulions and donations are recognised as due to the Council when there is reasonable
assurance that

a. the Council will comply with Ihe conditions attached to the paymenls. and
b. the grants or contribulions will be received,

Amaunls recognised as due are not credited ta the Comprehensive Income and Expendilure
Statement unlil conditions attaching to the grand or contribulion have been satislied. Conditions
ore stipulations that specify that the future economic benelifs or service potential embodied in the
assel in the torm of the gront or conbribution are required to be consumed by the recipient as
specilied. or fufure economic benefits or service potentiol must be returned to the trarsteror,

Monies advanced as grants and cantiibutions tar which condilions have not been sotislied are
cared in Ihe Balonce Sheel as credilors. When conditions are satisfied. Ihe grant ar conlributean
is credited 1o Ihe relevant service line (altrbulable revenue grants and contiibulions) or Taxation
and Nen-Specific Granl Income [non-ring-fenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

where copital granls are credited to the Comprehersive Income and Expenditure Slolement.
they are reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Mavement in Reserves Slatement
Where the grant has yet to be used to finance capilal expenditure, itis posled to the Copilal
Granis Unapplied Reserve. Where it hos been appied. it is posled 1o the Capital Adjustrment
Account Amaunls in the Copital Grants Unapplied Reserve ore translerred to the Capital
Adustment Account once they have been applied lo fund capilal expenditure.

Intangible Assets

Expendiiure on non-monelary assets that ¢o not hove physical subsiance but are conlrafied by
the Council os a result of past evenls [e.g. sottware licences) is capitalised when il is expected
that fulure economic benefils ar service potential will flow Irom Ihe intangible ossel 1o the
Council.

nteinally generated assets are capitalised where it is demonsirable that the project is technically
leasible and s inlended to be completed |with adequate resowrces being ovoiable) ond the
Council will be able ta generate luture economic benefits or deliver service polentiol by being
oble jo sell or use the ossel. Expenditure is capilalised where it can be measured reliably os
oflributable 1o Ihe asset and resticled Jo thal incurred duiing the developmenl phase [reseorch
expendilure is not capitalised)

Infangible ossels are meosured niliolly ol cost. Amounts are only revolued where the far volue of
1he assels held by the Council con be determined by reference to an aclive markel. In practice
no intangible asset held by the Council meels ihis entenon, ond they are therefore cared at
amortised cosl. The depreciable amount of on intangible assel is amorlised over ils useful life to
lhe relevani service linefs) in the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statement. An assel is
lested for impairment whenever there is on indication that the assel might be impaired - any
losses recagnised are posted to the relevond service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement  Any gain or loss arising on the disposol or abandonment of an intangible
asset is posted o the Other Operaling Expendilure ne in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement,

Where expendilure on intangible assels qualilies as copital expenditure for staluiory purposes.
amortisation, impairment losses and disposol goins and losses ore not permitted to have an
impoct on lhe General fund Balance. The gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the
General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Staterment and posted to the Cogpila
Adjusiment Account and {for any sole proceeds grealer than £5,000) the Capital Rec eipts
Reserve.
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Inventories & Long Term Confracts

Inventories ore included in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cost and net realisable value, The
cost of invenleries is assigned using the weighted averoge cosling formula.

Investment Property

Invesiment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals and/or tor copital
oppreciation. The delinition is not met if ihe properly 1s used in any way to facilitate the delivery of
services or produclion of goods or is held for sale.

Investment properfies are meosured inbially at cost and subsequently ot fair value, being the price
that would be received to sell such an aiset in an orderly fransaction between markel
parlicipants gt the measureable date, As o non-financial osset, investment properties are
measured at highest ond best use, Praperties are not depreciated bt are revalueed onnually
according to market conditions al the year-end. Gaoins and losses on revaluation are posted 10
the Finoncing ond Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Slatement. The same Ireatmenl & apglied lo gaoins and losses on dispoasal.

Rentals received in relalion to investiment properties ore credited to lhe Finoncing and Investment
Income ling in lhe Comprehensive Income and Expendilure Staterment and result in o gain for the
General Fund Batance. However. revaluation and disposal gains and losses are not permitted by
statulery arrangements lo have animpact on the General Fund Balance. The gains and losses
are therelore reversed aul of the General Fund Bolance in the Movement in Reserves Statement
and posied to the Copital Adjusiment Account and ihe Capital Receipts Reserve.

Landiil Allowance Scheme

fhe Landi® Allowances Scheme operates under the Landfil Allowanses Scheme {Narthern
lreland] Regulalions 2005. Local authorites are ollocoled onnual target figures for the maximum
oamounl of biodegradabile municipal wasle that can be senl to londfill but there are na Iradable
allowances. Itis nol o "cop and rode’ scheme since tondlill allowances are nol fradable. For this
reason, landfill allowances are not recognised as assels on the Balance Sheet

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases where ihe terms of the leose fransfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental tc ownership of the properly. plant or equipmen! from Ihe lessor 1o
the lessee. All other leases are classilied as operating leases.

Where o lease covers both land and buildings, the lond ond buildings elements are considered
separalely lor clossification,

Arrongemenis that do not hove the legal status of a lease bul convey aright 10 use an assetin
retun tor payment are accounted for under this palicy where fulliment of the arrangement is
dependent on the use of specific assels

The Council as Lessee - Finance Lease

Property, plant and equipmen! held under finance leases is recognised on ihe Bolance Sheel at
the commencement of the leose al its fair value measured of the lease’s inception [or the present
value of the minimum lease payments, if lower). The assel recognised is molched by o liability for
Ihe obligation te pay the lessor. Inifial direct costs of ihe Council are added to the canying
amounl of lhe asset. Premiums paid on entry inte ¢ lease are applied to wiiling down the lease
liokility. Centingent rents ore chorged os expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.
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Lease paymenils ore apporlicned between:

o ¢ charge for the acqusition of the interest in the property. plont or equipment - applied lo wrile
down the lease liabisty, and

b. a finance charge {detted to lhe Financing and investment Income and Expenditure ling in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stolemenl)

Property, Plant and Equipment recognised under finance leases is accounted for using the
policies applied generally to such ossels, subject to depreciation being charged over the lease
term if this is shorter Ihan the asset’s eskimoled useful le.

The Council is not required 1o raise district rates to cover depreciahon or revalualion and
impairment losses arising on leased assels. Instead. o prudent onnual contrbution is made from
revenue towords the deemed capilal invesiment in accordance with siatutory requirernents
Depreciafion and revaluation and impairment losses are therefore subslituled by a revenue
contiibulion in Ihe General Fund Balance, by way of an adjusting fransaclion with the Capital
Adjustmenl Account in the Movement in Reserves Stalement o the difference between the twa,

Operaling Leases:

Renlals paid under operating leases are chorged to Ihe Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement os an expense of the services benefiling from use of the leosed property, plant or
equipmenl. Charges are made on a slraight-ine basis over the life of the lease, even if this does
nol matich lhe pattein of payments [e.g. there is a rent-free pedod at the commencement of the
lease)

The Council as Lessor - Finance Lease

Where the Council grants a tinance lease over a property or an item of planl or equipment. the
relevan! assel is wiitten oul of lhe Balance Sheet as a disposal, Al the commencement of the
lease. the carying amount of the asset in lhe Balance Sheet [whether Properdy, Plant and
Equipment or Assefs Held for Sale] is witten oif 1o the Other Operating Expendilure line in the
Comprehensive Income ond Expendilure Slatement as part of the gain or loss on disposal, A gain,
representing the Council’s net invesiment in the lease. s credited to the same hne in the
Comprehensive Income and Expendilure $talemenl also as part of the goin or loss on disposal {i.e.
nelted off against the canrying value of the asset ot lhe time of disposal). matched by a lease
assel [long lerm deblor) in the Balance Sheel.

Lease renlals recewvable are apporlioned between:

a. a chorge for the acquisifion of the interest in the property — applied to wiile down the lease
debtor togelher with any premiums received, and

b. finance income (credited to the Finoncing and Invesimeni income and Expendlilure line in lhe
Ceomprehensive Income and Expenditure Stalement)

The gain credited lo the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on disposal 15 not
permilted by siatule to increose the General Fund Balance and is required lo be treated as a
capital receipl. Where a premium has been rec eived. this is posted out of the General Fund
Bolance to the Copilal Receipls Reserve in lhe Movement in Reserves Stotement. Where the
aomount due inrelation to the lease csset is 1o be settied by the payment of rentals in future
financial years. Ihisis posted out of the General Fund Balance 1o the Deferred Copital Receipis
Reserve in Ihe Movement in Reserves Stotement. When the future renfols are poid. the element
for the capital receipt for the disposal of the asset is used 1o write down the lease deblor. Al this
poinl, the delferred capilal receipts are fransterred to the Capital Receipls Reserve.

The written-off value of disposals s not o charge against District rates. as the cost of non-current
assels is fully provided for under separgile anrangermenils for capital financing. Amaunts are
Ineretore appropriated to the Capital Adjusiment Accounl from the General Fund Balance in the
Movement in Reserves Statemenl.
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The Councll as Lesscr - Operating Lease

Where the Council grants an operating lease over a property or an item of planl or equipment,
the assel is retained in the Balkance Sheet. Rentalincome is credited 1o the Other Operoting
Expendilure ling in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stalement. Credils are made on
a sticighi-line bosis over the: life of the lease, even if This does not match the pallem of paymenls
[e.g. there is o premium paid at the commencement of the lease). Initial direct costs mcured in
negolialing and arranging the lease are added to the carrying amount ol the relevant osset and
charged os an expense aver the lecse lerm on the same basis os rental income.

Disposals and Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

When il becomes proboble that the canying amaount of an asset will be recovered principally
Ihrough o sale transaclion rather than through its continuing use. il is reclassified as on Assel Held
for Sale. The assel is revalued iImmediately belore reclossification and Ihen caried at the lower of
Ihis amount and fair value less costs 1o sell. Where there is a subsequent decrease Lo foir value less
cosls to sell. the loss is posted lo the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expendilure Statement. Gains in fair value are recogrised only up 1o the amounl of
any previously recognised lasses in the Surplus or Delicit on the Provision of Services. Depreciation
is not charged on Assefs Held lor Sale.

1¥ assets no konger meet the crilerio to be classified os asseds held for sale, they are reclassified
back lo non-current assels and volued at the lower of its cormying amount befare they were
clossified as held for sale. adjusted tor depreciation, amartisaton or revaluations that would have
been recagnised had they not been classified os held far sale, and their recavercble amaount at
the date of the decision not ta sell.

Assels that are o be abondoned or scrapped ore not reclassified as ossets held for saie.

When an asset is disposed of. or decommussioned. the carrying omount of the ossetin the Bokance
Sheet [whelher property, planl and equipment or assets held for sale} is writlen off 1o Ihe Other
Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expendilure Stolement os part of
lhe gain or loss on disposal. Receipts rom dispasals il any} are crediled la ihe same ine in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement alsa os part of the goin or loss on disposal {i.e.
nelled off against the carrying value of the asset al the fime of disposal). Any revaluolion gains
accumulated for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve are transfered to the Capilal Adjustment
Account,

Amounds received for a disposal exceeding £5.000 are categonsed os copital receipls and
credited to the Capilal Receipls Reserve. Receipts are aoppropriated o the Reserve from the
General Fund Bolance in the Movement in Reserves Stofement

The writlen-oif value of disposals is not o charge ogainst district rales. os the cosl of fixed assels is

fully provided for under separale arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are appropriated
to the Capilal Adjustment Accounl from Ihe General Fund Balonce in the Mavement in Reserves

Stalement.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Assels Ihat have physical subsiance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, for rental to others, or for admnistrative purposes ond that are expecied o be used
during mere than one financial yeor are classified as Properly. Plant and Equipmenl.

Recognition

Expenditure on the acquisition. creation or enhoncement of properly, plont and equipmenl 15
capilalised on an occruals basis, provided thalt it is probable that the fulure economic benefits or
service potential ossociated wilh Ihe iterm will flow 1o the Council and the cos! of the item can be
meosured reliably. Expenditure that maintains but does not add to an asset’s potential to deliver
fulure economic benefils or service potential (i.e. repairis and maintenance) s charged as an
expense when il is incurred.
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Measurement

Assels are infially measured at cost. comprising:

a. the purchase price

b. any cosls attibutoble to bringing the asset to the locafion and condilion necessary for it to be
copable of operaling in the manner intended by management

c. the initial estimale of the costs of dismaniling and removing Ihe item and resionng the site on
which it is located

The Council does nat copilalise borrowing cosls incurred whilsl assets are under construction.

The cost of assels acquired other than by purchase is deemed to be its fair value, unless the
acquisiticn does not have commercial substance fe. it will not lead ta a varation in the cash
flows of Ine Council). in the latter case. where an assel s acquired via on exchange. the cost of
ihe ocquisition s the corrying amount of the asset given up by the Council

Donated assels are measured initially of tar value. The difference between fair volue and any
consideration poidis credied fo the Taxalion and Nan-Specilic Grani Income line of Ihe
Comprehentive Income and Expendilure Stalement, unless lhe donatian has been made
condihonally. Uniil conditions are salisfied. the gainis held in the Donaled Assels Accounl. Where
gains are crediled to the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Slalemenit. they ore reversed
oul of the General Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account in Ihe Movement in Reserves
Staternent,

Assels are Ihen carried in the Balance Sheet using the following measuremenl bases:
- vehicles, plont and equipment - deprecioted historical cost

-infrostruciure - depreciated historical cost

communily assels and assefs under construction - cost

surplus assels - the current value measurement base is fair value, estimoted al highest and best
use from a marke! participant’s peispective

- all other assels - foir vatlue. determined as the amount thot would be paid for the asset inils
existing use (existing use value - EUV)

Where there is no market-based evidence of fai value becouse of the specialisl nature of an
ossel. deprecioled replacement cost is used os an eslimate of fair value.

Assefs included in the Balunce Sheet at current volue are revalued sufficiently regularly 1o ensure
thal Iheir carrying amount is not materiolly different from their current value at the year-end, A full
revalvotion was camed oul by Land and Property Services as at 31 March 2022 and valyes will be
updaled at yearly inlervals going forward, Increases in valualions are malched by credits 1o the
Revaluaiion Reserve to recognise unrealised gans, Exceplionally, gains mighl be credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement where they arise from the reversal of a loss
previously charged lo o service.

The Revaluation Reserve contains revoluation gains recognised since | Agiil 2008 only, the dale of
ils formal implementation. Gains arising before that date have been conselidated into the
Capital Adjustment Account,

Impalrment

Assels are asessed ol each yeor-end as lo wheiher there is any indicalion thol on asset may be
impoired. Where indicafions exist and any possible differences are estimated to be maleriol, the
recoverable amount of the asset ik estimated and. where ths i less than he canying amount of

the asset. an impairment 1oss is recognised for the shorffall.

Where impairment losses are identified, they are occounted for by

a. where there is a balance of revalualion gaing tar the ossel in the Revolualion Reserve, the
corrying amaunt of the asset is wiitten down against thot balance {up te the amount of the
accumulated gains),

b, where there 15 no balance in the Revaluafion Reserve or an insulficient bolance. the carrying
amount of the asset is wntten down against Ihe relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement.



Where onimpairmenl loss 15 reversed subsequently, lhe reversal is credited to the relevant service
linefs} in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up 1o Ihe amount ol the onginal
loss. adjusted for depreciotion that would have been chorged if the loss had nof been
recognised.

The same accounfing kealment is applied to revaluation losses as a resull of a generol fallin asset
prices ocross lhe board as opposed lo a consumption af economic benefit specific 1o an asset as
i5in e case of impanment losses.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided for on oll property, plant and equipmenl assets by Ihe systemaiic
allocation of their depreciable amounts over their useful lives, An exceplion s made for ossels
withoul a determinable finite useful life {i.e. reehold land ond Community Assets) and assets Ihal
are not yet avalable for use (i.e. assets under construction).

Deprecation is calcidated on the following bases:

. buildings are deprecialed on a shoight line bosis on therr canying volue over the estimaled
remaining uselul life of the asset as odvised by Land and Property Services. Depending on the
type of building. installation or fitting the maximum uselul life will e in the range of 3 to 60 years.
~ehicles, plant. furniture and equipmeni are depreciated on o siraight ine boss on histanc cosl
on a useful lite ranging between 3 and 25 years

-infrastructure assels are depreciated on a shraighi line basis on histonc cost wsing ariginal useful
lives ranging between 10 and 2 years.

. infangible ossels are amorlised over the eslimated usefu! lives of the osset

Componentisation

As parl of Land and Praperly Services annual valuation, a detoiled schedule is provided 1o
Council of assel components. As far os possible, ihis scehdule hos been ysed to delerming the
various componenis of each assel with each componenl being deprecioled according lo the
useful lile provided by Land and Property Services.

Revalualions

Revaluolion gans are aso depreciated, with an amourni equal 1o the dilfarence bebween currenl
volue deprecialion charged on assets and lhe depreciation that would have been chorgeable
based on their historical cos! being Iransfarred eoch year from the Revaluatian Reserve lo ihe
Capital Adjustment Accound

Herituge Assets

Heritage Assels are assets with histonical, arlislic. scientific. technological, geophysical or
enviconmental qualities that are held and mainlained principally for their coniribulion o
Enowledge ond culture,

Herntoge Assets ore Those ossets thol are intended 1o be preserved in hust for futue generations
because of their cultural. environmental or historic associations ond they are held by this authority
in pursuit of our overall objectives in relation te the maintenonce of heritoge.

The Council has o large number of items which are deemed o be classed os haiitage assets
under the definition of IFRS. These hove been categonsed into a range of dilferent classes and are
located in a number of Council owned facilifies. Acquisitions ore made by purchase or donation.
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Acqunilions are inlially measured at ¢osl and donolions are recognised at a value determined by
the external valuers appointed to defermine values for nsurance purposes and wilh reference to
appropriate commeicial morkets where they exist, These assefs are valued annually by suitably
qualified professional voluyers 1o ensure they are correclly valued for msurance purposes. Assets on
loan from the Council are deemed ta remain parl of the Council's assets while assels on loan to
the Council are deemed lo remain in the ownership of the loaning body,

The carrying amounts of heritage assets are reviewed where there is evidence of impairmeni for
heritage assets. eg where anitem has suffered physical deferioration or breakage or where
doubis arise os to its authenticity. Any impairmenl is recognised and measured in occordance
with the Councis general policy on impairment.

Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has foken place that gives the Council o legol or
construclive obligaton that probably requires settiement by o transfer of economic benefits or
service polenlial. and a refable estimole can be made of lhe amount of the obligation. Far
instance, ihe Council may be involved i a courl case that could evenluatly result in the making
of a settlement or the paymenl of compensation,

Frovisions ore charged os an expense to the appropriate service ling in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Stalementin the year that the Council becomes aware of the
obligation. ond measured al the best estimale of the balonce sheet dale of the expendiiure
required 1o setlle the obligalion. foking into account relevant risks and uncertainlies.

When paymenis are eventually made, Ihey are charged 1o the provision carried in the Bolance
Sheel. Esimoted setflements are reviewed at the end of each financial year - where i becomes
less than probable thot o fransfer of economic benefits will now be required {or a lower
selllement thon anlicipated is mode). the provision is reversed and credited bock to the relevant
evice.

where some or all of the payment required 1o settle a provision is expecled 1o be recovered from
another poarty [e.g. from aninsurance claimy). Lhis is only recognised as income for the relevont
service it il is virtually cerlain that reimbursement will be received il the Council settles the
obligolion.

Reserves

The Council sets aside specific amaunts as reserves for luture policy purposes or to cover
conlingencies. Reserves are crealed by ransferring amounts out of the General Fund Balance
When expenditure to be financed from areserve is incurred. it is charged to the appropriate
service in lhat year against the Surplus or Delicit on the Pravision of Services in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statemeni. The reserve is then transferred back inta the General Fund
Baolance sa that there is no nel chorge against Distict Rates for the expenditure.

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes for non-current assels, inoncial
instrumenls. relirement benelits and employee benefits and do not represent usable resaurces for
Ihe Council - these reserves are explained in the relevant note to the accounts.

Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Asseis

Services. suppoil seivices and rading occounts are debited with the following amounts to recoed
Ihe cosl of holding non-cuirent assets dunng the vear:

a. deprecialion atlributable 1o Ihe ossels used by the relevant service

b_revoluotion and impairmenl losses on assets used by lhe service where there are no
accumulated gains in the Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be wiillen off
<., amortisation of infongible fixed assels attributable o the service.
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The Councd is nol required to rase Diskrict Rates fo caver depreciotion, revalychon ond
impairment losses ar omortsalions. Howaever. it is required to make an annual contnbulion from
revenue 1o contnbule fowards the reduction inits overoll borrowing requiremeant equal to either
an amount calculaled on a prudent basis determined by the Council in accordance with
stalutory guidance. Depreciation, revoluolion and imparment kasses and amortisation are
therefore replaced by the the Mimmum Revenue Provision (MRP) in lhe General Fund Balance, by
way of an adjusling ransaction wilth the Copitatl Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves
Stolement for The difference between the lwa.

Revenve Expendilure Funded from Capltal under Statute

Expenditure incurred dunng the yeor that may be copilalised under statuiory pravisians but thal
does nol result in the creation of a non-current asset has been charged as expenditure 1o Ihe
relevant service in the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Stalemenl in the year. Where the
Council has delermined ta meet the cost of tha expenditure from existing capital rescurces or by
borrowing. a transfer in Ihe Movemenl in Reserves Statemenl from the General Fund Balance to
Ihe Capital Adusiment Accounl Ihen reverses out the amounts charged. so thol there is no
impoct on the level of Dislic Rales

Value Added Tax

All expenditure and incorne, inespective of whether it is revenue or copital in nature. is shown net
of Value Added Tax, unless il is irecaverable frorm Her Majesty’s Reveniue and Customs

The Carbon Reduclion Commilment Scheme [CRC)

The Councilis required to porlicipate in ihe Corbon Reduclion Commitment Energy Efficiency
Scheme. The Councilis required lo purchase and suirender allowances, cureently retrospectively.
on the basis of emissions, i.e. carbon dioxide produced as energy is used. As carben dioxide is
produced |i.e. os energy is used), a liabilily and an expense are recognised. The hiabilily will be
discharged by surrenderning clowances. The liobility is measured at the best esiimate of lhe
expenditure reguired to meet the obligalion. normally ol the current morket price of the number
ol allowances required 1o meet the liakility ol 1he reporting date. The cosl to the Council is
recognised and reported in the costs of the Councils services and is opportioned to services on
ihe basis of energy comumplion,

Fair Yalue Measurement

The Council measures same ol its non-financial assels such os surplus assels and invesimeni
proprerlies and some of ils finoncial instrements such as equity sharehaldings at far value at each
reporting dole. Fair value is ihe price thal would be received to sell an asset or paid to fransfer a
liability in an orderdy fransaction belween markel parficiponts al the measurement date. The fair
value measuremen! assumes that the transaction to sell ihe asset or transter the liability fakes
place either:

a} in the principol market for Ihe asset or licbility, or
b} in the absence of a prncipol market. in the mos! advantageaus maorkel for the asset or liability.

The Council measures the fair value of an osset ar labilily using the assumplions that market
parlicipants would use when pricing the assel ar liabiily, ossuming thal markel participants actin
their economic best interest,

When measuring Ihe fair value of a nen-financial asset, the Council takes into accound a rmarket
parlicipant’s abilily to generate economic benetits by using the assel in its highest and best use or
by selling i 1o another market paricioant thol would use the ussel in ils highes! and best use.

The Ceuncil uses valualion fechnigues thal are appropnale in the circumslances and for which
sufficient data is available. maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising lhe
use of unobservable inputs.
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Inpuls 1o the volualion techniques in respect of assels and liabilifies for which fair value is
measured or disclosed in the Council’s financiol statemenis are cotegorised within the fair value
hierarc hy. as follows:

* Level | - quoted prices [unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or ligbiiilies lhot

the authorily can access at the measurement dote

* Level 2 - inpuls other than quoled prices included within Level | thot are observable far

the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

* Level 3 - unobservable inputs for the asset or fiability,

Accounting Standards That Have Been Issued bul Have Nol Yet Been Adopled

Al the bolance sheet dole. the lallowing new standards and aomendments to existing standards
have been published, bul not yet aodopled by the Code of Proclice far Local Authorily
Accounting;

aj Annual Improvements 1o IFRS Standards 2018-2020. The annual IFRS improvement prograommi
notes 4 changed stondords

« IFRS 1 [Firsl-ime adopfion) - amendmen! relales 1o foreign operalions of acquired subsidiaries
fransifioning lo IFRS.

* 1AS 37 |Onerous contracls) - clorifies the intention of the standord.

+ IFRS 14 {Leases) - amendment removes a misteading example that is not referenced in the Code
maierial.

* 1AS 41 {Agriculture) - one of a small number of IFRSs that are only expecied lo apply to loca
autharities in imited circumstances.

b] Property. Plant and Equipment: Proceeds betore Intended Use [Amendments 1o 1AS 14),

cj Onimplemenlalion of IFRS1 6 for local government, there wilk be a requrement for counci's thal
are lessess lo recognise most leoses on their balance sheet os right of use assets with
corrgsponding liabilities fwithy exemphons for low volue and short lerm leases).

Assumptions Made About he Fulure and Other Major Sources of Estimation Unc ertainty

The Slatement of Accounts contains estimated figures thal are based on assumptions made by
the Council aboul the future or that are otherwise unceriain. Estimates are made taking into
account hislarical experience, curren! irends and other relevant factors. However, because
balances cannol be determined with certainty. aclual resulls could be materiolly different fram
lhe assumplions and estimates

City of Deiry Airporl - As noled in the Govermnance Statemend in 2022, the council s laced wilh
unprecedenled challenges 1o il's finonces and operations. In line with the significont cenlral
Governmenli support provided to Regional Airporls ihroughou! Europe. a medivm term Business
Plan was approved by Council in March 2021 setting out support required rom Governments fo
ensure the medium lerm susiainabilily of CODA for a further 6 year period unlil criticol fransport
infrasiructure [AS and Ad) is progressed ond roads conneclivity 1o lhe North West is signiticanily
enhanced. The Business Case has been submitted to Goveinmenls and formal engagement has
commenced, Furlher to the submission of the Business Case, the Northern Ireland Executive
provided initial funding of £3m 1o assist wilh the operational subvention lor Ihe year 2022/23.
Discussions are ongoing with Governmenl to secure condinued funding post March 2023. 100%
funding of the crilicol London PSC roule from April 2021 to March 2023 wos secured for 2022/23
and Council are cuirently in discussions with the Departmenl for Transpor! (UK} and the
Department for the Econemy to secuwre funding beyond 2023, The tender process fo appoint on
operator for ihe service from April 2023 has now commenced.

Pension Liability

Estimalion of Ihe net habiily to pay pensions depends on a number of complex judgemenls
relaling 1o the discount rale used. the rate at which salaries are projecled to increase. changes n
refirement ages, mortolity rates and expecled relurns on pension fund assets. A firm of consulting
actuaries i engaged lo provide the Council wilh experl advice about Ihe asiumptions to be
applied

Al The last ucluarial valuabon of The NLGOSC pension scheme, dated 31 March 2019, there was a
surplus of £834.9M relative to the habilities ond a funding level of 112%, However since the
valuation date the effec! of measures being taken to imit the impact of the Covid19 pandemic
on economic achvity and asset volualions may meon that the fund is na longer in surplus by the
fime of the resulls of the nexl valualion as al 31 March 2022.

Pension Contiibulions for 202122 and 2022/23 have been based on the valualion residts as at 31
March 2019, as aresull these pension conlributions are subject to confimalion and may be
increased in order lo avoid o higher increose being required from 1 April 2023 if the funding level
falls below its 31 March 2019 level.
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Derry City and Strabane District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the yeor ended 31 March 2022

2

L.l Expendifure and Funding Analysis

The Expenditure and Funding Analysis shows how annual expenditure is used and funded from resources (government grants. rents,
council tax and business rates} by loecal authorities in comparison with those resources consumed or earned by autharities in
accordance with generally accepied accounting practices. It also shows how this expenditure is allocated for decision making
purposes between the council's [directorates/ services/ departments]. Income and expenditure accounted for under generally
oaccepted accounting practices is presented more fully in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

5 Net Expenditure in e Expend!iur:hln
Net Expenditure the Comprehensive Net Expenditure Com rehem(v:
Chargable to the Adjustments| Income and Chargable to the Adjustments P
Income and
General Fund Expanditure General Fund £
xpandilure
Statement]
Statemen|
£ £ £ £ £
Cioss Cutling Support Services 5,319,357 11,048,362} 6.367.71% 5,369,618 [693.341) 6,062,959
Environmeni & Regeneration 26,108,646 [6.015018) 32,123,662 26,135,353 [5.047,110} 31.202.463
Business & Culture 8,021,470 [1.845,888) 3,887,358 5181.838 [1,494,504] 6.678.340
Heolth & Communily 11,059,597 [4.546.794) 15,606,391 8,264,127 13.534.485) 11,800,612
Council 1,120.815 [154.964) 1.275.779 1,141,468 5.583 1,134.885
Cily of Derry Arporl 4377745 2.520.608 1877137 2.882.595 2.9466.021 [B3.424)
Copital Financing 6,448,151 6.448.15] - 7.985.264 7.985.244
Other Cotporate 761.388 [265.941} 1,028,329 {2.488.905} {924.739) [1.562.166)
Fransfers to/from Reseives & Provisions 3,743,482 31,743,482 - 11,861,452 11,861,452
Net Cost of Services | 2 L 68,146.375 458,332,808 11,099,141 55,333,647
Other Inc ome and Expenditure {44,780,652) 13,112,056 (80.092,708) 166.385.398) (4,285,118) (£2,100,282)

Surplus or Deficl [0} 11,926,333 (11.924,333) {52.550) | 4,814,025 {6.868,615)

Opening General Fund | 5.188.244 5.135.477

Surplus/ (Deficit) on General Fund
Balance In Year {0} 52 589

Closing General Fund 5.188.265

5,188,244

The figures above are prepared lo two decimal places but rounding due to farmatting may eccur.

Net expenditure charged to general fund of £66.980,452 is effectively the 2021-2022 net accrued cost of running the council that has to be funded
by both rates ar from existing surplus in the general fund. Consequently this cost includes financing ond Investment Income and Expenditure of
£5,024,594 [Note 9). As this is nof porl of the “cost of services on conlinuing operations” in the CIES then in order to reconcile back 1o the net figure of
£68,166.375in the CIES, Ihe £5.024,5%4 is reversed out in the ‘adjustments column’ totalling -£1,185,723.

Of the financing cost of £5,024,594, Loan interest costs of £343,848 relating fo Airport capital expendifure and CODA share write-down cost of
£3.08%.735 are included within City of Derry Airport costs above. Furthermore the airport has clso been allocated its portion of the minimum revenue
provision £779.678 and revenue financing confribulion £176,475. The Airport is the only area that has been charged its share of financing and
Investiment Income and Expenditure. The remaining capital financing costs of £6.448.151 consist of boih the unallocated 1o service heads elements
of loan interest, revenue contiibutions and minimum revenue provision costs.

55



Deny City and Strabane Distilct Council
Notes fo the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March 2022

b Nate to the Expendiure and Funding Analysis

This note provides a reconcilialion ol the main adjustments to Net Expenditure Chargeable to the General Fund 1o arrive af the amounts in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The relevant transiers between reserves are explained in the Movemenl in
Reserves Statement

Adjustments between Funding and Accounting Basis

2021/22

Adjustments fom Genera! Fund {o anlve at the Ad)ustments for| Net Change for Other Statutory Ciher non- Tatal
Comprehensive iIncome and Expenditure Capltal the Penslon Ad|ustments stattery | adjustments
Siatement Amounts Purposes AdJustments Ad|ustments
3 £ £| £
Cross Cutting Suport Services 1158.780) 188%.583) (1.0:48.362)
Environment & Regeneration (3.093.573) 12,921,443} (6.015.014}
Business & Culluie {9]3.?B§; 1952,]0_2} - - i1.8465,868)
Heallh & Communily [2.663,201) 11.863.593) (4.546,794)
Council 1440} 1154 504 il | [154.964)
Cily ot Derry Airpart [1.86%.127} - 4,389,735 2.520.608 |
Capilal Financing 6.448.151 4,448.151
Other Corporate (358,774 116,351 {24.516) [466.941
Transters ta/from Reserves 3. Provisions 282.059 3.461.424 3.743.482
[Met Codl of Services {8,698, {7.160.000 398409 14.274.7%4 | (1.185.723)
Other Income and Expenditure from the 1547 390 11,428,000 [4.997.214) 130 02056
Expenditure and Funding Analysis
Difterence belween General Fund suiplus or deficit 10848363 {8.598.000) W ALY G270 | 11926333
and Comprehensive Income and Expendityre
Statement Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of
Services
Adjustments between Fending and Accounling Basis
2020/21
d 0 Y dle . o ange lo 0 atuio ¢ o ata
[ £ £
Cross Culling Supporl Services {153.914) (539,427} - - [6%3.341}
iEnvironmeni & Regeneration {3.245.177) {1.723.455) |98.478) - (5,067,110}
Business & Culture {920.872) (575.632) - - {1,494.504)
Health & Community [2.449.739) {1.086,746) - - {3.534.483)
Council {460) [92.957) - 100.000 6.583
Cily of Derry Airport {1.871,587) - . 4.837.608 2.966.021
Copilal Financing - - - 7,985,264 7,985,264
Other Coporale - (310.763) {61%.000) 1044 1926,739)
Transiers to/lrem Reserves & Provisions - - - 11,841,452 11,841,452
Net Cosl of Services {8.641.74%) (4.329.000) (717,478) 24,787,369 | 11099141
Other Income and Expenditure rom the
Expenditure and Funding Analysis 2.555.057 {1.220.000) 5 15.620.173) | 14.285.116)
Difterence belween General Fund surplus or delicit
and Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Stalement Surplus or Deficil on the Provision of
Services [6.086.692) [5.549.000) {717.478) 19,067,196 SB814.025

The figures above are prepoared fo lwo decimal places but rounding due lo lormatting may occur



Adjustmenis for Capital Purposes

Adjuslmenis to General fund Bolances lo meet the requiremenis of generally accepled accounling prachces, this column adds in
depreciation and impairment and revalualion gains and losses in the services line and for:

i} Other cperaling expendilure -

i) Financing ond invesiment income and expenditure - Ihe stalutory charges for capital financing ie Minimum Revenue Provision and other
revenue conliibulions are deducled from financing and invesiment income and expenditure as these are not chargeable under generally
acceptled accounling practices.

iii) Toxalion and Non Specific Grant Income and Expenditure — Capital grants are adjusted lor income nol chargeable under generally
accepled accounling praclices. Revenue grants are adjusted from those receivable in the year to those receivable without condilions or
for which conditions were satisfied throughout Ihe year. The Taxalion and Non Specific Grant tncome and Expenditure line is credited with
capital grants receivable in the year without conditions or for which conditions were salislied in the yeaor

Net change for the Penslons Adjustments

Nel change for the iemoval of pension conlributions and the addition of 1AS 19 Employee Benefits pension reloted expenditure and
income:

for Sesvices: this represents the removal of the employer pension contributions made by the authority as allowed by slajute and Ihe
replacement with cuenl service costs and past service costs.

For Financing and invesiment income and expenditure: the net inlerest on the delined benelil liability is chorged to the CIES.

Other statulory ditterences

Olher Difierences between amounis debited/credited to the Comprehensive Income énd Expendiiure itatemen! and amaunts
payablefreceivable to be recognised under statute.

Olier dilterences - adjusts for Interest payable and receivable. wirte olf in Ihe value of CODA shares, Transiers lefkom General Fund,
Accumulaled Absences, Revenwe Confributions to Capilal and Minimum Revenwve Provisicn.
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Deiry Cly and Shabane Dlstrlet Council
Notes lo the Ffinanclal Stalements
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I3 Segmental Income and Expenditure
FOFIRRFS
e

2

expendifure as
Gross teported fo
expenditure  lincome Councli

[crer execunive 2,078,771 1,145,948 932,823
{PERSONNEL 767.881 15821} 741,590
{POLICY & IMPROVEMENT 1,770,688 {22773 1747515
GOVERNANCE 10488550 113,000] 1,035,855
{STRATEGIC FINANCE & FUNDING | 594.069] [22.745)] 571.324]
LEGAL SERVICES 416,476 {147,027} 269.449
CROSS CUTIING CORPORATE SERVICES 4,678,741 (1,357,384} 5,319,356
ENVIRONMENT & REGEN. OFFICE 1218052 (307.423) 910,629
PLANMING 3 REGENERATION 2,265,504 1.076.079) 1,189.424
ENVIRONMENT SERVICE 24.868.824 [1.841.894] 23,006,930
CAPITAL DEV. & BULDING CONTROL 2,112,371 11,110,658} 1.001.463|
ENVIRONMENT & REGENERATION DIRECTORATE 30.464,700]  (4.356.054)] 26,108,647
BUSIMESS & CULTURE DIRECIOR I 174.842) o| 174.847]
BUSINESS | 4203.573]  (2.729.855) 1.474018|
CULTURE 8.227.400 11.854.789} 637261t
BUSINESS & CULTURE DIRECTORATE 12.605815]  (4.584.345) 8,021,470
HEALTH & COMMUMITY GFFICE 456,261 18.540} 247,721
COMMUNITY WELLBEING 2,611,963 B11.489] 1.800.474
COMMUNITY DEV. & LEISURE 14,063.575 15.252.172) 8.811.402
|HEALTH & COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE 17,131.798]  (.072.2013)  11.089,597]
COUNCIL 1,120,815 o] 1,120,815,
{CITY OF DERRY AIRPORI 6,481,669  (2.083,924)] 4,397.745
|CAPITAL FINANCING 6.448.152 0 5,448,152,
PENSIONER COSTS 111.792 0 111,792
|OTHER COSTS 2,085,772 [1.411,660} 674,112
BANK INTEREST AND CHARGES {3.426) (210904 (24.515)
OTHER COSTS 2,194.138)  (1.432.750} 741,388
TRANSFERS TO/ FROM RESERVES 3,743,482 of 3,743,482
TAXATION AND NON-SPECIFIC GRANT iNC OME 0  (66.980,652)] (66,980,452)
TOTAL 86.867.310  [86.867.310)) o

Net

expenditure as
| Gross 1eported to
| expendituie  [Income Counci!
| [
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 1,446,334 157 4,902} 871.432
PERSOMNEL 716011 [1.020} 714.981
POLICY & IMPROVEMENT 1.780.570 11,118} 4,779,452
GOVERNANCE 1.049.200 6.231] 1.042.968
SIRATEGIKC FINANCE & FUNDING I 719,210] (21,2281 597,982
LEGAL SERVICES 394.309 1131.507) 242,801
CROSS CUITING CORPORATE SERVICES 4,105,634 l?ﬂ.ﬂlé]l 5347617
EMVIRONMENT & REGEN. DIFFICE 904,574 189 244] 51 5_330_
PLAMNING B REGENERATIIN 2,466,563 11.037.416) 1,129,147
EMVIROMMENT SERVICE 27.480.182 (3,803,907} 23.674.275
CAPITAL DEV. & BUILDING COMTROL 1,850,320 1,035,719} 814.601
ENVIRONMENT & REGENERATION DIRECTORATE 3301630 (s.266.208) 24135353
BUSINESS & CULTURE DIRECTOR 168.642 o| 168.643]
BUSINESS | aB49.351]  14.932340)] (82.989)|
CULTURE 5.880.4i2 (784229} 5.096.184
BUSINESS & CULTURE DIRECTORATE 10.898.405]  {5,714,589) 5,181,837
HEALTH & COMMURITY OFFICE 245.101) 0 445,101
COMMUNIY WELLBEING 2.448.2025 (848.724] 1,599,478
COMMUNIY DEV. & LEISURE 12874.413]  {6.654,855) 6.219,548
HEALTH & COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE 1576718 (7.503.589)] 8,264,127
COUNCIL 1,141,468 a] 1,141,448
CITY OF DERRY AIRFORT 5.898,445  14,015.850}] 2,682,595
CAPITAL FINANCING 7,985,264 0 7,985,284,
PENSIONER COSTS 114,843 0 114,843
OTHER COSTS 1,362058]  [3.968.850] 12.6014.792|
BANE INTEREST AND CHARGES 9.8:."33 16,764] 3044
OTHER COSTS 1,485.709| (3975614  (2.488.905)
TRANSFERS 1O/ FROM RESERVES 11.861,452] o]  11.861.452
TAXATION AND OTHER INCOME 0 (46,385.398)] (66,385,398)
INET COST OF SERVICES 94,544,733 [94.599,322 {52,589}

The ligures above aie prepafed o two decimol ploces but rounding due 1o formatting may



Derry City and Strabane Distrlet Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2022

L¥-1Expenditure and Income Analysed by Nature

Expenditure 2021/22 2020/21
Noles £ L 4

Employee Benelils Expenses 7 34,948,876 34,795.727
Other Services Expendilure 44,292,848 39,736.493
Depreciation. Amortisatron. impairment 4,11 8.698,924 8.641,750
Interest Payments 9 1.934.859 2.0%4,958
Guain on the Disposol of Assels 4.8 [217.633) 1550.587)
Other Expendilure 5,313,135 5,375,849
Tolal Expenditure 74,971,011 90,114,190
tncome LB ST S S e TR e s S R 203 1/12 S = § P 0/ S |

” Hotes E £
Interest and Investment Income 4 {27.360} 5.7 64)
District rale income 10 159.907.337) 159.139.449)
Governmeni grants and Conhibuticns 10 {26,402.972] (9.250.419)
Suppori Service Income {20.559.675) {28.584.172)
Total Income {106,897, 344) (94.980,804)
Surplus on the Provision of Services (11.924,333) [8,846,614)

The tigures above are prepared to lwo decimal places bul rounding due to formatiing may accw
-]income lrom Council Services excluding Grant Income and Internal Charges

Amounis included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statemen! excluding grant income and internal charges:

£ £
Cross Cutting Support Services 152,707 97.327
Environment & Regeneralion 2,796,524 2,120,739
Business & Culiure 2.341,359 1.003.45%
Health & Community 2.167.470 528,094
Council 0 0
City ol Denry Airport 2.400 18.437

Total Income 7.450.460 3,768,054



Ad)ustrments between an Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations

Amounts inclvded In the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement but required by staiute fo be excluded when determining the Movemeni on
the General Fund Balance for the year:

2021/22 2020/21

Noles £ £ £ £

Amounts included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stalement but required by sialute fo be excluded when determining the
Movement on the General Fund Balance lor the year:

Revaluation increases/decreases faken to Suiplus/Deficit

on the Piovision of Services 1 88,5%0 {59.861)
Depreciation charged in the year on nan-current assels " 8410336 B.698.976 8701 611 8.641.750
Revenue Expenditure Funded lrom Capital Under Slatute
(REFCUS) 12, 251, 260 1,665912 2,534,858
REF - Governnmienls Grants and Other Caontributi
cus-G O LOnIVIONS o 28t 260 (1.410.344) 1.586.253)
REFCUS - Direct Financin
nectncieng 12,251, 260 (255.568)  |1.465913) 948.405) 2,534 854)
Conying amount of nan current assels sald 8 567,767 93,283
Proceeds from the sale of PP&E, invesiment property and
intangible assets 8. 24a {785.400} [217.633) [643.870) {550,587}
Net charges made lor retirement benefils in accordanc e
with 1AS 19
21 13,692.000 10.887.000
Emplayers conlibutions poyable i the NILZOSC and
retilement benefils payable direci to pensioners
21 {5.094.000] 15,338,000
Capitot Grants and Donated Assels Receivable ond
Applied in year
10k (1.194.744) {1.171.214)}
Capital Granis Receivable ond Unappred in year
10C [18.132.913) [833.255)
Adjustments in relation to Short-teim compensated
absences 251, 26d {114,350} 619,000
Amounts not included in the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Stalement bul required by statule to be
Included when determining the Movement on the
General Fund Balance for the year
Statutory Provisian for The linancing of Capital investmenl 12, 25f 13.918.441) {3.740.472}
Direct revenue financing of Capital Expenditure 12, 251 260 11.897.674) (3.465.272)

(8,182,851) 5,048.94%

othel earmdarke:

2021/22 2021722 a0, 2020/21
Capital Fund
Transfer 1o General Fund 25¢c 322,563 479.502
Transfer from Generod Fund 25c {3.301,758) {2.979.195) {2.041,898} 11,562,394}
Renewal and Repairs Fund
Transfer to Generat Fund 25d 476,381 340,164
Transter from General Fund 25d {1.179,545] {703,164} {1.526.020) 10,185,856}
Capltal Receipts Reserve
Tianster 1o General Fund 25a 174,344 174,344
Other Funds and earmarked reserves
Transler fo General fund 25e 410972 483,327
Transter from General Fund 25e {1,004,286) 1593.314) (1.077.57%9) [694.252
Financlal Commitments & Conlingencies Reserve
Transter o General Fund 259 4,692,204
Tiansier from General Fund 259 {4,334,358) 357.847 (8,420,471) [B,420.471})
[3.743.482) [11.842,%75)




[ 3 Cost of Services on Continuing Operations
1 General power of compelence

Prior lo Locat Government Reform on 15t Apiil 2015, expenditure for special purposes was limited under Section 40 of the Local Government Finance Act
[Northein Ireland) 2011. This section was repealed by Schedule 10 of the Local Goveinment Act (Northern Irefand) 2014.

Under Seclion 79 of the Local Government Act {Northern lreland) 2014, the Council has the power lo do anything thal individuals generally may do
Counciis have the power lo do this with or without charge. The power of competence is not limited to benelitting the area or its residenls nor is it imited
by existing powers.

The actual expendilure under the power of competence amounted to £0 during 2021722 {£0 in 2020/21).

(] External Audit Fees

The Council has incured the following costs retafing to the annual audil of the Statement of Accounis. the Performance Audit and olher services
provided by lhe Councils external auditors,

Restated

2021/32 2020/21
£ £
Exlernal Audit Fees * 64,000 £2.000
Other Fees - Perfoimance Audit Fees * 22,000 11,000
Other Fees - National Fraud Inilialive Fees - 1,244

84,000 74,244

* The 2020/21 Performance audit fee and exlernal audit tee have been restated to reflect the actual charge in year

There were no other fees incurred in respec! of any other services provided by the appeinted audilor over and above those desciibed above {£0
2020/21).

[ 3 Operating and Finonce Leases
Council gs Lessor
a Fihnan¢e Leases {Covncll as lessor)

The Council does nai have any leases thal would be classiied as Finant e Leases under the IFRS Code.

b Operating Leases {Council as lessor)

The Council leases oul properly and equipment under operating leases fa the lollewing puiposes

- for the provision of commwnily services. such as sports facilities, tourism services and community centres

- far economic development putposes 1o provide sufable affordable accommodation for small iocal businesses
- any other purposes

Renlalincome recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expendilure Stalement in the current year amaunts to £177.858 {2020-21:
£97.860).

Lease income in the current year has been impacted by Covid 19 0s lease payment holidays were granted on some leases due to Covid 19
reslrictions. The eslimated luture minimum lease Income is 5ei oul belaw:

3ist March 2022 313t March 2021
£ £
Not later than 1 year 110,822 136,940
Loter than | year and no laler thon 5 years 179.367 £5.287
Later than 5 years 128,921 47,504

419,110 249,731



Covncll as Lessee
¢ Finance L {C ilas | ]

During the curent yvear a new 99 year lease was entered inlo for a porcel of land wilth an annual rent of £5,000.

The assel acquired under this leoses is canied within land in the Balance Sheet and has been subjeci to revaluation as at 31 March 2022
The carrying value of this land at 31 March 2022 15 s foltows:

31st March 2022 315} March 2021

Land 300,000

The Council is commilted to making minmum paymenls under this lease comprising setllement of the long-letm liability for the inlerest in the
properly acquired by the Council and finance costs that will be payable by the authorily in future yeors while the fiability remains
oulslanding. The minimum lease paymenis are made up of the following omounls:

313t March 2022 31st March 2021

1]
=

Leoses liabilities [net present value of minimum lease paymenls):

Current 4,757 -
Non- Current 92,533 -
Finance costs payable in future years 392,710 -

MInimum Lease Payments

The mimmum lease payments will be payable over the folowing periods:

31st March 2022 31st March 2021 31si March 2022 313t March 2021
£ £ £ £
Nof later than one year 5,000 4,757
Later Ihan one year and not toter than live years 20.000 16.830
Later than five years 465,000 75.703 -
490,000 - 97.290 -

d Oparaling Leases (Council as lessee)

The Counci has a number of mulli functionat clfice phatacopiers aond printers acquired by enfering into operaling leases wilh typical lives of
5 years. It has also leased o small number of sites and properties oll of which aie Irealed as Cperating Leases due 1o their short terms,

The fulure minimum lease payments due under noen-cancellable operating leases in future years are set oul below:

£ £
Nof later than | year 321.851 314.228
Later ihan | year and no later than 5 years 549,350 571,522
Later Ihan 5 years 926852 994,942

1,798,053 1,880,492

The expenditure charged lo services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stalement during the year in relalion fo these leases
was:

202122 2000/
£ £
Minimom leagse payments 311,998 339,221
Total 311,998 TN




L Employee Costs and Member Allowances
[-] Statt Costs 2021/22 2020/21

£ £
Salaries and Wages 26,884,624 27,060.581
Employers NIC 2,637,315 2,538,794
Employers Superannuation - NILGOSC 5,132,115 4,903,337
Employers Superannuation - Civil Service 294,823 293015
Total staft cosis 34,948,876 34,795,727

The Employer's superannuation figure in Naote 7a above includes £205.613 for the copital costs incurred in respect of the Council's 2021-22 exit packages

[2020-21 £328.523).

In addition, agency cosis duling the year amaunted to £415,8467 (2020-2) £181.625) and short teim compensaling absences during the year amounted lo

£914,405 (2020-21 £1.030,755).

The Council's curent contiibution rate 1o the NILGOSC scheme is 19.5% (2020-21 19.5%).

Al the last actuarial valuation, dated 31 March 2019, there was a suiplus of £836 9M relative o the kabililies and a funding level of 112%. However since
the voluation dale the effect ol measures being taken ta limid the impaci of the Covid1§ pandemic on economic activity and asset valuations may
mean that the fund is no longer in surpius by the lime of the results of Ine next valuation as al 31 March 2022, As a result uture conlributions will remain

under review and may be increosed,

The Council incurred tolal costs fincluding supgrannuation capital costs delails above] of £446,544 during 2024-22 [2020-21 £701.165) in respect of lormer
employees who were granted early relirement or iedundancy of employees who conlinued to pay their contribulions during periads ol absence such as

career breaks

Average Number of Employees - where FTE represenis fullfime equivalent employees

[] Average Number of Employeas 2021/22 2020/21
FTE FIE
Full-time numbers employed 766 813
Part-time numbers employed 125 103
Total Number 891 LAl

2021/22 2020/21

Attual Numbers  Actual Numbers

(3 Senlor Employeas’ Remuneration

Full-ime numbers employed ] 761 766
Part-lime numbers employed | 253 223
Total Number 1.014 AT

£50,001 to £60,000 7 3
£460.001 to £70,000 |1 12
£70.001 to £80.000 3 2
£80.00) to £90.0000 - 3
£90,001 to £100.000 3 -

£110,001 to £120.000 1 |
Tetal Number 25 Fa

[.] Members’ Allowances

2021/22 2020/21
£

£
Basic ollowance 601.645 616,481
Mayor's Allowance 31.950 31,950
Deputy Mayor's Allowance 7.987 7.72%
Special Responsibility Allowances 67.90% £6.916
Dependents’ carers allowance 331 304
PUSP Allowonce 10,380 4,800
Employer cosls 160,805 158816
Mileage 790 4,663
Conterences, Courses & Visits 7.842 1.518
Tigvel & Subsislence Costs 813 38
General Secretorial Services 1.692 2.825
Other Costs 112 295
Commumnicotion and Support 2,970 3.583

LE]



[.3 Northesn Ireland Civil Service Penslon Amangemenis

As aresull of Reform on Ist Apiil 20135, stall transterred frarm Central Governmenl to the Council and are members of Ihe Northern lretand Civd Service
Pension Scheme,

fhe Northein kkeland Civil Service main pension schemes are unfunded mulli-employer defined benedit schemes but the Depaitment for Communities of
01/04/2015 was unable o idenlify the share of the underlying assets and liabilities.

The Public Service Pensions Acl (NI} 2014 provides the legal framework for regular actuariat valuations of The public seivice pension schemes to measure
the cosls of the benefits being provided. These valuations inform the future conlribulion rates to be paidinto the schemes by employers every four yaars
following Ihe scheme valuation. The Acl also provides for the establishment of an employer cost cap mechanisni to ensure thot the costs of the pension
schemes remain sustaingble in tuture.

The Geovernment Aciuary's Department {GAD) is responsible tor carrying out scheme valuations. The Actuary reviews emplayer contibiutions every four
years following lhe scheme valualion. The 2014 scheme valuation was completed by GAD in March 2019. The outcome of IThis valualion was used to set
the level of conlribulions for employers from 1 April 2019 1o 31 Maich 2023.

The 20146 Scheme Valuation requires adjustmenl as a resull ot the *McCloud remedy’. The Depariment of Finonc e also commissioned a consultation in
relation to the Caost Cap element of Scheme Valuations which closed on 25 June 2021. The Cost Cap Mechanism [CCM) is a measure of scheme cosls
and determines whether member costs or scheme benelits require adjustment to maintain costs within a sel commdor. By laking info account the increased
value of public service pensions, os a result of the ‘McCloud remedy’, scheme cost contral valualion oulc omes will show greater cosls Ihan otherwise
wouk] have been expecled. Follawing completion of the consullation process the 2014 Valuation hos been completed and the final cosl cap
delermined. Fuither infoimation can be found on the Department of Finance website hilps:/ fwww finance-ni.gov uk/arlicles/northern-ireland-civil-service-
pension-scheme-valualions.

A case for approval of a Legisiative Consent Mation {LCM) was laid in the Assembly 1o extend the Public Service Pensions and Judicial Oflices Bill
{PSP&JO) o Northern Ireland. Under the LCM agreed by the NI Assembly on | November 2021 provisions are inciuded in the Act for devolved schemes in
NI. A second LCM was laid in The Assembly lo implement lhe CCM changes in Ihe Westminster Bill for devolved schemes The second LCM, as agreed by
Ihe Assembly on 31 Janualy 2022, ensured the reformed only scheme design and the economic check will now be applied o the 2020 scheme
valualizns for the devolved public sector pension schemes, including lhe NICS pension scheme. The PSP& 1O Act received Royal Assent on 10 March 2022
The UK Act legistales how the governmeni will remove the discrimination identified in the McCloud judgment. The Acl also includes provisions that
employees will not experience any defiment if the adjusied valualion costs breach the set cost cap eeiling but any breaches of the cost cap Hoor
|posilive employee impacts) in the completed valualions will be honoured,

No empleyees opted lo open a partneiship pension account. a slakehalder pension with on employer conlribulion.

For 2021/22, employers’ conlributions of £294.823 (2020/21 £293,045} were payable to the NICS pension arangements at one of three rates in the ange
28.7% to 34.2% of pensionable pay, based on salary bands.

No persons retired early onill-health grounds as such the acluarial cost for employees for the early paymenl of relirement benelits was £ni.

3 Other Operating Income & Expenditure
-] Surplus/Deflct on Non-Current Assets (excl Invesiment Properties)
2021/22 2020/21

£ b &

Proceeds from sale {785,400 {643.870})
Corrying amount of non-curreni assets
sold {excl Investmen! Properties) 567,767 93,283
{217.633) 1550.587]
Other Operaling Expenditure 2021/22 2020/

E £

[Surplus) / Deficit on Non Current Assels {217,633) {550.587)

{550.587)



¥

financing ond invesiment Income and Expenditure

[-1Interest Payable and Similar Charges
2021/22 2020/21

-]

£ £

Bank interest 2.844 1,512
Government Loan Interest 1.932.015 2.085.150
Olner interest [exchange] - 8.296
1.934,85% 2.094.958

Interest and Investment Income

]
bl

Bank Interast 17,491 2,730

Employee car loan interest 3,599 4,034

Other ingcome [exchange] 6,270 -
27.360 6.764

I4 Penslons Interest costs and expected return on pensions assets

2021/22 2020/21
£ £

Nel interest on the nel defined benelit
liability [asset]

21b

1.438.000

1,220,000

Financing and Invastment Income and

Expenditure

1,438,000

1,220.000

Gross Gross Net
Expenditure  Gross Income Net Expenditure Expendiiure Gross iIncome Expenditure

£ £ £ £ L £

Interes! Payable and Similar Charges 1.934.85%9 - 1,934,859 2,094,958 - 2.094.958
Inleresl and Investment Income - {27.360) 127.360) - {6.764) {6.764)
Pensions inlerest cost 1.438.000 - 1,438,000 1,220,000 - 1.220.000

Wiitedown ol value of shares purchased

in CODA [Operations) Limited 3.089.735 3.089.735 3,531,979 - 3.531.979
6,462,594 {27.340) 4,435.234 6.845,937 {6,744) 4,840,173

&5



LB Taxation and Non Speclilc Grant Income

LiRevenue Grants

2021422 2020/

n
m

[Generat | 7073315 | (7.245949} |

17.073.315)  {7.245949}

L Capltal Grants and Donated Assets - Applled

[ o]
n

2021/22 2020/
Government & Other Granls - Conditions {1.196.744) (883.214)
met gnd applied in vear
Donaled Assets - Condilions met - [288.000)

(1.196744) (1171214}

[4 Caphlal Grants - Unapplied

2021/22 2020421

(o]
t el

Goveinment & Other Grants - Conditions
mel and not applied in year [18.132.913) 1833.254)

[18,132.913} 1833.256)

[.]1District Rates

Cuirent yeaor [60.814.716) | [58.750.264)
Finalisation - current year {384.70%]) | (1.2%2.088}
Finalisatfion - prior year 1,292.088 902.903

[5%.907.337]  [59.13%.449)

Taxatlon and Non Speclfic Grant Income 2021/22 2020/21

£ i
Distict Rate Income {59.907.337) [59.139,449)
Revenue Grants 7,073,315} {7.245,949)
Capital Granis ond Condributions {19.329.657) {2.004.470)

(84,310,30%) {68,387.848)

L]
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Derry City and Shabane District Council
Notes to the Financial Slatements
For the yedr ended 31 March 2022

e

Property. plant and equipment
Depreciation

Depreciolion is calculated on the tollowing basis:

- buildings are deprecicted on o straight line basis on heir carrying value over the estimaled remaining useful life of e asset as odviied by Lond &
Property Services. Depending on the type of building, installaticn o fifting the maximum lile will be in the range of 3 to 40 years

- vehicles, plan, fumnitlure and equipmen are depreciatled on a straight line basis on historic cost with uselul ives ranging tetween 310 25 yeors

- infrostrucivre are depreciated on a siraight ling boss on hatoric cost using orginal vseful lives ranging belween 10 to 20 years

-intongible assels are amorlised over tneir estimated useful kvas.

Revaluvalions

A ravoluation of Land, Buldings and Surplus Assels was carried out by on independent voluer from Land and Properly Services ILPS] o ot 31 Marzh
2022. ihis valuation has been caried oul in accordance with the meihadelogies and bosis for esimatian set oul in the prafeswanal siandards of the
Royol Institulion of Chortered Surveyors A& combination of desklop valualions ond physical inspections were camied oul by the valser. Fhs included
malerial asset addilions ond maleriai reclassificalions ol assels which ore revolued in the yeor of completion/transfer. Please refer 1o note 1xix for
further informetion on ravelualicn ond degreciation policies. The net revaluciion goiniloss and imparmenis hove beenretlected in the above figures
tor 2021422, Heritage
assels were revalued for insurance purposes by the independent valuer Guir Johnas Limited as at 31 March 2022,

d Inlangible Assets
The Council gwns intangible Assels which relete 1o vorious pieces of soltware purchased by the Council to assistin the delivery of services These
assels hove been fully deprecioled over iheir estimated useful lives
Intangible Assets

£ £

Baolance al siorl ol yeor
Gross cormying amounts 655.772 455,772
Accumuiated amortisalion 655.772 $50.271
MNel camying amount al siarl of year - 5.501
Amartisation for the period - 5,501
MNel camying amouni al end of year -
Comptising:
Gross cairying amaunis 655,772 A58 72
Accumuiated amorhsalion 655772 635,772
Net camying amouni cl end of year v

B Hetitage Assely

Herilage Assels are valyed annually for insyrance puipeses with ihe lotesl vauation date being as af 3151 March 2072, The voluoton incorparates the
rajority ol fegacy Derry and Strabane assets with the remaining ostels valued wsing hislorncal infermalisn,

Seulpluies
The Council’s collection ol sculptures ore reparted in the Bolonce Sheet at an iniurance voluation which is based on market vaolues.

The collection of sculptures has porticularly significant ilems in terms of teth vakie and pubic visiplily. The colleclion includes the Where Dreams are
Made ond Myles Alter Myles scuptures which are lacoted bevde the Alley Theatre and Let the Donce Begin Sculpture which is localed on the Litferd
Read.

Al Catlection
The Council’s arl col'ection is reported in the Bolance Shee!l at insurance valyation which i based on markel voiues.

The ol colleclion ncludes the Dunbor Museum Colleclicon, the Civic Chain of Olfice, an abstract painting by Felim Egon ong several paintings and
art pieces which are displayed throughout the main Counail buildings.

I Asseis Held lor Sale

E 3

Cosl or Valualion
Bolonce as at | April 2021 1,450,000 1.450.000
Assets Held for Sale Revolualion decreases 1o Revaluation Reserve 113018 ) 13018
Derecagniion - Dispasals {428.253) [428,253}
Transterred to Surplus Assets during yeaor (334.880) ) {334.880}
Balance as at 31 March 2022 473851 - 473,851
Nei Book value
Balance as at 31 March 2022 473 851 - 473,851
Balonce as at 31 March 2021 1.450.000 - 1,450,000
Assets Held for Sale Carent Nan Curent Tahal

5 £ £
Cost or Valualion
Bolonce as at 1 April 202¢ 1,150,000 1.150,000
Assels Held for Sale Revalvahon increases o Revaluation Reserve 300,000 300,000
Balance as at 31 March 2021 1,450,000 . 1,450,000
Net Book Value
Bolance as at 31 March 2021 1,450,000 . 1,450,000
Bolance as ai 31 Morch 2020 1,150,000 - 1,150,000

Ceuncil intends to dispose of the tormer Lisnogelvin Leisure Centre site and Council officers ore working lo progress 1he morketing ond tale of The site.

Council is alse pregressing 1he iale of a smal piece of land clase k3 Cily of Dery Aipart fa an identilisd buyer,

ihe sale of land at Ballynagard has largely completed with casmpiaton on a smali parcel of land it aulstanding.



Long-Term Assels - lLeased Assels

As outlined in note éc, Council ocquired a porcel of land on o 99 year laase during the 2021 /22 financial year

The assel has inilially been recognised al the presenl value of the mininum fylure lease paymenls plus associaled fees with the land 1hen subject 1o

revalyotion by Lond and Properly Services at ol 31 March 20237,

Land Todal
£ £
Cost or Valuallon
Al 1 Apdl 2021 -
Inilii Recognition 103,141 103.141
Revaluation 196.859 196,859
Al 31 march 2022 300,000 300,000
Mel Book Value 31 March 2022 300,000 300,000
Falr Value Hlerarchy tor Suiplus Assets
Details o the Council's surplus osiels ond information aboud the fair value hisrarchy as at 31 Merch 2022 ang 2021 are os (ollows:
0 g ra - qQ g + A as d
ab B 0
£ £ £
Existing ot 1 April 4,174,500 0 4,174,500
Transtered (t¢) / from operationol duting year S0.000 o 50,000
Additions 450971 - &50.971
Transfered (te) / trom held for sale during yeor 334.380 E 334,880
Revaluation (281.703) - {281,703)
Tolal 4,928,448 - 4.%428.648
20 gia Q Q (] v a a o
ab p O
£ i [
Exisling al | April 6%3.500 - 693,500
Transferred {to) / from operalional during year 3,227,442 o 3,227 442
Addilions 142,000 o 142,000
Donglions 240.000 & 240,000
Revaluation (128.442) - {128.442)
Total 4,174,500 . 4,174,500

Iransiers between levels of Ihe falr valve hierarchy

There were no ranslers between Leveli ' and 2 during the year.

Valuation Techniques

A lul revaluation of all surpius asiets was coried oul by Land & Property Setvices as at 31 Mareh 2322 in accordance with the methodologies and
bases tor gslimation sei outin the professianal standards af the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors.

Valuaton Process lor Surplus Assets

Gains arising from changesn the tair volue of surplus ossels arg recognised in the revaluction reserve, uniess they reverse a previous impairment
charged 1o Ihe Surphss or Deticit on the Provision of Services, Losses arifing from chonges in Ihe fair volue of 1he surplus ossels reduce any revalualion

reserve bolance reloting Io that asset and, thereatler, are recognised in Surpiud or Delicit on the Provision of Services.
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Caplial Expanditure and Capltal flnancing

Caplial Expendiiure

Opening Capltal Financing Requirement 55,696,889 60,030,483 |
Capital investment

Property, Plant and Equipment 1 10.351.631 6,658,597
Danated Assels 11,22 - 288000
Revenus Expenditure Funded trom Capital under Statute 4. 251, 260 1.665.912 2.534.858
Souvices of Finance

Copilol Recsipls 250 [602.5071 174,650}
Governmen! Granls and Other Conttibutions 10 |1.196,744) {1,171.214)
Govarnmeni Grants and Other Contributions apglied from grigr yeors 25b 460,796} 11.946,258]
Transfers frorm Earmarked Reserves 25¢. 25d, 25e_ 259 i1,021.909) 882,325}
“**REFCUS - Counci Canlribulion 4, 251, 260 [255.568) [748.405)
***REFCUS - Govarnmen! Grants and Cther Conliibutions 4, 251, 260 i1,410.344) 11,586,253}

Surns set aside horm Revenue:

Birect Revenue Conlributions {1,897 676 13,465,272}
Minirtwrn Revenue Provision i3.918.461) (3.740.472)
Closing Capital Financing Requirement 56,880,027 55,494,88%

Explanation of Movements In Yeor 2020/21

£
Increase/(decreqse) in underiying need 1o borow 1.085.848 (4,333,594}

Assets acquired under leases 97.290 S
Increqse/{decrease) If Cdpital Financing Reqiirement {4,333,5%4)

“* The Councis MRP policy is as fallows:-

. Loan principal en borowings made befare the introguction of MRP.

. the annuily method lor borrowing following the introduction of MRP with the exception of fleel ond equipment expenditure whoh Cowngl is funding
vig inlernal borowing with MRP being chorged in ine wirh the equal insialmeni method aver the lite of the oneat

***Revenue Expendiluie Funded from Capilal Under Statule {REFIZUS): Council nave underioken o number of projecis including expendilure an
communily, leisure and brogdbond inlrasiruzivre and have provided grant aid to community organisations fer which, if Cauncit hod an inlerest in the
long or building. would be contidered ai copilal expenditure, Haowever of Council does not have an inlerest in the lond or buldings this expenditure
s deemed to be REFCUS. These projects have been targely funded by external grant ad with Council contiibuting the rermaining balance in fulfin the
year in which the expendilure was incurred.

Future Capital Commitments

The Counci hos an angoing programme of copital works and the estimated < os! of Ihe schemesis as follows.

Gross Col Gt Ald

£
$chemes underway 46,550,460 33.886.494 12.663.966
Other Commitments | 1,220,000 | 1.025.000 | 195.000

34,411,494 12,858,966

Slock Desmy Fusd 7.403 10.552
Stock Srabane 80.042 28.188
Stock Derry Bins 71.314 30.560
Stock Derry Vehicle items 307.143 239,358
Stock Strobene Fuel 8.487 5.89%

Tebal 474 58% 314,555

The cost of inventaries wrilten down, recognised os on expense ond included in ‘services” omounted to £0.

Debtors
Long Term Dabters 222

£
Government Cepariments 13,192,27% 2,184,137
Employee car leans 30.931 37.850
Capstal Grans 1.903.573 9,283,346
Gas Income 391.614 548,175
Tota! Lang-Term Debtors 15,518,397 12,053,518
Short Term Debtors 202122 2020/21

£ £
Governmen! Departmen?s 14335366 8.937.287
Cther Councils 08761 305,087
G0os Income 66,558 &7.657
Employee cor loans 33,245 43,216
Revenue Granis 2,249.513 1.715.966
Capilal Granls 10,047 414 3,265,009
volue Added Tox 1.579.74% 1,444,584
Prepiayments 115.677 64,396
Other 540,008 405,848
Irade receivables 693,190 570.728
impairment Ioss - Trade receivables 1740,947) 1724.610)
Total Short-Tesm Deblors 29.928.714 16,295170
Total Dablon 45.447.111 28,348,708

The large increase in debtors relales mainly lo an increase in capila! granis receivable, which are shown under both headings. Gavernmeani
Departments and Capila! Grants, In 2021/22 Council was successiul in securing £15.586m of funding lowards three projects wnder 1ne UK
Government's Levelling Up Fund First Round. Acorn Foim £5.60M, Derg Active £5823M and Daisylield Sports Hub £4.7463M

M
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Investments
Leng Term Investments

Investmeants - general

Investments - repoirs and renewals - -

Investments - capital fund - E

Investments - olher

Analysed aver:

Shares purchased in CCDA [Operalions) Limiled

Writegdown of value of shares purchased in CODA [Operations) Limited | 13.160,1721 | [3.567 275

Total Long-term Investmants 13
The difference between the voye above of £3,140.172 lor the wiiledown ¢f value of shares purchosea in CODA and the value of £3089.735 in Mote

9is £70.437. Tha relates 1o CODA fixed asset additions purchased in 2021-22 of which £70,437 were dispesed ofl for 'nil consideration 1o CODA and
whichis reflected in the disposol of lixed assels ligure of £567.747 within the Capilal Adjusimenl Account.

Shert-Term Investments W22 0

Invesimenls - Loans tc Gther Local Authorities

Total Short-term Investments 8,000,000 10,000,000
Analysed over:

Other deposits

Total Short-lerm Investments 10,000,000

Total Leng Term and Short-lerm investments 8,000,000 10,000,000

The Counci halds monies on deposit at 0.25% for Zmonths. Thase amounts are included within Cash and Cash Equvalents,

Borrewlings
Short Term Borrowing

Loans re-poyokle within one year 3,251,505 3.232.802
Lease Principal | | 4.757 | -
Total Shert Term Sonawing 3,254,262 3,232,802

Betweean 1 and 2 yaars 3.102,154 3.251.511
Between 2 and § years 7,623,458 8,560,594
Between 5 and 10 years 10,094,365 10,235,283
In mcre than 10 yeors 14.258.217 1B8.189.775
Govemment Leans Fund 37,078,194 40,237,163
Total Borrawing 40,334,456 43.449.965

Inlerest rates on Government Laans renge between §.14% and 16.25%

Included within tong lerm borowing 15 the finance lease Fabikly for land held on a 99 yeor lease o+ disclosed in ncte &c.

k)
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Gevernmen! Departments 3.342.948 2.024,605
[Other Councils 57.452 21214
Remuneralion due to employees 275,894 483814
Accumuiated Absences 714,405 1.030.755
Loan Interest Payable 297,923 322,556
Caopital Creditors 2.860.36% 1,791,303
Receipls in advance 3.023.507 2,699,845
Trade creditors 5,200,235 3.743.737
Qther 175,342 223,848
Creditor Accruals 2.013.096 2,22B.46)
Total $hort term Creditors 18,141,171 14,590,158

* Included within Receipts in agdvance is a bolonce of £1.5M [£1.3M al 31.03.21) provided to Demy City and Sirabane Disliict Counci by the Republic
of reland Govemment under the terms of the Fresh Slart Agreemenl {see Note 29mj.

Payment of Invalces

Tne Council delfaull largei for paying supplier invoices, where no olher ferms ore agread, is within 30 calendar days
During the year the Council poid 20,584 invaices folalling £77,512,1 79 {2020/21 - 1 7.649 invaices tolalling £70.737,776]

The Council paid

5375 invoices {26.11%] wilh the 10 doy rarget [2020/2021 4,305 invoices - 35.73%;
13,311 invoices {&4,67%) within the 30 day target (2020421 13,894 invoices - 78.72%]; ond
7.273 invoices (35.33%] cubside of the 30 day larget (2620721 3,755 inveoices - 21 28%]

1he average number of days laken lo poy suppliers duling ihe year was 31 days
ihe Counci’s policy is la pay invaices as quickly as padsible and it wil keep it's performance under review.

Provisgham
Increase/{Decreqas Interest cost and/or

Balance os at a) In provisicn Ulilised during Unused amounts discountiate Balonce as af 31

1 April 2021 duilhg year year reversed changes March 2022

£ £ £ £ £ £

Landfil Provision 2,064,083 {373,288} {25.613) & - 1,665,184
Claims Management 1,247.915 601,298 {1 26,635) & - 1,722,558
Reorganisation 889,359 744,808 {1.101.953) - - 534,214

4301 357 1,254,227} 1921,956

[Current Provisions { 956.713 | 746,808 | 10.104.267) | -1 - 599,254 |
|Long Term Provisions | 3244644 | 228,012 | 1149.954) | | -] 3,322,702 |

974,820 3,921,956

Comparative Year

fncrease [n Interest cost and/or Restated Balance

Balance g3 af provision during Utlised during Unused amaunts discaunt rate as at 31 March
Provisions 1 April 2020 year year raversed changes 2021

3 £ £ £
Landfil Provision 1,891,994 203,320 131,231} 2.064.083
Claims Management 1,744,915 {102.205) (391,795} - - 1,247,915
Reorganisation 521,371 776,185 {408,177 5 - 389.35%
4,140,280 872,280 {831,303} 4,201 _A57

[Cuirent Provisions | 587,358 | 776,165 | {408,8100 | -] | 956,713 |

|Long Term Provisons | 3s7as22] 96,315 | {424,390 | ] | 3,244,644 |

4,180, 250 .2 » 4,201,357

Landfil Provision
Thiz restoration of Culmore Landfill Site is complete and it is estmaoted that the remainder of the altercare costs for 48 years will be £1,445,184,

Thin Counct hos applied the Atingclose recommended dis¢aunt rates 1o The Landlill Fravision which are based on PWLB berowing rates adjusted tor
iriliation.

Clalms Management

Ihis provision relates to the estimated costs to the Council under it's self-insuronce policy of unsetiled Public & Employer Liabilily claims as at 31 Morch
2022,

Reocrganisalion

During the year lurther severance paymenis have been approved as part of Council’s efficiancy plan. some of which were poid during the 2021-22
yeor, Provision has olso been made lor remaining empiayae harmaonisclion costs relaling 1o Leisure and Environmenial Services tollowing the merger
of the Legacy Councils in 2015
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FInancial Instruments
Coategorias of Financiol Inshumenls

Tne loltlawing calegories of financial insirurment ore canied in the Balance Sheet:

Financial Assets as at 31 March 2022

Non-Curent Current
Investmenls Drelstor Investments Deblons
£

29,436,488
{Total Financial Assets [ 095 | 29.436.188 33245 | 29,500,664

Financlal Assels as of 31 March 2021
Nan-Current Current
Invesiments Debtors Investments Dettors

Amarised cosl

£

27.180.502

Total Financial Assels

Amortised cos!

flnanciol Liabllltias as at 31 March 2022

Non-Current
Bopowings Crediiors
£ £

37078, 194

Curent
Bommowings
£

3,258 282

273 4 |

40,632,380

Tolal financial kabilities

37.078,194 | A

1.286,262 |

40,432,380

Financlal Liabilitles as at 31 March 2021

Amaortised cost

Non-Cunrent
Borrowlings Credilors
£ £

40,737,161

Current
Borrowlngs
3

3.232.802

Crecion
i
322 55

AATILEIG

Total linancial liabilitles

a0.237.041 | z

3,232,802 |

322 554

43 792.51%

Employee Cor Loans

During the yeor the Council hed loans lor cer pyrchoses 10 21 empleyees who are in posts thal require them 1o drive regularly on the Councils

business.

Interest is charged on the car loans af the 8ank of England base rate {os at dole of lcan advanee) + 1.2% per annum on 1he amoun! of the laan

Balonce at star of yaar:

Opening balance 81,077 110,430
Nomina! value of new loans

granied in the year 23095 25,298
Far value of new lpans 106172 135,729
Loans repaid 141,994} 154.652|
Clasing balance at end of year 64.174 81,077
[Nominal value al end of yeor 64,176 81,077 |

The Council hai na material exposure to any of the nsk lypes idenlihed below in its deolings with Financiol instrumenis.

Credit Risk

Credil risk arises fiom deposits with banks end linoncial institutions, as well as crecil exposures to the Council's cusiomers.
Cusiomers are ossessed, laking into account the'r financial position, past experience and other facters, wilh individeo! credit limits
Being set in occordance with inlernal roling: and coramelers sel by the Council. The prevision for bad ond dovoltul dects rellects
the Council's assessment of ihe risk of non-payment by frode debtors and, os such. there s no furlher odditonal esimaled
&xposure o defaull and inabiily 1o collect,

Trade dentors, inclusive of VAT, con te dnolysed by age os follows:

Liss than ihree months 1,560,161
Three to six months 115,954
Six months to ene year 48,552 |
Maore thon one yeor 275340

** Includes Ihe govermmanl element of rade deblors which is reflected in the Government Deporiment

figure in Note 158

There is no historical experience af detaull in relahon to depasits with bonks and olher financia insttulions. Tnerelore there is ne

eshimaled exposure 1o risk of defoult,

During 2024-22 the Council made loans 1o other YK Local outhaorilies ihrough the Ideal frode Platiorm. owned and operated by
Arlingclose Lid, who cre authorisea ond ragulated by the Finonciol Conduct Authority.

Inter Local Authorily Lending has Ihe signitcont odvontoge of loans being secured on the cash llows of 1he Lacal guthority. In the
very uniikely event of default, this would alltw a pelilion to the high court to preceplt the rales/cound 1ax of the authority, Local

Authorilies con only borrow for capital expenditure so will always be able to refinonce Iheir barowing with the PWLEB



Liquidity Risk

As the Council hos ready access to borrowings from the Departmeni of Finonce's Consolidated Fund, there is no significant risk that
il will be unable 10 roise finance to meet ils commidments under Financial Instrumenis. The maturity analysis of financial liabiklies i
included in noles | 7t 19. All rade and olher payabiles are due for paymen! within one year.

Interest rate risk

The Councilis exposed to risk in terms of ils exposure 1o inlerest rete movemenis on its Investments, The Council is in recept of [oans
from the Depaliment of Finonce, howaver these loan: are ol lixed concessonary inlerest rates that dilter fram the prevaiting

marked rales.

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Counci has a bank occount dencminated in guros bul thete is no material exposure 10 [oss onsing rom movemenlts in
exchange rates, as whaievet lhe euro funds Iranslaie 1o is the amoun! of the expendilure hot will be incurred.

Other Balance Sheet Disciosures

City of Dexry Alrport {Operations) Limited

Deny City and Sirabone Distric! Councl ewns 100% of the sharas in Cily of Darry Airpor (Operations) Limited. These thores are deemed 10 have no
markel value due 1o the currenl rading conditions at the Airport.

Shares purchased in CQDA {Operolicns| Limited

3,160,172

3.547.295

|wirtedown of valve of shares purchosed in CODA {Opetations) Limited

13.160,172)

I 3.567.295) |

Income. Expense, Galns and Losses

ol $ervices

2021/22

Surplus of Deficlt an the Provislon | Other Comprehenslive Income and

Expenditure

Interest revenue

Financial aisets measuwred at

omarlised Cost 27,340

Total interest revenve 27.360

|interest expense | 1.934.859 | ]

2021722
Surplus ar Deficlt an the Pravision | Other Comprehensive Income and
of Sarvices Expenditure
£ £
Inlerest revenuve
Financial ossels meoswed ot
lamoriised cost &.764
Tolol Interast revenue 6,764
|interest expense | 2094958 | ]

Fair Values of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities that are not Measured at Fair Value {but tor which Fair value Disclosures are Required).

Excepl for 1he shares in City of Dernry Aiporl detcnbeo above all olher financal icbillies and lingncial assets held by tne quihonly are clossitied o3
The fair values calculalad are as fellows.

loans and receivables and creddors and ore camed in the Bolonce Sheet ot amoertised cost

Financlal liabllities

Loans/oorowings - PWLB short &
Ltong-term

Carrylng
amount

£

40,334,458

31st March 2022
Failr value  Carrylng ameount

47,782,247

43,469,963

31st March 2021
Fali value

56.053.746

Tatal

40,334.454

47,782,247

43.469.963

56063,746

The g volue of bonowings is higher than the camying amoun! becauvie The Council's portfoio of leans are recelved from the Deportment of Finance
at concessionary interes! raias and some of these rales are higher at the prevaling market rates.

st March 2022 31st March 2021
Carrylng falr value Carrying amount Falr value

Financlal Assets ameunt

£
Cash & Cash Equivalents 29,436,488 29,434,488 27,099,426 27,099,424
Short term dablors - Car Leans 33,245 33.245 43.216 43216
Long term geblors - Car Loons 30,931 30.931 37.840 37.860
Takal 29,500,664 29,500,644 27,180,502 27,180,502

Tre above deblors ond Creditors are carfied af cost os this is a far approximation of their vaiue.



-1 Retherment Benefils
3 Participation In the Northem lreland Lacal Government Officers’ Pensfon Fund.

As part of the lerms and cenditions of employment of ils olficers and other emplayees, the Councl alters retremen! benefils. Allhough these beneiits
will not aclually be poyable untl employees retire, ithe Counci has o commitment o make the payments thot need 1o be disclosed at the time thal
employees earn Thelr future enlitlement

The Council paificipates in the Norhern lrelond Local Gavernment Officers Penson Fund odminstered by the Narthen reland Local Government
Ctficers’ Superannuation Commiliee. This is a funded scheme, meaning that the Councl and empiayesi poy canlibutions inlo o lung, calcuiated ol
alevel intended to balance the pension’s Fabilities wilh investrent gssels.

b Transactions relaling to relirement benefits - Comprehensive Income and Expenditure $tatement Chorges:

The Councl recognises the cosl of relrement benefils in lhe CTost of Services on Conlinuing Cperalians when they are earned by emplayaas, rather
than when lhe benelils are eventually paid as pensians.

Haowaver, the charge the Coundil is required te make agains! distrct rates Is based on the cash poyable i the yeor, ond the res! cest of reliemeni
benelis is reversed cutin the adjusiments between cccounting bas & funding bass under reguiatian: fne. in the Movement on Reserves Statement,

The following kransachions have been made in the Comprehenive Income and Expenditure Staternent ond the agjuilmanis belwaen cooounting
basis & funding basis under regulaticns line, in the Movemnent on Reserves Statemani during the year

rat cost of services:

Cument service cosl! 1,920,000 9.361.000
Post service caosl/[gain| 334.000 306.00C

ret operahng expendiure;

Met Intergst on net defined benelil Liobiily {osseh) 1,438,000 1,220,000

Total Post-employment Benelils charged to the Surplus or Deflelt an the Pravision of
Services 13,692,000 10,887,000

Maovement in Reserves Stalement:

Reversal of net charges made for relirement benelits in accordance wilh 1AS |9 and the
Code [13.692.000) {10.887.000)

Aclual amount chorged against the general fund balance lor pensions in the year:

Employers’ conlributions poyabfe ta scheme 5094000 5,338.000

The service cost figures include an allowonce for adminstohon expenses of £0.118M

Remeasurements recognised In Other Comprehensive (ncome and

Expenditure 021,25 202021

£
Liability goins/{losses) due 1o change in financial assumplions 18,855.000 {4%.152.000)
Licbility gaoins/{losses| due o due lo demographic changes 2,764,000 -
Ligbility experience gains/{losses] arising in tha year {621,000} 2,029,000
Actuarial gains/{iosses) on plan assets 4,052,000 37.142.000

Total gains/{losses} recognised [n Other Comprehenslve (ncome and Expenditure 25055 0600 199760004



Assets and liabllittes In relotien o refirement benefits

Reconcllialion of present value of the scheme llabliltes.

Balance os at | April 280.6035.000 222.883.000
Current service cost 11,920,000 9,361,000
Inlerest cost 5.84%.000 5.084.000
Contribulions by memboers 1.509.000 1,604,000
Rermeasurement (gains and losses:

Aclyorial [gains)/icsses grising Irom changes in inancial ossumptions. {18.855.000} 49.152.000

Actuorial {gains)/losses arising rom demographic changes {2.764.000} =

Actuoriol {gains)Jlosses arising on liabililies fraom experience 621,000 (2,029.000)
Pasi service cosis/{goins) 334.C0C 306.000
[Estimated untunded benefits poid 1109.000) {112,000}
Eslimaled benefils paid {5,641,000) [5.4644,000)

Balg e qasaq a 449 000

Recanclliation of present value of the scheme assefs:

Balonce as at 1 April 209,554,000 167,359,000
injerest Income 4.411.000 3.864.00C
Conhibutions by members 1,50%.000 1.804.000
Contibutions by ermployer 4,985,000 5.226.000
Contiibutions in respeci of unfunded benefits 109,000 112,000
Remeqsyrement gain/(loss) 4.057.000 37.147.000
Unlunded benefils poid {109.000) {112.000)
|Banadis poid [5.4561,000) {5.644,000)
Balance as at 31 March 218,857,000 209.556.000

The expected return on scheme assels 5 determined by consdering the expected relurn: available on Ihe assels underiying the current investment
palicy. Expecled yields on lixed interesl investmenis are based on gross redemplion yiglds as ot he Bolance Sneet date, Expected returns on eguily

investmenis reflect long-lerm medion real rates of return experienced in the respeciive morkets.

The ociual return on scheme assals in ihe year was g gain of £8.468,000 {2020/2} gain of £4] ,011.,000).

Fair Value of Flan Assels

Equity investments 898.855.942 $7.024,428
Bonds 56,683,943 74,811,492
Property 23855413 18.650.484
Mulli Asset Credit 28,232,553 -

Cash 13,569,134 11,106,448
Qlher 7.659.995 7.963.128

218,857.000 209,558,000

The above assel values are al bid value os required by 1AS 19,
The bid vaiue of assels for the fund os o whole as al 31 March 2022 were provided by the Admiristerng Autharily.

The amounis included in the fair value of plan ossels for property oécupied by the Council was £0

Thie Councils share ol the Net Pension Llabllily (Included in the Balance Sheet):

Far value ol Employer Assels 218.857.000 209.5546.000
Present value of lunded defined benelit obligation [271,829.000] {278.791.000)
Pension assel/(liability) of Funded Scheme (52.972.000] {49.235.000)
Present Value of unfunded defined benefit obligation (1.620.000] {4.814,000)
Net assel/{llabllity) orising from the deiined benetflt obligation [54.592.000) {71.049.000)

Amoun! in ihe Balance sheet:
Liociilims [273,449,000) (280,605,000}
Assgts 218,857.000 209,356,000

"



Fair Value of Assets in pension scheme 218,857,000 209,554,000

Pressnt Value of Defined Benefil Obligation | 1273.449.000) | 280.605.000) |
Surplus/(deficlh) In the Scheme (54,5 (71.049,000)
Amount recognised In Other Comprahenslve Income and Expendilure: 2020/21
£

Actuarial gains/{losses) 20,998.000 {47,123,000}
Expecied Return on Plan Assets 4.057.000 37,147 .00
Remeasurements recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and Expendilure 25.055.000 19.975,000)
Cumulalive actuaral gains and (losses) 10.153.000 {14.902.000)

Histary of experience galns and losses:

Experience gains and [losses} on assets 4,057,000 37,147.000
Experience gains and [losses| on ligpililies 20,998,000 {47,123.000)

The liabilities show the underlying commitments thot the cuthority has in the iong run 10 pay retremenl benefits, The lotal kabiity ot £54.592,000 hos a
subifantial impaz! on the net werth of the Council 03 recarded in the Balance Sheet

However, stolulory orangemenis for tunding 1he delicil means hat the linonclo! position of the Council should remain heaithy. The deficil on ihe
MNotthenr refond Local Governmend Clficers Pensian Fund should be made good by increosed contriutions over the remaining working life of
employees, assessed by the scheme acluary.

Analysls of projacted amount {o be charged fo the Compiehensive Ihdsite and Expenditure Statemant lor the year fo 31 March 2023

31/03/2023
£

Projected cumeni cost 11,144,000
Net Interest on the nel detined benefit liobility [asset) 1,408,000
12 552 000

The total conlribulions expected 1o be made 1o fhe Northern Ireiond Lot ol Governmeni Officers’ Pension Fund by the council in the yeaor to 31 March
2023 s £4,929,000.

History ol expernence galns and lossos

The octuariol gainsflosies identitied os movements ¢n the Pensions Resarve 2021722 con be analysed into the lollowing ategaries, meosured o5 o
percentoge of assels o lioblities at 31 March 2022

Experience gains and (losses) on Assels
[Experience gains and (losses) on Liobilities | | | -7.6B% | 16.79% ]




Ll asls for esfimating ossefs and liabliitles .

Loblities have been ossersed on an acluarial basis using the prijected unit method, an estimate of the pendicn: hatl will be payobie in the fuiure
yeor: dependen! on aisumplion: abeut morialily rates, falary levels, eic. The Couwndil's Fund labillies have been assessed by Acn Hewill Limited, an
independent lirm of actyaries, with estimoles for the Cownol Fund being bosed on dola pertaining ta the latest full valuation of the scheme os at 31

March 20019,

Penslon scheme assumpticns:

Equity investmenls

HIH0 21

Bonds

Property X

Multi Assed Credi 129% 0.0%
Cash 6.2% 53%
Olher 3.5% 3.3%
Martality assumplions:

[Longevily al 65 current? penucners: a0 Teais

Men 218 21.9
wWomean 280 25.1
Longevily at 65 for future pensioners:

|Men 23.2 23.3]
wormen 26.4 26.5
Inflation/Pension Increase Rale 3.00% 270%
“olory Increase Rafe 4&@%1 4 .20$q
Discount Rale 2.70%) 2.10%
Fension accounls revaluatizn rate 3.00%' P ?D%_l
Take-up of optlon to conver annuval pension Inte relirement lump sum:

Service 1o April 2009 75% 75%
[Service posi Aprl 2067 75% 75%|

Fenslon Assumptions Sensitivity Analysis

The penson hgures discioted in these ingncial statements ora sensiliveé 1o the assemplions used.

The gpproximate impoct of changing key assumplicns on the present valve of the lunded delined benelil abligalian ot at 3| Morch 2027 it sel cut

below

Is @ach cose. oniy the gitumplion nated below i altared. o/l ather omumplions remain the iome and are “emmorded in the disclosure above.

Funded Penslon Schemae Benelits

Discount Rofe Assumptlion

Adustment to discount role +0.1%p.q. “0.1%p.a.

Prasen! volue ol the tolol obligation (EM] 266935 216.9%4
% thange in 1he present value of the folal obligation -1.80% 1.50%
Prajected service cosl [EM] 10.765 i1.534
Approdmale % chonge in projected setvice cost -3.40% 3.50%
Rate of General Increase in Salorles

Adjustment o salery increase rate +*0,1%p.a. -0.1%p.4a.

Preieni value ol the tolal oblfgation (£M] 2729186 270.742
% change in ihe present value of the tolal obligation 0.40% -0.40%
Projecied service cost {EM) 11.144 11.144
Approximale % change in projected service cost 0.00% 0.00%
Rote of Increase to Pensions and rate of revalualion of pension dccounts

Adijustment to pension increase role +.1%p.a. 0.1%p.0.

Preseni value ol 1he tolol otligation [EM] 275906 268.023
% change in ihe present value ol Ihe tolal obligaticn 1.50% -1.40%
Projected service cost {EM) 11.534 10.765
Approximate % change in projected service cost 3.50% -3.40%
Post Rellrement Mortality Assumption

Adjustment g meralily age raling ossumption® - 1 Y +1 Yeor

Preseni value of the tolal obligation {£M]) IB1.343 262315
% change in ihe present value of 1he total obligation 1.50% -3.50%
Projected service cost (EM} 11.590 10.698
Approximaie % change in ciojected service cost 4 1% -4 00%

* Araling ol +1 year means hat members cre assumed lo foliow the merlality pottern of the bose table above tor anindividual that is | year older

than them.



Malor categories of plan assets as percentage of tofal plan assetfs u

The Northern Irefond Local Governmenl Oflicers’ Pension Fund's assels consisi of the (oilowing calegeries, by proporticn of ihe tatal assets held:

Euilz nvesiments 5
Government Bonds 23.60%
[Corporaie Bonds I2.ﬁ|
Property 8.90%)|
Mulli Asset Credit 0.00%
|Cash 5.00%
Oiher 3.80%
Takal 100,007

[ Horthen Ireland Clvll Service Pension Anangements

The Northern Ireland Civil Service Pensian orangemenis are unfunded mutti-empiayer defined tenefil szhemes bul the Department ol Communilies
wos unable 1o idenlity its share of the underlying assels and liabilities fronsterred to Council al 08 Aprl 201 5, The mosi up to date actuariol voluation
was corred oul os of 31/73/2016 ond war completed in March 2019. This valuation is then reviewed by the Scheme Acluary and updaied o rellecs
curren] conditions ond ralied forward to the reperling dale of the DoF Superannualion and Ciner Allowances Rezource Account as at 31 March
2022,

LB Alicwance for the McCloud Judgement / GMP Indexatlon & equallisation  Goodwin Rullng

Retiremeni Benefits Mate 2| inciudes on allowance for odditiona! licbililies ihat are now proboble arising from the MoCloud Judgement ond GMP
lndexation anad Equolisation cases ouwllined Delaw,

McClo vdgement

In Cecembar 2018 the Court of Appeal vled in the 'McCloug/Sargeant’ judgement that Ihe transilicnol protection arangements putn ploce when
the Firefighlers’ and ludges' pension schemes were reformed were age discriminatory, The Gavernment applied to the Supreme Courl far permission
'z appeal Ihis judgemenl, however the Supreme Court rejected the requesi on 27.06.19. HM Treasury (HMT) ran o public conafdtation dunng the
summer of 2020 to galher stakenolder views on the governments iwo hnal paicy proposolks. The consuliation closed in October 2020 wilh the fingt
approach being agreed os o ‘deferred cheice underpiry', This allows ekgible members a cheice at the paint their benefits ore poid of which pension
scheme benelits they woutd preler to take for 1he remedy period

while the judgement was nol in relation to members with locol Government Pension Scheme (M) oenetits, 1he UK Government announced ina
written Ministerial $tatement on 15 July 2019 “ihe government believes that ihe difference in ireatment will need 1o be remedied across all main
public service schamas”. The Department lor Communities publshed ifs McZloud consuliation for the LGPS (M) in MNovember 2020 seting out
proposed changes aimed ol removing the unlawlul age discrimination in the LGPS {#). The Depariment has not yet published ils consuliation
response.

Al 31.03.1% an addilional MeCloud liabilily ot Fund tevel waos shown as a Past Service Cosl over the accounling penod. During 2019420 the liabity
was colculated ot Employer level (based on updated membership data provided for the 2019 valualion) with cny change in the ollowence over the
pericd treated as an expetience item threugh Other Comprehensivea Income. At 31.03.20 the Current Service Cosl also ncluded o prospeciive
allowance far Mz Cloud liakilifes of 3.2% of the Pensionable Poy over the azcouting period. For 31.03.2021 end 31.03,2022 the same approach hos
been adopted using a 1ol forwarg method based on previous year's resulls,

GMP Indexation and Eguallsation
Guoronteed Minimum Pension {GMP] is o perlion of pension thal i payable 1e membears who wera confracted out of the State Second Perdion and
accrued benelitsin lhe scheme belween & April 1978 and 5 Aprl 1997. The LGRS M) was contracied Gut.

The GMP waos intended 1o approximately replace the Siate Pension which members were giving up, however Ihe payment terms al GhF ars
differen? belween men and women, which was a conseguence aof ine siale pension ilself being unequal at thal ime.

0On 26.10.18 the High Court ruled in the Lioyds Bonk case that equolisation lor the eflect of unequal GMPs s required

Al 31.03.2012 an estimaoted liablitty was used based on a typical Local Government pension fund in order e quontily the vaue of tully indexing
GMP'S in line with CPlinfiation for those reaching Stote Pension age aller 5 December 2018. This was coculated 1o be 0.3% ol the labitilias / detined
benefit gbligation. Duiing 201%/20 aliowaonce has been made for ful pension increases lo be paid on GMP's to individuali reoching SPA ofter 6 Agri
2014 with any increase in 1he liobility ot 31.03.20 being cherged through Other Comprehensive Income. For 31 03,2021 ond 31 03.2012 tne some
approach hos been adopled using o tall forward oppreoch bosed on the previous year's resulis.

in Oclober 2020 a second ruling in the Lioyds case clarified Thal compensalion would be required to memters wha fransterred benelits out since
May 1990. The government are consideting if 1his judgement 1o equalise hsieric GMP's applies to ¢l histerc anslers made by all public service
pension schemes including the LGPS. As the governmen! have not yet acknowiedged a liabitity or sdicated an appraqch to rectily no aliowance
has been made tor this al 31.03.2022.

Geodwin Ruling

Ins fune 2020 an Emloyment Tribunal ruled, in relelion 16 the Teachers' Pension Scheme, $hat provisions fer survivors benefits of a female member in an
opposite sex maniage ore less favourable 1hon for a female in a same sex mariage or civil partnership, ond thal trealment amounts to direct
disenmination on tne grounds of sexual orientahon. i is expecied ihe Goodwin udgemen! moy add cround 0.2% to the delfined benelit obligation tor
a!,ypical emplog e, hosa i thi impact will vary depanding on the memberihip prafile. Changes have yel 1o pe reflected in the LGPS Regulolions
and no cilowance hoi been made for 1his at 31,03.2022 on ihe grounds of materiality

Al the last agluarial valyation of the NILGOSE pension scheme, dated 31 March 2019, there wos o surphus of £834.9M reiative 1o the kobiilies and o
tunging level of 112%. However since the voluolion date the eflect of measures being foken to limit the mpact of the Covid L9 pandemic on
econemic activily Gnd asse! valuation: may mean ihat the fund is no longer in surplus by the lime the resulls o 1he next waluation for 31 March 2022
are published. Pension Centributions tor 2021422 and 2022123 have been based on Ihe valuaton rasulls as of 31 march 2019, as a resull these
pension contribulions ore subjec! to conimation and may te increased in order to avoid a higher increcse being required from | Aprl 2023l the
tunding level falls betow ils 31 March 2019 level.
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Opening balance - -
Adg: new donoled assels received (condition ol use net meh . 288,000
Less: amounts released 1o the Bistrict Fund - Comprehensive Income

ana Expenditure Account {canditions met) - - 288,000

Contingencles
n accerdance with the Code {and IAS 37). Councils should disclose by way of nole if thete is c pessibfe obligalicn arising from past events and

whose existence wil be confirmed only by 1he ocoumence o noa-accurence of ene or more uncertoin fulure evenls not wholy within the conltrad of
the authorily, ar 0 present obligalion that arises ffom post events but is not recognised becauvse;

aj} il s nol proboble that an ouillow of resources embodying economic benelits or service polenhal will be required o settia the oblgatian, ar
o} the amount ¢f the obligabon cannot be measured with sulficient refiabilty

Contingent Lioblity

Court of Appeal Judgement on backdaled PSNI Holiday Pay

In June 2019, the Courl of Appeal upheld a 2018 ¥ribunal linding thal payments fo PSHI officers and civiian siaff for haliday pay snould have baean
based on aclvol hours waorked lincluding overtime) 0s oppoesed o standerd controctual nours, The SChief Constable of the PSNIhas oppeoled the
decsion ol the Court of Appeal 1o 1he UK Supreme Court. Whilst the Council currently has arrangements in ploce for payment of hidliday pay on
gverlime il is curently reviewing its process lo ensure full complicnce with the recent judgement and will centinue K¢ do i for ony potiential keture
developmentsin this areo, Given that Councll has had erangements in place it is nel considered That any significont omendments of assecaled
linancial liabililies will be denlified

Creggan Reservolr

Zansncil owns lands within which Creggon Reservoir s lecaled which are leased o a 1hird party Reservoir Monager, Discussions are comrenlly ongaoing
wilin stakeholders ond Government in relotion to funding of required remediol works al the reservoir

Conlingent Asset

VAT Liability of charges pald by membaers of the public for access to Council's sport and leisure laclilies

On 7 Geleber 2070, the First-her Tibung! issued ds decsion in relalion 10 a dispute concerning ihe VAT Eobilily of chorges paid by members af the
public for access o sport and leisure lacililies provided by Mid-Ulster Disinet Councl. HMRC contended thal the charges shauld becr WAT at the
standord rale, whie mid-Ulster Disliict Councd contended 1hat the charges in dispute did nol oltract VAL

The appeat by Mid-Ulster Dislricl Council was alicwed and now the quanium has 1o be agreed belween both parlies.

Hawever, pursuant 10 Rute 3% of the Tribunal Pracedure (Fist-ter Tribuna} [Tax Chembet| Rules 2009, cry porty dissatsfied with the decsion has o nghl
1= apply for permission lo appeal nol later than 56 days atler the date of ths decson, This right has been exercited by HMRL. The appeal was heard

on 10th and 1 1th May 2022 ond we are curently awaiting Ine decision.

Therefore. at this stage it is loo early 1o assess the impact of tis decision on council inances.

1]



Derry City and Strabane District Council
Notes to the Financial $latemenis
For the year ended 31 March 2022

pL I Cther cash How disclosures
'] Analysis of Adjustments to Surplus/Deficit on the Provision of Services

Adjustment to surplus or deficit on the provision of services

for noncash movements Notes 2021/22 2020/21
£ £
Depreciafion 4,11 8,610.336 B.701.411
Impairment & revaluations {& non-sale derecognilions) 4, 11 88,5720 [59.861)
{Increqse}/Decrease in inveniories 14 {140,034) 342,524
(Increase}/Decrease in Deblors {903.844) 941,121
Increase in impairment provision for bad debts 15 16.357 121,738
Increase in Creditors 2,668,066 1,963,473
Decrease in Interest Creditors 18 [24.633) {26.106)
Payments to NILGOSC 21 8,598,000 5,549,000
Carrying amaount of non-current assets sold 811 367,767 93,28)
Conlributions to Other Reserves/Provisions 19 (279,401} 41,077
Amounts posted to CIES from Donated Assels Account 22 - 288,000

19,181,204 17,975,858

Adjust for items included in the net surplus or deficlt on the
provislon of services that are Investing and financing

2021722 2020421

£ £
Proceeds from the sole of PP&E. investment property and
intangible assels 4, 8. 25a {785.400) 643,870}
Capital grants included in "Taxation & non-specific grant
income” 10b&c [19.329.657) {2.004,470)

[20.115.,057) {2.448,340)

[ Cash and Cash Equivalents

For Ihe purposes of the cash flow statement. cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in bank and short
term deposits and investments [considered to be cash equivalents). net of cutstanding bonk overdralts. Cash and
cash equivalenis ot the end of the reporling penod as shown in the statement of cash flows can be reconciled to the
related iterns in the Balonce Sheet as follows:

202122 2020/21 201%/20

£ £ £

Cosh and Bank balances 3.996,645 2,716,066 1,104,458

Short Term Deposits [considered to be Cash Equivalents) 17,439,842 14,383,360 9,622,158
Short Term Investments {considered to be Cash Equivalents) 8,000,000 10.000.000 -

29,436,487 27,099,426 10,726,616

4 Cash Flow Statement: Operating Aclivilies 2021722 2020/21
The cash flows from operating activities include: £ £
Interest received b 27.360 6.764
Interest paid 9a 1,934,859 2,094,958

] Ca o 0 P q A g 0 020

£ £
Purchase of PP&E, invesimeni property and intongible assels (9,326,743 [6.676.502)
Proceeds from the sale of PP&E, investment property and
intangible assets 8a 785,400 443,870
Capital Gronts and Conlributions Received 3,118,741 3,583,773
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities (5422 422} (2,448 85%)
[ Cash fiows from Financing Actvities 2021/22 2020/21
£
Repayrment of Shorl and Long Term Borrowing 3,232,797 3,372,464

Net Cash Alows from Financing Activities 3,232,797 3,372,464



O Usable Reserves
s} Capital Receipts Reserve

These are capilal receipis which have originated primaily from the sale of assets which have not yel been used to

finance capital expenditure.

The Capital Receipts Reserve is crediled with the proceeds from fixed asset soles and other monies defined by
statute as capital receipts. These are originclly credited o the Comprehensive Income and Expenciture Statement as
part of the gainfloss on disposal and posted oul vio Ihe Movement in Reserves Statement to the Capital Receipls
Reserve. The reserve is written down when resources are applied fo finonce new copita expenditure or set aside to
reduce an authority’s capital financing requirerment {or used for other purposes permifted by statute),

Capital Receipts Reserve Notes 31/03/2022 3170372021
£ £
At 1 Aprit 1,440,652 871,332
Movement
Capital Receipts received in year 4,.8.11.24 785.400 443,870
Copital Receipts used to finance capital expenditure 12 602,207) {74.650}
Tronsferred to Genergl Fund ab 174.344] 5
At 31 March 1,448,701 1,440,552

[] Capital Grants Unapplied Account

Where a capital gront or coninbution (or part thereof) has been recognrised as ncome in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement, but the expenditure to be financed from that grant or conifbution has not been
incurred at ihe Balance Sheet date. the grant or contribution shall be transferred 1o the Capital Grants Unapplied
Account (within the usable reserves section of the balance sheet), retflecting ifs status os o capital resource available

to fincnce expenditure. This transfer is reported in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

When. at o fulure dote, the expenditure to be financed from the grant or contribution is incurred, the grant or
contribution {or part thereof] shall be fransferred from the Caoptal Grants Unapplied Account o the Capital
Adjusiment Account. reflecting the applicotion of copital resources to inonce expendilure. This fransfer is also
reporied in the Movement in Reserves Stalement or in the notes lo the accounts,

Capital Grants Unapplled account 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
£ £
At 1 April 17,618,081 18,731,083
Movement
Unapplied Capilal Granits received in year 4, 10 b&c 18,132,913 B833.256
Unapplied Capilal Grants fransterred to CAA in year 12 [460,7946) {1.946,258)
At 31 March 35.290.178 17,618,081
Unapplied Capital Grants received in yeor includes:-
New LOOs/Additional Funding 20,413,488 2,634,451
LOO reductions / w/off gamounts which won'l be drawn {?14,385) (24,971}
Exchange {39.8%1) {594,359)
Reclassiticalion lo revenue [129,575) (298.651)
Grants Appliedin Year {1.194.744) (883.214)
Total 18,132,913 833.256




[4 Capital Fund

This fund was established under section 56 of the Local Government Act (NI] 1972, however this section of the act
was repealed under the Local Government Finance Act (Nothem Ireland} 2011. Delails of how this fund has been

earmorked are noted below.

Capltal Fund Notes 31/03/2022 30372021
£ £
At 1 April 6,577,260 8,300,992
Transfers from General Fund 4b 3,301,758 2,041,898
Transfers to the General Fund 4b [322,543) 479,502}
Transfers from Repairs & Renewals Reserve 25d - 334,762
Transfers to Financial Commitments 8 Conlingencies Reserve 259 - [2.966.936)
Transfers between Capital Fund & CAA to finance Copikal
Expenditure 12 [902,655) 1653,940)
Al 31 March 8,653,801 4,577,260
£
Caopital Development/ City Deaql 2,945,060
Culmore Landfill 1,372,113
Strand Road Office Works 12%.983
Strathfoyle Greenway 415,082
Strabane North Greenway 501,398
Killen Recycling facility 100,000
Boomhall Estate 131,983
Curtural Venues Access Fund 103,577
Leisure Refurbishment Works 120,000
Sirabane Public Realm 312,113
Sperin Sculpture Troil 256,932
Rural revitalisation 225,000
Oiher Commitments ond balances {including Leveling Up Fund Malch Funding Contrbution) 2,040,560
Total 8,653,801

[+] Renewal ond Repairs Fund

This fund was established under seclion 54 of the Local Government Al (NI) 1972, however this section of the act
was repealed under the Local Governmeni Finance Act {Nothern Ireland} 2011. Detaits of how ihis fund has been

earmarked are noted below.

Renewal and Repairs Fynd Notes 31/03/2022 31/0372021%
£ £
At 1 April 4,529,860 4,660,188
Transters from General Fund 4b 1,179,545 1.526.020
Transters to General Fund 4k [476,381) [340.144)
Transters 1o Capilal Fund 25¢ - 334.769)
Transters to Financiol Commitments & Conlingencies Reserve 259 [22,374) |784.793])
Transters between Renewal & Repair Fund & CAA to finance
Capital Expenditure 12 {164,838) {196,621}
At 31 March 5,0458%1 4,529,850
£
Cor Park Maintenance 364.543
ICT Hardwarre and software 255,183
Health and Community Commitments inc pitch refurbishment 946,618
Prehen Boathouse 150,000
Cily Baths 84%,000
Flooding Repair works 538,965
Qffice Works 164.565
Museums/ Cwvic Arl collechons 200,449
General {inc City Boths / Creggan Reservoir / Levelling Up Fund Match Funding Contibution) 1,564.488
Total 5,045,811




[-] Other Balances & Reserves

O pr #ala ore 1 U 0 U

£ £
Al 1 Apiil 1,729,746 2,040,121
Transfers from General Fund 4b 1,004,286 1,177,579
Transfers to General Fund 4b [410.972) {483.327]
Transfers to Capital Spend in year 12 5,118) [31.743)
Transfers to Financial Commitments & Contingencies Reserve 259 {202.472) [972.864)

£1,849,279 of ths reserve is for Economic Development purposes and £244,212 is to equglise (smooth) the cost of
electlions by bulding up a fund to cover the costs of fulure elections by making contrbufions. as and when required,
1o the reserve.

[l General Fund

This reserve shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practices. rather than the amount fo be funded from District Rotes. Councils raise rofes to cover
expenditure iIn accordance with regulations; this may be different from the accounting cost, The taxation pesilion is

shown in the Movement in Reserves Stalement.

£ £
AL April 5,188,266 5,135,677
Applied Capilal Grants 10, 12 [1.196,744) {1.171,214
Unapplied Capital Granis received in year 10 {18,132,913) {833,254
Direct Revenue Financing 4,12, 26 [1.897.676) {3.465.272
Depreciafion and Impairment adjustment 4,11 8,698.926 B.641,750
Statutory Provision for financing Copital Investiment 4,12 [3.%18.4561) [3.740.472)
Net Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute 4,12 1,665,912 2,534,858
REFCUS - Government Grants and Other Confributions 4,12.26a (1.410,344) {1,586,253)
REFCUS - Direct Financing 4,12, 26a [255.568) {948.605)
Surplus/(Detficit] on the Provision of Services CIES 11,926,333 6.866.615
Transfers between Statutory and Other Reserves ond the
General Fund 4 (3.743.482) | {11.862.975)
Net movements on Pension Reserve 4,2) 8,598,000 5,549,000
Disposal of Fixed Assets/Capital Soles 4,811 {217,633} 550.587)
Difference between finonce and olher costs ond income
calculated on an accounting basis and finance cosis
calculated in accordonce wilh statutory requirements 2 25d {116,350} £19.000
At 31 March 5,188,264 5,188,246

-] Other Usable Reserves

Financiol Commitments & Conlingency Reserve

This reserve was created in 2020-21 from a combination of advonced funding from Central Government and Council
contingency funding set aside. The purpose of the fund is to help miligate the impact on the Council of future

sginficant challenges and sisks such as the Covid Pandemic.

Other Usable Reserves Notes 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
£

£
At 1 April 13,145,045 -
Transfers from Repairs & Renewals Fund 25d 22,376 784,793
Transfers from Copital Fund 25¢ - 2,966,936
Transfers from ED Projects Fund 25e 202,472 972.864
Transfers from General Fund 40, 254 4,334,358 8.,420.471
Transfers 1o General Fund 4b, 251 4.692,206) -
Transfers o Capital Spend in year 12 {19,300) -
At 31 March 12,992,766 13,145,085

£

General contingency fund re utikty costs, inflalion, waste costs and rales challenges 3.479.908
Depariment for Communities Financial losses funding in advance 2,508,035
Conlingency fund re pay pressures, hardship and Rates Support Grant culs 2.711.224
Non domeslic rates oppeals 1,900,000
Department for Communities Community Services and COVID Recovery grants in advance 522105
City of Derry Airport 121,672
Severance/ single status 450,343
Rural capacity funding 150,000
Other commitments 1,149,479
Total 12,992,766




FL B Unusoble Reserves
] Capital Adjustment Account
The Capital Adjustment Account absoibs the timing differences adsing from the different arrangements for

accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for the acquisiion. construction or enhancement of those
assels under stalutory provisions.

The Account is debited with the cost of acquisiion, construclion or enhancement as depreciation, imparment kasses
and omaortisalions are charged to the Comprehensive Income ond Expenditure Stotement. with reconciing pastings
from the Revaluotion Reserve to convert fair value figures to an histonc cost basis.

The account is credited with the amounis set aside by the Council os finance for the cosis of acquisidion, construction
and subsequent costs.

The Accouni contains gains recognised on donated assets that have yet to be consumed by the Council

The Account also contains revalualion gains accurmulated on Property, Plant ond Equipment before 1 Apnl 2008, the
date ihat the Revaluation Reserve was created to hold such gains.

Caopttal Adjustment Account Notes 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
£

£
A1 April 67,533,271 62069916
Applied Capital Grants 4, 10, 12 1,126,744 1,171,214
Unapplied Capilal Grants transferred to CAA in year 12, 25b 460,796 1,944,258
Direci Revenue Financing 4, 12, 25t 1.897.676 3.4465.272
Depreciation & Impairment adjustment 4. 11 {8,698,928) {8.641,750)
Statutory Provision for financing Capital Investment 4,12 3.918.461 3,740,472
Net Revenue expenditure funded from Capital under statute 4,12, 250 {1.665.912) {2.534.858)
REFCUS - Governmen! Grants and Other Conkibutions 4,12, 25f 1,410.344 1,586,253
REFCUS - Direct Financing 4,12, 25f 255,568 948,605
Disposal of Fixed Assets/ Capital Soles 4, 8a, 11 {567.767) {93,283}
Capital Receipts used to knance capital expenditure 12. 250 602,907 74,650
Other Movements 24 3,363.424 2,918,197
Transfers between Capital Fund/Renewal & Repair Fund &
CAA to finance capital expenditure 12 1,091,909 882.325
At 31 March 70.798.495 67.533.271

L]



] Revalyation Reserve

The Revaluaiion Reserve conlains the gains made by the Council ansing from increases in the vaiue of its Property,
Plant ond Equipment and Intangible Assets, The reserve is reduced when assets with accumuloted gains are:

- revalued downwards or impaired ond the gains are lost
- used in the provision of services and the gains are consumed through depreciation, or

- disposed of and the gains are reaiised.

The reserve contains only revaluation gains accumyloted since 1 April 2008, the date ihe reserve was created,
Accumulated gains arising before that dote are consolidaled into the balance on the Copital Adiusiment Account.

The purpose of this account is to build up a balance based on the revaluotion (upwards or downwards) of individual
assets. All such revaivations {excluding impairment losses thai have been debited to Surplus/{Deficit) on the Provision
of Services are mirrored in Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. I is a fundamental principle of this
account that it never becomes negative. If an asset was held at current value when derecognised. the balance

held on the Revaluation Reserve is wntten off to the Capitol Adjustment Account.

Revaluation Reserve Notes 31/03/2022 31/03/2021

£ £
Al 1 April 81,125,699 82,816,864
Revalualion & Impairment 11 7,728,448 1,227.032
Other Movements 260 [3.3563.424) {2,718.197)
At 31 March 85,490,743 81,125,69%

f4 Pension Reserve

Pension Reserve Notes 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
£ £
Al 1 April {71,049,000) {55,524,000)
Nat Movements on Pension Reserve 4,21 [8.5%8.000) [5.54%,000)
Revaluation & Impairment 21 25,055,000 [9.976.000}
Al 31 March {54,592.000} {71,04%.000)

The Pensions Reserve absorbs the timing difterences arnsing from the different arrangements for accounting for post-
employment benefits and for funding benefits in accordance wilh stalutory provisions, The Council accounts for posi-
employment benefils in the Comphensive Income and Expenditure Stotement as benefits are eamed by emplovees
accruing years of service. updating the Eabilities recogrised to reflect inflation. chonging assumptions and

invesiment returns on any resowrces set aside o meet the costs

However, siatutory arrangements require benefits earned to be financed as the Council mokes employer's
contributions to pension funds or eventually pays any pensions for which it is directly responsible, The debit bolance
on the Pensions Reserve therefore shows a substantial shortfall in the benefits eomed by past and current employess
and the resources lhe Council has set aside lo meet them. The siatulory arrangements will ensure that funding wit

have been set asicde by the time the benefits come to be paid,

[.] Accumulated Absences Account

The Accumulated Absences Account absorbs the differences thot would otherwise arise on the General Fund
balance from occruing for compensated absences eamed bul not faken in the veor e.g. staff onnual leave
enfitlement carried forward af the end of the financiol year. Statutory arrangements are expected to require that the

impact on the General Fund is neulraised by fransfers 1o or from this Accumulaled Absences Account

Accumulated Absences Account Notes 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
£ £

At 1 April {1.030.755} [411.755)

Difference between finance and other costs and income

calculated on an accounting bosis and finance costs

colculoted in accordance with statutory reguirements 4, 75¢ 114,350 {619,000)

030

BT



Fi I S[gnific ant Trading Operations

The Council considers its only significant trading operation to be the provision of car parking faciliies. The results for
this are disclosed in NMote 2 under the heading 'Business & Cullure’, nomely income of £1.156,295 {2020-2021 £587,584)
and costs of £667.007 {2020-2021 £585,582). Council also availed of o grant caried forward of £225.688 from DIC
{received £714,328 from DIC in 2020/21) for loss of income from Car Parking as a result of the Covid19 pandemic
including £0 {2020/21 £7.807) recouped from the Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme

kLI Agency Services

BIDS Company

The Council acts as an agent, collecting the income for Strabane Business Improvement Diskict Limited [called the
BIDS' company).

The BIDS company was set up as part of a new UK wide inifiakive to help regenerate town cenires following a poll
held amongst the business in ihe Sirabane town centre which resulted in o majority vote.

As aresult the BIDS company issues a levy on the business in Strabane Town Cenire,

During 2021-22 £58.146 (2020/2) £31.45%) was collected on beholf of the BIDS company and al 31 March 2022
£14,213 [2020/21; £5,158) 15 included within Creditor Accruals in the Balance Sheet,

Al 31 March 2022 £14,849 (2020/21 £7.021} was also owed by the BIDS company 1o the Council for invoices paid on
their benali,

The Counci employs the BIDS Officer and the cost of this post is parliy paid for by the BID Company. There is 1 senior
officer of the Council on the board of Directors. The BIDS Company produces a separate set of annual accounts
showing their totalincome and expenditure

Northwest Greenway

In partnershwp with Donegal County Council, the Deparimen for Infrastruciure and Sustrans. Councit is defvenng the
North West Greenway Network Project. Funded by INTERREG VA, administered by the Special EU Progromme Body
[SEUPB). the North West Regional Development Fund (NWDF). the Depariment for Communities (DC), the
Deportment for Infrastructure (Dfl). Donegal County Council and Deiry Cily and Strabane District Council. the project
wil see the development of 46.5km of cross border greenway across three routes - Derry to Buncrana (32.5km|, Derry
to Muff (10.5km) ond Lifford to Sirabane (3.5km)  In 2017-18 Council, os Lead Partner. received a letter of offer from
SEUPB for €14.9m of which Donegal County Councit were alocated €8.3m, Susirans were afocaled €247k ond
Council were allocated €6.3m. Duiing the 2021-22 financial yeor the letter of ofier was re-profiled resulting in Dznega
County Counci’'s aword being amended to €7.9m. Sustrons alocotion remaining at €267k and Couwncil's award
increosing to €6.7m. Each recipient is responsible for prepanng their own claims direct to SEUPB. Al funds will be paid
by SEUPB to Council who will then forward the funds to the pariner bodies.

Dunng 2018-1% Council received o letter of offer from NWDF for £350k towords costs associated with the overall
project and in 2019-20 Councii received a letter of offer from DfC for £676% towards the Strabane fo Lifford section of
the project. The Strabane to Lifford section is also bring funded by Dfl to the value of £54k subject to Dfl appraval of
the works.

DCSDC. as Lead Partner, procured and appointed the Infegrated Consultant's Team for the overall project. Durng
the 2021-22 tinancial year, practical completion was achieved on the Lifford. Muff and Strobane schemes whilst
planning approval was secured for both NI seclions of the Demry - Buncrano greenway ond Culmore greenway
Additionally, an Environmental impact Assessment Report (EIAR} was prepared in support of The Bay Road bridge
element of the Derry - Mulf greenwoy and lands conveyonce was completed on a number of land parcels required
16 complete both the Bay Road bridge ond Culmore greenway seclicns.

During 2021-22, Council received €4,25%9 and €335,412 funding from SEUPB to be reimbursed fo Susirans and Donegol
County Council respectively. As ot 31 March 2022, Derry City and Strabane Distric! Council owed no funds 1o the
pariners,

Al 31 March 2022, Council recognised o revenue grant debtor of £324,755 {2020/2) £390.767} ond a capital grant
debtor of £3,900,981 (2020/21 £3.562,501} relating to the SEUPB gront aid.

At 31 March 2022, Council also recognised a revenue grant debtor of £24.000 {2020/21 £24,000} in relation to the Dfi
funding.

Walerside Shored Village

Tegether with Insh Street Youth and Community Association and Hillzrest Community Trust, Council is working towards
the delivery of Ine Waterside Shared Villoge Project funded by the Special EU Programme Body (SEUPB}. Duwing 2018
19. Council received a letter of offer from SEUPB for €8, 1M of which Irish Street Youth and Community Associolion
were allocoted €143K, Hillcrest Community Trust were allocated €143K and Council were allocaled €7.8M. Each
recipient is responsible for preparing their own claims direct to SEUPB. All funds will be paid by SEUPB to Council who
will then forward the funds to ihe poriner bodies.

The projectis now at an advanced stage and it is anticipated project completion will take place in late Summer
2022,

During 2021-22. Council received no funding from SEUPB 1o be reimbursed to partner organisafions

At 31 march 2022, Council recognised a capital grant debtor of £5,416,716 {2020/2) £6.062.167) and a revenue gront
debtor of £71.457 {2020/21 £38,115) relating to its element of the grant aid.



Riverine Community project

In partnership with Donegal County Council. Council is working towards the delivery of the Riverine Commurity Park
Project. The project aims to address the impact of conflict in the Lifford and Sirabane area and its hinterlands by
regenerating the border riverside area through the creation of an iconic cross border community park. As Lead
Partner Donegal County Council {(DCC) received a Letter of Offer from SEUPB for €9.0m in June 2019.

Of the €2.0m letier of offer, Council were awarded €3.3m of which €3.1m relates to capital infrastruciure and €0.2m
relales to revenue costs.

In the 2021-22 financial year the letier of offer was revised and Council's oward was amended 1o €3.4m of which
€2.9m relales to capitalinfrastructure and €0.5m relates to revenue costs,

In October 2020, an integroted Consulioncy Team was appointed io progress the project. The team hove
completed the Planning Applicotions to both NI Plonning and An Bord Pleanala and is currently liaising with all
statutory consultees as well as progressing the technical design stage of the project.

At 31 march 2022, Council recognised o capital grant debtor of £2,425,389 {2020/21 £2,665.679) and a revenue grani
debtor of £117,552 (2020/2) £0) relating 1o its element of the grant aid.

Urban Villages

In parinership with The Executive Office (TEO) and local promoiors, Derry City ond Strabane Disliict Council are
delivering iwo projects under the Urban Villages Initiative - The New Gate Arts and Culture Cenlre and The Gasyard
Heritage ond Exhibition Project. Council are responsible for all aspects of projeci delivery including procurement and
contractor engagement. TEQ will subsequently reimburse Councit for costs incurred. Upon completian of each
project, the respective project promotor will assume responsibility for the faciiity

In February 2020 TEQ issued an initial letter of offer for the delivery of The New Gate Arls and Culture Centre for which
Council is the projeci delivery pariner. working alongside The Norin West Cultural Partnership as project promotor. In
November 2021, TEQ issued o revised letter of offer showing their 1otal contribution towards the project being
£2.448.982. Of this amount. £2,002,804 is available directly to Council towards the capital cost and project
management with a furlher £264,288 optimism bigs fund which con be made available, subject to TEO agreement,
The conlraclor is currently on site and construction is due to complete in early 2023,

In August 2020 TEO issued a letter of offer for £1.134.441 or the construclion of The Gasyard Heritage and Exhibition
Project tor which Council is acling as the delivery portner, working alongside the Gosyard Development Trust as
project promotor. The exhibition development and fit-out of the projec! are being separately funded by the Notiona
Heritage Lottery Fund and this work is being managed directly by the project promotor. These parlie: are currently
working 1o agree the content for the exhibilion and. once this is opproved. the construction element of the project
should be ready lo proceed to tender,

At al 31 March 2022, Council recognised a revenue gront deblor of £373.953 for the New Gate Arls and Culture
Centre and £128,757 for the Gasyard Heritage Project.

Sperrin Sculpture Trall

In partnership with Fermanagh and Omagh District Council {FODC) and Mid Ulster District Council (MUDC), Derry City
and Strabane Dislrict Council (DCSDC) is the Lead Council for the delivery of Ihe Sperin Sculpture Trail funded by the
Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs (DAERA). Eoch Council has been awarded their own leter
of offer for funding fram DAERA for the sculpture to be located within their Council area.

As Lead Council, DCSDC procured and appointed the arlist for the delivery of the sculplure trail ocross the three
Council areas. DCSDC incurs all expenditure in relalion to the irgil and invoices the poartner Councils accordingly for
their element of the costs incured. Duwring 2021/22, DCSDC invoiced FODC and MUDC £324,740 and £395,737
respectively, As at 31 March 2022, FODC and MUDC owed DCSDC £143,255 and £270,043 respectively.

DCSDC received a ketter of offer for funding from DAERA for £466.476 towards the construction of the sculpture 1o be
locoted within the Council area. As at 31 March 2022, DCSDC recognised o capital grant debtor of £154.714 for ifs
element of outsianding grant funding.



v Il Related Party Transachons

A Related Porty Transaction is a transfer of resources or obligations between reloted parties, regardiess of whether a
price is charged. Related Party Transactions exclude transactions with any other entity thot is a related party solely
because ol its economic dependence on the Council o the Government of which it forms part. A related party is
one that has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other parly in making
financial and operaling decisions. This includes cases where the related party enlily and another entity are subject to
common controf but excludes providers of finonce in the course of their normal business with the Council and Trade
Unions in the course of their normal dealings with the Council. In oddition where the relalionship with the Council and
the enlity is solely that of an Agency [see note 27) these are not deemed to be Related Party Transactions

Transaclions with reloted parfies not disclosed elsewhere in these financiol stalements ore set out belaw. where a
descnption of the nature. the amount of the transaction and the amount of the ouistanding balance is as follows:

Community Groups/Associotions/Other Bodies

On the basis of information currenily available o it, Derry City and Sirabone District Council has been invelved in the

following transachions during 2021/2022:

(A} Payments below £25.000

Council made payments in aggregote of £24,974 (2020/21 £71,123), each individually below £25,000, to 5

{2020/21:10) Communily Groups/Associalions or other bodies which were deemed lo be reloted parties of Council.
This relalionship has arisen due to one or mare Councillors/Chief Officers being aoppointed by Councd to serve on the
Management Commitlee, acting in a non-beneficial capacity, Councillors/Chiet Officers acling in a voluniary
capacity as members of the Managemeni Commitiee or Counciliors being an employee of the Community

Group/Assaciation involved.
(8) Payments above £25000

Council made 15 {2020/21:14} poyments/conitributions to running costs above £25,000 lo Community
Groups/Associafions or other bodies on which Councillors/Chief Officers were on the Management Committee.
acting in a non-beneficial capacity since these were Council appointments. Details of these payments are g3

follows:-
2021722 2020/21

City Centre Initiative 58.841 37.048
Cilizen's Advice Bureou 667,556 645,052
RAPID Limited 17,392 -
City of Derry Airport 3,255,138 3,600,251
ERNACT (EEIG) 49,183 68,142
Edvucation Authorty 95,149 129,119
N.|. Local Government Association 75,887 62,083
North West Carnival Initiative 117,880 62,880
The Resource Centre 110,833 112,871
Dove House 212,730 197,075
Derry Theaire Trust 681,751 403,035
Visit Derry 629,373 580,524
Universily of Ulsier 0 38,962
Glenelly Development Trust 25.500 0
|Neighbourhood Renewal Partnership: Cityside (TRIAX) 41,280 135,648
Neighbourhood Renewal Partnership: Waterside 108,827 263,474

(C) Car Loans

Council makes available car loans to employees for whom it is neccessory to hove access to o car to carey out therr
work. This applies to alt employees, and not just Chief Officers, so no benefits solely apply to this group. Total Car
Loans ouistanding as at 31st March 2022 was £64.176 (31st March 2021: £81,077). The total outsionding for Chief

Officers was £288 (31st March 2021: £2,788).

(D) Department for Communities

Council receives an annual operating grant from the Department for Communities. During 2021/22 it received

£7.073,315 (2020/21 £7.245.94%|, delails of which are given in Nole 10



(E) Visit Derry

Councilis represented by 3 Councillors on the Board of Visit Derry, out of a total of 2 Board Members. A Chief Officer
of the Council alse acled as secretary of the company. It s o company limited by guarantee with no share capital,
set up for the promofion of tourism in the Council area.

During 2021 /2022 Council poid £552.000 {2020/21 £552.000} in Management Fees to Visil Derry. Council olse paid
£77.373 to Visit Derry during 202172022 [2020/21 £28,524) for Advertising, Markeling and Tourism Promotion and there
was £29.627 outstanding to be paid at 31.03.2022 {2020/2) £48.227). Visit Derry is situated in a Council awned building
for which Council received £36,000 {2020/21 £34.000) from a lease arranged through the Land & Properly Services, an
independent body. Derry City and Strabane District Council has provided o guarantee lo NILGOSC in relalion o the
pension rights of Visit Derry staff. Visit Derry Accounts are prepared and audited by an independent audit Firm.

(F) Detry Theatre Trust

Council is represented by 3 Councillors on the Board of Derry Theatre Trust, cut of the total Board of ¢ Directors. This is
aregistered chanty in the form of a company limited by guarantee and not having share copital. If has been set up
to manage the Miltennium Farum, the theaire in the City.

During 202172022 Council paid £531,960 [2020/21 £3%8,970) in Monagement Fees to Derry Theatre Trust and there was
£0 accrued to be paid at 31.03.2022 [2020/21 £132.990). Derry Cily and Strabane Districl Council has provided a
guaraniee to NILGOSC in relalion 1o the pension nghts of Derry Theatre Trust staif. The Trust's Accounts are prepored
and audited by an independent Audit tirm, Council paid £14.801 o the Trust during 2021/22 [2020/21: £4,045) for Joint
Preductions and nitiatives.

{G) ERNACTEEIG

Council is a member of ERNACT EEIG. ERNACT {European Region: Network for the Application of Communications
Technology] is on international network of european. regiondl and city public authorities that work together o
access European Union digital technology progrommes and funding for the benefit of their areqs. componies and
univessities, The Council along with Donegal County Council is represented on the Board of Management by 2
Counciltors and the Strategic Direclor of Business and Cullure. Both Councils have given a committment o provide
deficit funding to ERNACT EEIG and duning 2021/2022 o sum of £49,183 (2020/21 £48.971) was provided by Derry City
and Strabane District Council to cover core cosis of the organisation. There is also a potentiol liabiiity that both
Councils would have to foce if the orgonisation became insclvent

(H) Derry Policing and Community Safety Partnership

Councit is represented by 10 Councillors on the Derry Policing and Community Safety Parinership, one of which acls
as Charrperson. Dunng 2021/2022 Council made no net contributian {2020/21; £0} 10 the running costs of the
Partnership. Council also provides legal. financial ond persannel services to the Parinership for which it received
£9.300 during 2021/2022 (2020721 £9,300]

(1} Other Local Authorities

During 2021/202% the Council had expendilure of £328,293 (202021 £163,248) to other Local Authonties and £57,452
{Note 18) was autstonding at 315t March 2022 {31st Morch 2021; £21,214). The Council also received £1,599,228
{2020/21: £671.360) from other Local Authonties and £608,761 (Note 15} was outstanding as at 3151 March 2022 (315t
March 2021: £305.087). These amounts mainly relate to services provided in the areas of Legal, Environmental Health,
North West Regional Woste Management Group admiristration and Properly Cerlificate fee income,

(J) City of Derry Airport (Operations) Limited

with eftect from 1st April 2010 the Council iransferred the operation of City of Deiry Aiport to 0 new company, CODA
{Operations) Limited, with Council being he sole sharehoider in this new company, Council is represented by 5
Members/Officers out of the total Board of ¢ Directors. During 2021/22 turther operational assets in the value of
£70,437 [2020/21: £35,314) were transferred to the company in exchange for shares with an issued value of £70,437
{2020/21: £35.316]. The Infrastructure Assels have not yet been fransterred to the company but are being operated
by the company under Licence. Council also purchased additional shares durng 2021/22 1o the value of £3,089,735
which ore also deemed fo be of minimal value (2020/21; £3,531.979). Council continued to provide support services
1o the new company which have not been charged 10 the company but are shown in Council's Cost of Services.

In addition to the above the Council paid the airline directly for costs associated with the PSQ route to London
totalling £2,081,524 [2020/21 £ 2.039.589]. These costs have been fully funded. with 88% gront funding receved from
Depariment of Tronsport UK} and 12% from Department for Economy (NI) during 2021722,

During 2021/2022 the Councilinvoiced CODA (Operations) Limited for £17,283 for expenditure incurred on it's behatf
[2020/21:£ 22,184) ond also receved nvaices from the Company tor £3,262,458 (2020/21: £3,589,638} mainly for the
annual support subvention. At 31 March 2022 £43.440 was owed to the company by Derry City and Strabane Distnct
Council [2020/21: £36.120) and £0 was receivable from the company (2020/2021 £4.881}.

9



{K) North West Region Waste Management Group Joint Committee

Derry City ond Strabane District Council is o member of the NWRWMG Joint Committee, which is a partnersihip of 2
Councils established to collaborate in implemenling the Waste Managemeni Plan to develop an integrated netwark
of regional woste management facilities which would be cost effective to the public. Total expendilure by the
Committee during the year was £137,20%9 {2020/21: £154,919]. The Iransoctions for the Joint Committee are not
reflected in the Accounls for Derry City and Strabane Distict Council but are instead reflected in the Joint
Committee’s Stalement of Accounts tor the year ended 31st march 2022, These Accounts are prepared under the
Local Government {Nofthern Ireland) Order 2005 and ore subject 1o audit by a Local Government Auditor.

Derry City and Strabane District Council acts as the lead Council for the NWRWMG Joint Committee and deals with
all the financial fransactions for the Group. The stoff are alse deemed to be employees of the Council. The Council
provides office accomodation and support services fo the Joint Commitlee for which it received £15,000 during
202172022 (2020/21: £15,000}. Council paid a sum of £68,400 io the Joint Committee as it’s share of operaling costs for
2021/2022 [2020/2}: £74,124) and a further sum of £1,188 {2020/21: £1,482} lowards costs incurred on behalf of a
number of Councils.

As the Joint Committee uses Deiry City and Strabane District Council to cashflow it's aclivities there was a balance
owed to the Council as 315t March 2022 of £24,985 in relation to 2021/22 (315t March 2021: £22.124 in relalion to
2020121},

(L) North West Air Access Consortiym

Derry City and Strabane District Council is o member of the North West Air Access Consorlium which was set up to
develop air access to Ihe North West area of Ireland. The olher members include Donegal County Council and
Touwsism Irelond.

Derry City ond Strabane District Council octs as the keod Council and os at 31st March 2022 had a sum of £112,288 in
it's Bank Account and within Receipts in Advance which belonged to the Consortium [2020/21: £208,352). These funds
are 1o be used for joint marketing campaigns to develop air routes for the region.

(M} North West Regional Development Group

The Fresh Start Agreement of Novermber 2015 committed to supporting the regional development woik of the North
Waest Gateway Initiative which involves Donegal County Council and Derry City and Skabane Distiict Council and is
part of the work programme of the North South Ministerial Council. Funding of €2.5m was initially set aside by both the
RCI Government and Northern lreland Executive ta support the Initiative. Additional funding of €1 m was received
from the ROI Governement during 2021-22. The arrangements and struclures required o inform the necessary cross
border strategic and cperational conlex! for regional growth for the North West Region of the islond of Ireland are in
place and include the Norlh Wesl Sirategic Growih Parinership and the North West Regional Development Group.
Derry City and Strabane District Council and Donegal County Council are pariners in the North West Regional
Development Group with membership comprising 6 elected representatives from both Councils. Derry Cily and
Strabane Gistrict Council is the lead adminisirative Council wilh all income and expenditure reflected inits’ accounts
for the yeor ended 315t March 2022. The following expenditure has been incured and reflecied in cost of services:-

u



2021722 2020/21
£ £
Expenditure:-
Administration:-
Salaries and Wages 74,818 93.146
Overheads 2.302 4,303
Joint Project Expenditure:-
Foreign Direct Investment Support 0 68,000
freland North West Trade Missions 6,332 10,077
Capacity Building 49,105 30,476
Regional Tourism and Heritage Support 45,944 -
Harvard Graduate Research - Printing of Atigs 44,015 -
Regional Energy Strolegy 3.766 44,215
| Regional Energy Agency 18,639 -
North West Greenways Support 57,085 154,185
NW Sports Development 13.738 42,218
Audience Development Programme Phase 2 42,014 20,400
Global Export Support Programme 85,945 -
Nw Climate Action Plan 67.3%0 53,173
Every Youth Counts Project 87.554 29,185
Caoimcille 1500 53.203 12,024
NW Tourism Produci Development & Signage 38.082 0
Irish Language Reseorch 2.800 0
Tolal Expenditure:- 712,732 561,402
fncome:-
NI Grant Funding 107.627 508,791
ROI Grant Funding 405,104 52,611
Tolal Income 712,732 561,402

2021/22 2020/21
£ £

Partnership Agreement Priorities/Theme:-

Regional Economic Growth and Investment 1,486,847 1,262,597
| Regional Physical and Environmental Development 747,089 600,208
| Regional Social and Communily Cohesion and Wellbeing 475,131 279.754

Cross-cutting: Capacity Building, Collaborative Working and Plonning for
Bolanced Regional Development 887,205 740,981

Total Spend to 31 March 2022 3,596,272 2,883,540

NI Grant Funding 2,150,953 2,043,324

ROI Grant Funding 1,445,318 840,214

Total Grant Funding to 31 March 2022 3,696,272 2,883,540




Detry City and Strabane District Council
Group Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stalement for the year ended 31 March 2022

2021/22 2020/21

Expi:\c:!s;ure Gross Income  Net Expenditure Expct::\ct':lsi:ure Gross Income Exp::::ifure

Service Expenditure £ £ £ i £ £

Cross Cuthing Support Services 7,681,335 (1.313,617) 6,367,718 6,756,055 [693.096) 6,062,959
Environment & Regeneration 34,486,010 14.362.347) 32,123,653 37,288,266 {6,085,803) 31,202,463
Business & Culture 14,450,996 (4,563,638) 2,887,358 12,377,093 {5.698.753) 6,678,340
Health & Community 21,645,480 {6,03%,089) 15,606,391 19,302,573 (7,501.941) 11,800,612
Council 1,275.779 - 1,275,779 1,134,885 : 1,134,885
City of Derry Airport 10,054.750 {4.845.843) 5188917 8572927 (5.230.330) 3,342,597
Other Corporote 2,439,989 {1.411,660} 1,028,329 2,382,674 (3.944,839) {1.562,145)

Cost of Services on Conlinuing
Operations

94,034,349 (22,556,1%4) 71.478.155 87.814,473 (29.154,782) 58,659,691

Other Operating Expenditure 497,330 {785.400] (288,070} 57.967 {643.870) {585,903)

Financing ond Invesiment Income and

Expendifore 3.427 839 {27.360) 3,400,499 3,341,958 [6.764) 3,335,194

Net Operating Expenditure 97,959,538  (23,358,954) 74,590,584 91.214,398 (29.805.416) 61,408,982

Iﬁ;g;‘;“ el el S e 86.316,786)  186.316.786) (68.389.868)  (68.389.868)

(LA RECLALT Tl 97,959,538  (109.485,740)  {11,726,202) 91214398 (98,195284)  (4,980,886)

Services

{Surplus}/Deficit on revaluation of non-

[7.728.468) {1,227.032)
current assets

Impairment losses on non-current assets

charged to the Revaluation Reserve

Remeasurements of the Net Defined

Benefit Liability [Assel) LAY Rl 8
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (34,643,448) 9,928,948
Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (46,389,670) - - 2,948,082

The figures above are prepared to two decimal places but rounding due to formatting may occur.



Derry City and Strabane District Council
Group Movement in Reserves Stalement for the year ended 31 March 2022

General Fund Other Fund Capital Receipis Total Usable Total Unusable  Total Council

Summary Balances and Reserve Reserves Reserves Reserves
Reserves

£ e £ £ i

5,086,769 33,732,386 B71.332 39,670.487 88,434,989 128,105,476

Balance as at 31 March 2020
Movement in reserves during the year

Surplus/ (Deficit) on the provision of

: 6,980.886 - - 6,980,886 . 6,980,886
services
Cther Comprehensive Income ond
e - - [®928.972) {9.928.972)
VeIl AL DA GG DG I £.980,886 - y 4,980,886 (9.928,972)  (2,948.086)
Expenditure
Adjustments between accounting basis el 7
& funciing under regulations 5,469,566 {1.995.329) 643,870 4,118,107 [4,043,457) 74,650
Net increase before transfers to
Stalutory and Other Reserves 12,450,452 (1.995.328) 443,870 11,098,993 {13,972,428) (2.873,435)
TR"’”Sfe’S LA G AT O {11.862.975) 11,862,975 (74,650) {74,650 : (74.650]

eserves

Increase in year 587.477 9,867,647 569,220 11,024,343 (13,972.428) (2.948.085)

T R C Pk e (TSP 5654246 43,400,033 1,440,552 50,694,831 74462561 125,157,391

Movement in reserves during the year

Surplus/ (Deficit) on the provision of

: 11,726,202 2 2 11,726,202 }1.726.202
services

Other Comprehensive Income and

Expenditure % 34,663,447 34,663,469
GG ] TN SR G 11,726,202 . . 11,725,202 34,663,469 46,389,671
Expenditure

e Rt S o el | 7.640.295) 16,580,208 785,400 9.725313 (9,122.407] 602,906
& funding under regulations

L HOSTR EUL L O ELS 4085907 16,580,208 785,400 21,451,515 26,541,062 46,992,577
Statutory and Other Reserves

Transfers to / from Statutory and Other (3.743.481] 3917.826 (777,251} (602.906) - 602.906)
Reserves

Increase/ Decrease in year 342,424 20,498,034 8.14% 20,848.50% 25,541,062 456,389,671

T R R T 5.996.672 64,098,087 1,448,701 71543440 100,003,623  171.547.062

The figures above are prepared to two decimal ploces but rounding due to fermatting may occur,



Derry City and Strabane District Council
Group Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

RESTATED
Note 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
£ £

Fixed Assets Group Note 5 213,011,866 203,531,344
Long Term Debtors 15,518,397 12,053,538
LONG TERM ASSETS 228,530,243 215,584,882
Inventories 649,832 474,261
Short Term Debtors 30,680,002 16,716,941
Cash and Cash Equivalents Group Note 7 30,416,820 27.937.629
Assets Held for Sale 473,851 1,450,000
CURRENT ASSETS 42,420,505 44,578 831
Short Term Borrowing 3,256,262 3,232,802
Short Term Creditors 19,313,294 15,604,000
Provisions 599.254 956,713
CURRENT LIABILITIES 23,148,810 19,793,515
Provisions 3.322.702 3,244,644
Long Term Borrowing 37.078.194 40,237,143
Other Long Term Liabilities Group Note & 55,834,000 73.731.000
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 94,234,856 117,212,807
NET ASSETS 171,547.0462 125,157,391
USABLE RESERVES
Capital Receipts Reserve Group MIRS 1,448,701 1,440,552
Capital Grants Unapplied Account Group MIRS 35,290,198 17,618,081
Capital Fund Group MIRS 8,653,801 6,577,260
Renewal and Repairs Fund Group MIRS 5045811 4,529,860
Other Balances and Reserves Group MIRS 2,115,491 1.729.764
Financial Commitments & Contingencies Reserve Group MIRS 12,992,766 13,145,065
General Fund ** Group MIRS 5.996.670 5,654,244

71,543,438 50,694,830

UNUSABLE RESERVES

Capital Adjustment Account ** Groups MIRS 71,261,286 68,098,617
Revaluation Reserve Group MIRS 85,490,743 81,125,499
Pensions Reserve Group MIRS {55.834,000) {73,731.000)
Accumulated Absences Account Group MIRS (?14,405) {1.030.755)

100,003,624 74,482,541
NET WORTH 171,547,062 125,157,371

The figures above are prepared to two decimal places but rounding due {o fermating may occur.

** The General Fund and Caopital Adjustment Account balances for 31/03/2021 have been adjusted for £270,032 relating io
incorrect CODA furloughed grant income included in the 2020-21 group accounts. These restated figures also flow inio the
Movement in Reserves Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021 and Group Note 3A.



Derry City and Strabane District Council
Group Cash Flow Statement as at 31 Morch 2022

HMaote 2021/22 2020/21

£ £

Net Surplus/(Deficit) on the provision of services 11,726,202 6,980,886
Adjustment for non-cash movements Group Note 7a 19,523,465 18,761,982
ﬁ}cg?soir?ir’jteer:t?nigccl::‘cci;s}idnrn’fcr}i;ijgiﬁ::: or deficit on the provision of services Group Mol 7o 20,121,534) (2,648,340
Net cash flows from operating activities 11,128,133 23,094,528
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities Group Note 7d (5.416,145) {2.513.627)
Net Cash flows from Financing Activities Group Note 7e (3,232,797} [3.372.464}
Net increase or decrease In cash and cash equivalents 2479191 17,208,437
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period 27,937,629 10,729,192
Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the reporting period 30,414,820 27,937,629

The figures above are prepared io two decimal places but rounding due 1o formatting may occur.

a7



Derry City and Strabane District Council

Notes to the Group Financial Statements
For the year ended 315t March 2022

Group Accounts

1a
The Group Accounting Policies are the same os the Counci policies and have not
been repeoted again in these Notes.

Since there are no significant changes to the Cansalidated Group Balance Sheet as
compared to the Council's Balance Sheet, except for Fixed Assets and Pensons,
most of the other supparting notes have not been deemed neccessary. The reader
should refer to the Council's Balance Sheet nates for further detail on these areas.

City of Derry Airport (Operations) Limited

Derry City and Strabane District Council is the sole sharehalder in City of Derry
Airport [Operations) Limited and haos included the financial results for the company
in the Council's Group Accounts.

The income & Expenditure for the company is included within the City of Derry
Airport service expendiure ling in the Group Camprehensive Income & Expenditure
Account.

The Fixed Assets which have been transferred from Council to CODA (Operations}
Limited have been included in the Group Balance Sheet as have the other
Assets/Liabilities of the company. The loss on disposal triggered by the transfer of the
Equipment & Vehicles has been removed from the Group Accounts, The remaining
Assets in use at the Arport have not yet been fransferred but are being operated
under icence by the company.

The losses incurred by CODA [Operations) Limited during 2021/22 have been
reflected in the Cost of Services and General Fund Balances. These losses have
been mainly offset by the removal of the loss on investment incurred by the Council
on the shares purchased during the financial yeaor.

1o Going Cencern of Wholly Owned Subsidiary - CODA (Operations) Limited

Derry City and Strabane District Council {DCSDC) provided operational subvention
funding of £3.090m to the company during 2021-22.

The COVID19 Pandemic has had a signifcant impact on the operations of CODA
Operations Ltd and the airlines which operate from CODA.

In line with the significont central Government support provided to Regional Airports
throughout Europe, o medium term Business Plan was approved by Council in March 2021
selting out suppert required irom Governments to ensure the medium term sustainability of
CODA for a further 6 year period until critical transport infrastructure [AS and Aé) is progressed
and roads connectivity to the North West is significontly enhanced. The Business Case has
been submitted to Governments and formal engagement has commenced. Further 1o the
submission of the Business Cose, the Northern Irelond Executive provided initial funding of £3m
1o assist with the operational subvention for the year 2022/23. Discussions are ongoing with
Government to secure continued funding post March 2023. 100% funding of the critical
London PSO route from April 2021 to March 2023 was secured for 2022/23 and Council are
currently in discussions with the Department for Transpor) (UK) and ihe Department or the
Economy 1o secure funding beyond 2023. The tender process to appeint an operator for the
service from April 2023 has now commenced.

The financiat implications 1o council should this funding not be secured are o potential write down of
baoth airport assets, with o current value of approximately £43m [see note 11), and the associated
revaluation reserve element of approximately £27m and it is also likely that Council would have to
meet other associated costs.



Detry Cily and Strabane District Council
Notes fo the Group Financial Stalements
For the year ended 31 March 2022

Group Note 2

[ Expenditure and Funding Analysis

The Expenditure and Funding Analysis shows how annual expenditure is used and funded from resources {government grants, rents, council tax and
business rates] by local aulhorities in comparison with those resources consumed or earned by authonties in accordance with generally accepted
accounfing praclices. i also shows how this expenditure is alocated for decision making purposes belween the council's directorales fservices
Hdepartments. Income and expenditure accounted for under generolly accepted accounting practices is presented more fully in the Comprehensive

Income and Expenditure $tatemeant.

0 2D

Nel

|Net Expenditure Adjustments| Net Expendilure In the| Net Expenditure Adjustments Expendifurﬁhlg

Chargable to between the| Comprehensive Income| Chargable to belween the Compreray

the General Funding and and Expenditure the General Funding and 5 lncr:;me and

Fund| Accounting basis Statemen Fund Accounting basis
Expenditure
Statemen
£ £ £ [ £
Crass Cutting Supporl Services 5.319.355 {1,048,363) 6,347,718 5.369.418 {693,341) 6,062,959
Environment & Regeneration 26,108,647 (6,015,016} 32,123,663 26,135,353 {5.067.110) 31,202,463
Business & Cullure 8,021,470 {1.845.888) 9,887,358 5,181,836 {1.496.504) 6,678,340
Health & Community 11,059,597 14.546.794) 15,604,391 8,264,127 {3.536,485) 11,800,612
Council 1,120.815 {154,264) 1,275.77% 1,141,468 6,583 1,134,885
City of Derry Airport 4,055,320 {1,133,597) 5,188,917 2,347,707 {794,8%0) 3,342,597
Capital Financing 6,448,151 6,448,151 - 7.985,264 7,985,264 -
Other Corporate 741,388 [266.241) 1,028,329 (2,488,904} [926,739) {1,562,145)
Transters to/from Reserves & Provisions 3,743,483 3.743,483 - 11,861,452 11,841,452 -

Net Cost of Services 46,638,224 (4.839.929) 71,478,155 45,797.921 7.138,230 58.659.6%1
Other income and Expenditure (46,980,652) 16,223,705 (83,204,357) (66,385,398) (744.821) { (65,640,577)

{Surplus) or Deficit for the year {342,424) 11,383,776 {11.724,202) (587.477) 5,393,409

5,044,767

(4,980,884)

5,454,244

Opening General Fund

Surplus/ (Deficit) on General Fund

Balance in Yeor 342,424 587.477

Closing General Fund 5,994,470 - 5,454,244 -

The figures above ore preparad to two decimal places but rounding due to fermatiing may occur.

Net expenditure charged to the general fund of £66,638.224 is effeclively the 2021-22 net accrued cost of running the group thal has to be funded by
rates or from the exisfing surplus in the general fund.

This cost includes financing and investment income of £1.934,859. As this is not part of the “cost of services on conlinuing operalions” in the
Comprehensive (ncome ond Expenditure Statement [CIES), in order to reconcile back to the nel figure of £71.478.155in the CIES the £1 934,859 is
reversed oulin the "adjusiments column” totalling -£4,839.929.

The Airport is the only service head that has been charged ifs share of finanging and invesiment income and expenditure. The remaining copita
financing costs of £6,448.151 consist of kzan interest and minimum revenue provision costs unoiccated to service heads.



Denry Cty and Skrabane District Ceencil
Noles to the Group Finonclal Statements
Far the yeai ended 31 Maich 2022

Gioup Hole 2

"Bl Nole to the Expenditure and Funding Analysls

Tnis note pravides a reconciation of the main adjuitment: to tet Eapenditure Thargeable 1o the General Fund 1o onive of the omaunts in the Comorehensive Income and
Erpenditure Siatement. The relevont transfers behween reservet are explaned in the Movement in Reserves Statement

Adlustmenis belween Funding ond Accovniing Rasls

202122
|Cress Cutling Support Services | [158.780) 18895831 - _{ro363) |
|Environmeni & Regeneration o 30931.573) 12.921.4431 - . . 16005.014) |
Business & Culture [ = [912786) | {952,121 - - |1 55,888 |
|Health & Community 1254320 11.883.593) E i S [4.546,7941
Councit = . {450} | {154.504) - 1154.944] |
|Cily of ey Mhipar 3.0 %7} [ELL RN o | 1,300,000 {1.133.587)
| Capital Financmg §asm sl 4448151
|Other Corparate {3587y 4.504] | (786 741
|lranstes toffrom Reserves & Provitions e J.480.424 | 3743483
|Net Cosl of Services . {8.878.3%7} (754501} g 11,185,05% | (4B F2F) |
Clher Inzome and Experdiure hom the
Expendiure and Funding Analysls _1n.s2d.204 | {haw : {1907, 455} Vb33, 705
Esferenc-e_b:h:vé;n Ger:e'fol Fund s.."rpl:.s'of de?ul':-T- 5
ond Comprehentive income and Expenditure
Statement Surplus ¢r Defizil on 1he Provikan of
Services 1 Fad, ‘lv:ﬂ' _J':':Lll":l:l L i 3TV 5D B33 Te

Adpislrsenh kam Generad Fund to anlve at the
Camprehestvs Income and Expeaditure

$itement Amoents

Adjusimenis o
Faip- Penslon Adjuitments

Net Change lorihe

Adjustments between Funding and Accounling Basis

2020721

£ £ [ [ &

Cross Cutling Suispart Services 11539041 1337 427 1 i {6%3.341]
|Enviranment & Rageneratan 13245477 {1.723.455) ey | _“i“ [5.067.130]
Fusiness & Cullure 1920872 | 1475.6331 | - 11.496. 504
realth & Community - 17459 739] {1.086.744} - _13.536.485|
Councl [4&H _|92.95"7i_" 00 000 6.583
Ciby ol Deny Aipoi (2034.617) | [245,000] | = 1.305.429 (aERO)
[“omtal Financing = s - 7.585.264 | 7.985.264
Ciner Cotporote R <] 310.783; | 419 0004 3044 (926.2391
Transters lo/kom Reserves & Provisions J . V1.861.452 11.841.452 |
Met Cost of Servicas = B B0a 881 | T4 000 | A | 21.255.389 | 7138330
Other Incame and Expenditure hom lhe

Expendiivie and funding Anolysis 1 IMJI‘J_ i {I,W.m | = {2 0EE. ] b} [PAERTH
Warance batwaen Ganera Fond varps or Sei - T
|and Comprehaniive Inceme and Expendilure

Siotement Surptus or Delicit an the Praviiion of

Services A i5 847 000 iFN7 478| 1% F&T IO5 LA

The figures obsve are prepared 1o kv decimal places but raunding due ta lermatting moy oo

Adiytiments for Capitg! Purpojes

Adiusiments 1o Genercl fund Bolonces 10 meet Ihe requirements of genercly accepled accounting etaclices fivs column adds i depreciatizn ond impoitmant and revaluntion gains

ond loises in he seraces ne ard for

i) Cther operating e2pendilure ~ adjusts for capital dpotals with a ranster of income on disposal of Gssels and the amounts writlen off far hase asels,

i) hnancing ond invesiment income and expendityre - the statyiary ¢harges for copifal financing ie Minimum Pevenue Proviion and athés révenue conbibutions are deducied iom
oncing and investment income and expenditure as theie cre nol chargeable under genera'ly accepled accounling prachces.
iif Jaxation and 1len Specitic Grant Income and Expendilure - Capitol granks are adjusied for inconie not cnargeable under generally accepted aceounting progtices. Revenue graniy

are adjusted from those receivable in the year to thoie receivable without condiions or for which condilions were sofisfied throughout the year The Toxatian and 11en Specifa: Grant
Income and £xpendilure line is credited with copital gronts receivable in the year without conditions of far which ¢andifions were atistied in 1he year

Het Chonge for ine Pension Agsiments

Hat change for the removal of pension conlribyutions and Ine addition of 1AL 19 Empiayee Benefils peniion related expendiure and incame:

For services this repratenks the rgmaoval of Ine employer pension conlribulions made by the awtherily o1 permilied by stalute ond the replocemeant with curent service codli and past

service cosls.

For Fingnging and invesimeni income and eapenditure - the net interest on the delined beneld licbikly is chorged to the £IES.

ther Stgtiony Adjysimen ther.

ifteran

Other Diferences behween omounts debitecicredited to the Camgrehensive Income ond Eperditure Slatement and amounts paycble/rece vable to be recogrised under statute
Other ditferences - adjusts for Interest payable and recevable, wirte of in the value of TODA shores. Transters toifrom General Fund, Accumuloted Abienced. Pevanye Coniibutions 'o
Capital and Minmuym Pevenye Provison



Deiry City and $trabane Dishict Council

Noles to the Group Financlal $tatements
For the year ended 31 March 2022

Group Note 3

Amounts Included In the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Siatement but required by statule to be excluded when determini
the Movement on the General Fund Balance lof the year:

2021,/22 2020/21
£ £

Noles

Restaled

£ £

Ameounts included in the Comprehensive income and Expendifure Statement bul required by stalute to be excluded when determining
the Movement on the General fund Baldnce for the year:

Revolualion increases/decreases taken o
Surptus/Deficit on the Provision of Services

Depreciation charged in the year on non-current
assels

Carrying amount of non current assets soid

Praceeds from the sale of PPAE. investment
property and intangible assets

Met chorge: made for retirement benefifs in
accordanca with JAS |9

Direct ravenue financing of Capitai Expenditure

Capitel Grants and Donoted Assels Receivable and
Appliadin year

Capital Granis Receivable and Unapolied in yeor
Revenue Expenditure Funded trom Copilal Under
Statule {REFCUS)

REFCUS - Gevernments Grants and Other
Contributions

REFCUS - Cirect Financing

Adpustments in relation to Shorl-term compensaled
chsences

Amounts not included in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Stalement but required by
stalule to be included when determining the
Movement on the General Fund Balance for the
vear

Stotutory Provision for the financing of Capital
{nvestment

Employers contributions payable to the NILGOSC
and retremeni benefits payable direct 10
pensioners

Group Nole 5 88.550

Group Note § 8.78%.806

Group Mote 5 497,330

1785.400)

Group Note é

12, 258, 280

108

10C

2,258, 280

2, 256, 260 (1.410,344)

VZ, 35, 260 (255,568

254, 26d

12,25¢

Group Nete 6

159.881]

BETEI%4 8.864.543 4,804 457

57,967

{288.0701 (543,870 1585503}

14,243.000 11,328,000

(1.897.674] 13.465.272)

[1.203.224) LEZL213)
118,132,913} [833.254)
1.665.912 2.534.858

[1,584,252)

[1.665.912) {FaB.£05) [2.534.858)

{116,350) 619.000

[1718.441} (A 7804t

{5, 205,000 [5.4B6.0001

17.640,295) 5,459,546

Net transters {to)/from statutory and other

earmarked reserves: 202122 2021/22 202021 2020/21

Capltal Fund

Trarsfer to General Fund 25¢ 22543 479 502

iranster from Generol fund 25¢c {3.301.758 (2.97%.195) 2.041.898 10.542.396!

Renewal and Repairs Fund

franster 1o Generai und 25d 476,381 340,064

Tronster from General Fund 25d [1.179.545} {703.164] {1.526.020) L.18585s]

Capltal Recelpis Reserve

Transier to General Fund 250 174,344 174,344 g

Fnancial Commitments and Conlingencies Reserve

Transfer to General Funa 25g 4,692,206

Transfer from General Fund 250 {4.334.358) 357848 {8.420.471) 18,420,471}

Other Funds and earmarked reserves

Transter to General fund 25e 410,972 483327

Transfer from General Fund 25e 11.004.285] 1593314 1,177,579} 1694.252)
sa.‘:mm! !IIM!,?H!
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Derry City and Strabane Distict Council

Notes to the Group Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2022

Group Note 4

LI Employee Costs and Member Allowances

[- I Staff Costs 2021/22 2020/21
£ £
Salaries ond Wages 29,518,867 29.541.800
Employers NIC 2,881,812 2,760,700
Empleyers Superannuation - NLGOSC 5.243.115 5,051,337
Employers Superannuation - Civil Service 294,823 293,015
Total staff costs 37,938,417 37,646,852

The Employer's superannuation figure in Note 40 above includes £205.613 for the capital costs incurred in respect of the

Council's 2021-22 exit packages (2020-21 £328.523).

in addition. agency costs during the year amounided to £415.867 (2020-21 £181.625) and short term compensating absences

during the year amounted o £914,405 (2020-21 £1,030.755).

The Council's current contibution rate to NILGOSC scheme is 19.5% (2020-21 19.5%). At the last acturial valuation, dated 31
March 2019, there was a surplus of £836.9M relafive o the liabiliies and a funding level of 112%. However since the voluation
dote the effect of measures being token to limit the impact of the Covid1% pandemic on economic activity and asset
valuations may mean that the fund is no longer in surplus by the time of the resulis of the next valuation as ot 3t March 2022, As

a result fulure contributions will remain under review and may be increased.

The Council incurred otal costs (including superannuation capital costs detaits above) of £666,544 during 2021-22 (2020-21
£701,165] in respect of former employees who were gronted early refirement or redundancy or employees who continved to

pay their contributions duiing periods of absence such as career breaks.

b Average Number of Employees - where FTE represents fulltime equivalent employees

Average Number of Employees 2021/22 2020/21

FIE FIE
Full fime numbers employed 766 813
Part time numbers employed 125 103
Other 121 121
Total Number 1,012 1,037

2021/22
Actual

2020/21

Numbers Actual Numbers

Full-fime numbers employed 882 887
Pari-time numbers employed 253 223
Total Number 1,135 1,110
' Senior Employees’ Remuneration 2021722 2020/

£ £
£50.001 to £40.000 7 3
£60.001 1o £70.000 11 12
£70.001 to £80.000 3 2
£80.001 to £90.0000 - 3
£20.001 1o £100,000 &) -
£110.001 to £120.000 ] 1
Total Number 25 ral
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DERKY CITY AND STRABANE DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOQTES TO THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Ratirement B

bl Parlicipation In the Northem lrela ocal Government Officers’ Pension Fund.

As porl of the terms and conditions of @mployment of ity officers and olher employees, the Group offers retirement benelits. Allhaygh
these benelils wil not actuolly be payable unil empiayees relre, ihe Group hal a commitment to make the oayments tha! need o be
disclosed al ihe time thet employee earn heir future entitlement

fits

The Group participales in the Northern reland Locol Government Ollicers Pension Fund adminsiered by the Norihern Ireland Local
Government Oflicers Superannuation Commillee. This is a flunded scheme. meaning that the Group ond employees pay contibutions
into @ fund, calevioted ol o level intended 1o balence the panyon s iabiilies with investimeanl assels.

b Fransactions relaling fo ietirement benefity . Compreheniive Income and Expenditure Statement Charges:

The Group recognies the cos! of relirement benelits in the Cost ol $ervices on Conlinying Operations when they are earned by
employees. rather than when the benelits are evenlualy pod as pensoni

However, the chorge the Group is required e make againsl expenditure 5 based an the cash payable in the year. and tne real cos! of
reliement benelils ik reversed out in the adjuitments between occounting basd & funding bosis under regulations line n the Movement
on Reserves Slatement

The igllawing transgctions have been made in the Campreheniive Inteme and Expenditure $lolement and the adjusiments belween
accounting bosis & funding bosis under regulatiant ing, in the Movement an Reserves Sialement during the year

Note 20212 22030
£ £

MNel cosl of services:
Current service cost 12.416.000 9.743.000
Post service cost/[gain) 334.000 306.000
Curtailment Cost - 32.000
Net operating expendilure!
Met Interest on net defined beneld Liobifly (assel} 1,493,000 1.247 000
Totat Post-employment Benedits charged o the Surplus o Deficit on the Provision of
Sevices 14,243,000 11.328.000
Movement in Reserves Statement:
Reversal of net charges made for retirement benetils in accordance wilh 145 19 and
the Code 114.243,000) {14.328.000)
Employers’ conhibutions poyable 10 icheme 5.205.000 5.484.000
Net adjustiment to General Fund {9.038,000) [5. 000)

Fha service cost liguras include on oflowance for odministration expenses of £0.1238.

Remeasviements recognised In Other Comprehensive Income and

Expenditure 2021722 2020:20

£
Liability {losses)/gains dve lo change in financiai assumptions 18.855.000 49,152,000}
Liobilly gours due o charges in demographic assumpthon: 1 278400C ]
Liakility experignce goin /{losses} arising in the year 613,000 [1.066.000]
Acluarial goins/{losses) on plan assets 4,703,000 39,062,000
Tolol losses recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 24,935.000 (11.154,




[l Asiefs and llabilites In relation to refiement benefits

Reconclifation of present value of the scheme jiabiiities: i) fe 002

[ 3
Balance os ot | April 295.247.000 233.778.000
Current service cost 12,416,000 9,743,000
tnterest cost 4.154,000 5,335,000
Contributions by mambers 1,574,000 1.674.000

Remeasuremanl [gains| and Iosses:

Actuarial gains/Igsses atiting from changes in financiol assumplions {18.855.000) 49,152,000

Actuarial gains/losses arising ¥rom demaegraphic changes 12.764.000) -

Acluariol gainsslosses arising an liabikities from expetience [413.000] 1.064.000
Posl service costs/[gains) 334.000 306.000
Curtailment cost g 32.000
Estimated unfunded berefils poid {10%,000) [112.000)
Eslimated beneits paid {5.745.000) 15.727.000)
Balance as at 31 March 287 643,000
Reconcliiaiion of present value of the scheme cssets: 202;_-‘22
Balance o3 at 1 April 221,516.000 177.043.000
Interest Income 4.663.000 4.088.000
Caontributions by members 1.5746.000 1.674.000
Confribuhons by employer 5.096.000 5,374,000
Confrioutions in raspect of unfunded beneatiiy 105.000 112,000
Remeaasuremant goin/[los) 4.703.000 3%.062.000
Untunaed benelis paid (109,000 {112.0000
Benelits paid [5.745.000) 15.727.000]

galance as o : 809,000 0
The expecied return on scheme oisels is determined by convdering the expacted returns avaiable on the assels underlying the current

investment policy. Expected yelds on lixed interest invesiments are based on greds redemption yields s of the Bolonce Sheel date
Expected returns on equily investments reflect tong-term median reql rates of return experiensed in the respective markets,

Tha gotuc! ratuin on scheme assels in the year wos o goin of £9,366.000 (2020721 Gain of £43,1 53000,



Equily investments 74,412.350 102.551.908
Bonds . 40.168.051 79.061.212
Property 25,150.613 19.714,924
Mulli Asset Credil 29.929.245 0
Cash 14087214 11,740,348
Other 8.061.507 8,417.408

The above osset values ore ol o'd value osrequited by 1A5 19

The bid volue of ossets for the tund as o whaie as at 31 Moreh 2022 were provided by the Adminstering Autharity

Tha amounts included in the foir volue of plon assets: far prapérly occupied by the Councd was £

The Grouo's share of the Net Penslon Liabilltv {included in the Balance Sheet):

Foir value of Emplayer Assats 231.80%.000 221,516,000
Present value of lunded defined beneht obligotion [286.023.0001 [293.433,000)
Pension assel/[liabilily} of Funded Scheme (54,214,000 {71.917,060)
Preseni Value of unfunded defined benefit obligolion §1.620.000) {1.814.000)
Net asset/(liabliity) arlsing from the defined benafit obligation [55.834,000} (72.731.000)

Amount in the Bolonce sheet:

Liabilities. [267.643.000] 1295.247.000)
Assets 231.809.000 221,518,000
Met Asset/{Uabliity} 15%,834.000) {73.731.000)

The liobilities show the underfying commitmenls thal 1he autharily has in the long run o pay retirement benetits, The tolal o bikly &t
155,834,000 has o substontiai impact on the nel worlh ¢! the Group as recorded in the Balance Sheet.

However, statutory arongements for lunding Ihe deficil meons thal lhe finoncal position ol the Group should remain heallhy The dalicit
on the Nerthern reland tacal Government Qilcers Pensian Fund should be made gooo by insreased conlributions over the remoining
worting lile of employees. assessed by Ihe scheme actuory.

Analyils of projected amount to be charged to the Comprehensive iIncome and Expandiiure Siatement for the year to 31 March 2023

Projecled current cosl

Met Interest on the net delined benal liability [asset)

Tre falal £enlibutions expected to be mode to the Norlhern Irglond Local Gevernment Officers Pension Fund by the council in 1he yeor
1231 March 2023 s £5,045,000



History of experlence gains ond losses

The actuorial gainsilosses identihed as movements on the Pensions Reserve 2021/22 con be analysed into the following catagaries,
measured as o percentage of assels or licoilities of 31 March 2022

Experiance gains and {losses) on Assels 17.63%

Experience goins and jlosses) on Liobililies [1701%

Baisls for mstimating asseh and llobllifles

Liabilies hove baen assesad =n an actuorial basis wiing the projected wnit methed, an estimata ef the pensions tha! will be payable in
the luture years dependent on assumpliens about mortality rates. salary levels, etc. fhe Grawp's Fund Lobvlities have been ossessed by
ACN Hewilt timited. an indepandent firm of octuanes. eshmates lor the Group Find being bosed sn data pertaining to 1he lotest full
valuotion of the schame as af 31 March 2019.

Asregards pension scheme cssumphons, delails or the Council anly seheme con be lound ot Mote 21E. Below are the pension schame
asumplhons in respect al CODA

Fenslon scheme assumptions: ] 2090421

Equily investments 42 9% 446.3%
[Bonas 26.9% 35.7%)|
Property LI+ 0& 8.9%
AMult Asset Credit 131% 00%
Cash 405, 53%
Qther 315 18%

Moralify assumptions:

Longevily al ¢5 cument pensioners i ety

Men Pl ] 219
|women Pl 25.1

Longevity at 45 for future penianeri

mMen 232 23.3|
Women 26.4 24.5
nilation/Pension Increase Rate 3.00%| 2.70%
Salary Increase Rale 4.50% 4 205
Dscount Rote 2.70% 2.10%
Pension accaunis revaluation rate 300% 2.70%
qu--ug of og!jon to convert annual pension into retrement Iurr! sum. =i}
Sefvice to April 2_009 75%. 75%

Lervice most April 2009 73% 75%




Pension Assumptions Sensitivity Analysis

The pension tigures disclosed obove in thase group financiof stalements arg the combined NLGOSC ligures fer the Council and CODA
and ore sensilive 10 assumptions used. Asregards pension assumplicn sensifivity anaiysis, getails tor the Councit only scheme cam be fsund

at Note 21E. &elow ore the pensign sensiteaty andiysis details in respect of CODA

In each case. only the assurnplicn noled below is altered: alf other ossumptions remaoin the some and are summorised in the disclosure

above.

funded Pension Scheme Benefis

Discount Rale Assumplion

Adjusimaent o discount rate 0. 1%p.a. -0.1%p.a.
Present value of the tolal abligolien 13.882 14 506
% change in the present value of the tolal oblgalion -2.20% 2.20%
Projecied sarvice cost 0.453 0.483
Approximate % change in projecied service cost -3.10% 3.20%
Rate of General Increase In Salaii

Adjustmeni 1o salary increcse rale 0.1%p.8.
Presen? volue of the tolal obligation 14109
% change in the present volue of the lstal obligolion -0.60%
Projectad service cost 0.468
Approxmate % change in projecled service cast C.00%
Rate ol Increase fo Penslons in and rale of revaluation of pension accounts

Adjustment lo pension increase rote ). 1%p.a. 0.1%p.a.
Fresenl value ol the total obligalion 14421 13947
% change in Ihe present value ol Ihe tota! ebligation 1.60% -1 60%
Projecied service cost 0.483 0.453
Approximole % change in projected service ot J.20% -3.10%
Fost Retiement Mortality Assumplion

Adjustment 1o mortalily age roling ossumplion® - 1 Year 1 Yeor

Fresent volue of the total cbligotion 14.691 13497
% chonge in Ihe present value of the total obligaton 3.50% -3.50%)|
Projecled service cosl 0.487 0.44%
Approtimate % change in projecied service cost 4.00% -4 00%

* Aroling of +1 yeor means that members ore ossumed fo follow the mortality pottern of Ihe base table above for an individua! thatis |

yeor older than them.

[l Major categories of plan oisats as toge of total plan assets

the Haorthern ireland Locol Government Officers Pension Fund's assels consist ol the tolaving calegeories, by proportion of the total assels
held

£quity investments 42.96%. 45.30%
Government Bonds 24.70% 23.60%
Caorporate Bonds 2.20% 12.10%.
Property 10.00% B 90%
Multi Asset Cradits 13.10% 0.00%
Cosh &.00% 5.30%
Other 3.10% A.80%
Tatal 100.00%% 100.00%

(]



]
Northein lreland Civil Service Penslon Arangements

The Narthern Ireland Civil Service Pension arrangements ore unfunded muiti-employer defined benefit schemes but 1he Diepariment of
Communities was unable ta identify its share of the underlying ossets and liobiilies ransiered te Council at 81 April 2015 The most up 1o
date actuariol valuation was camied out os ot 31/03/16 and completed in March 2019 Thi valualion is then reviewed by the Scheme
Actuory ang updoled to reflec! curren! conditions and rolled forword to the reparting date of the DoF Superonnuation ond Olher
Allawonces Resource Accaunts ot al 31 March 2022,

o
£
=
3
&
£
m

Allowance for the McCloud Judg + equallsation / Goodwin Ruling

Relirement Benefils Nate 2! includes an allowance for additionat kabdilies thot are new probable orising from the McCiaud Judgement
and GMP Indexation and Equalisation coses outiined below.

McCloud Judgement

n Decemper 2018 1he Court of Appeal ruled in the ‘McCloud/Sargeant judgement that the Iransitianal protection arangamants put in
ploce when lhe Firelighiers’ ond Judges’ pension schemas ware retormed were oge distriminalory. The Government applied to the
Supreme Caur! for permission 12 appeal this judgement. however the Supreme Court rejected the request on 27.06.19. KM Treasury (HMT)
rar a public cansuitation during the summer of 2020 to galher slakeholder views on The governmenis Iwao linal policy proposals. The
consultation clased in October 2020 with the tinol approoch being agreed o3 o ‘deterred choice ungerpin’. This allows eligible members @
choize al the point their banelits are poid of which pension scheme benetits they would preler to fake for the remedy period.

While the judgement was not in relation to members with lgcal Government Pension Scheme (M) benetis. the UK Gavernment
onngunced in o wrilten Ministerial Stalement on 5 July 2019 ' the government believes that the dilfarence n Ireatment will need to be
remedied acrass oll main public service schemey”. The Depariment for Communilies published its McClaud consultation tor the LGPS (M)
n Mavember 2020 selting oul proposed changes aimed al remaving the uniowlul age discrimination in the LGPS {4} The Department has
nat yet published its consultalion response

41 31.03.19 an addilional McCloud liability at Fund level was shown 05 o Pasl Service Cost over Ihe accounting period. During 2019/20 The
fabiity wos calculated af Employer level [based on updoled membership data provided lor the 2019 volualion) with any change in the
afldvwance over the pericd treated 03 0 axperience ilem through Other Comprehensive Income At 31 03 20 1he Current Service Cost
afz inzluded a prospective cllowance lor McCloud liabibties of 3 2% ol the Pensionable Poy over the accouling pariod For 3142 2021
ond 31.03.2022 the same opproach has been adopted using a rall larward method based on previous year's results

ZMP Indexation and Equalisaion

Guaranleed Minmum Pension [53MP] is a partian &1 pension that is payoble 1o members who were confracted out of the State Second
Penvon ond occryed bangfils in the scheme betwesn 6 April 1978 ond 5 Apiil 1997. The LGPS [NI) was conliacted out

The GMP w03 nlended o opproxmately replace ihe Stole Pension which mempers were giving up. however the payment lerms ol GMP
are diferent betvwgen men ond women, which was a consequence of the state pension itsetf being vnequal at thal ime.

On 24.10.18 the High Cour ruled in the Lloyds Bonk cose that equalisation far the ellect of unequal GMPs is required.

At 31.03.201% on estimated liakiility wos used bosed on o lypical Local Gavernment pansion tund in crder (o quantify the value of lully
indexing GMP'S in line with CPlinfiation for those reaching State Pension age alter 5 December 201 8. This wos caculated lo be 0.3% of the
liabilites / detined benelit obligolion. During 2019/20 allowance hos been made jor lull pension increases to be paid on GMP's 1o
individuals reaching SPA alter 6 April 2016 with any increase in the licoility at 31.03.20 being chorged through Other Comprehensive
Income. For 31.03 2021 and 31.03 2022 the same approoch hos been adopled using a roll lorward opproach based on the previous year's
rasulls

n October 2020 a second ruling in the Ligyds case clarified thaot compensalion would be required to members wha franslerrad benelis
cut since May 1990. The government are considenng if this judgement 1o equalise historic GMP's applies to all histars Iransfers made by al
public service pension schemes inciuding the LGPS. As the governmant hove nol yel ocknowledged o kabiily or indicaled an oppraach
tavectify no alfcwance hos been made for this at 31.03.2022

Gaodwin Ruling

In June 2020 an Emloyment Tribunal ruled. in relation 1o the feachers Pension Scheme, that provisions for surviver' benelils of o temale
member in an opposite sex morioge ore less favourable thon for a female in o same sex marrioge or civil partnarship. and that treatment
amounts 1o direct discrimination on tha grounds of sexuol erigntalion, It 1 expected the Goodwin judgement may add oreund 0 2% to the
defined benelil obligation for o typical employer, however the impoct will vory depending on the membership profile. Chenges have yet
to be reflecied in the LGPS Reguiations and na allowance hos been made for this ol 31.03.2021 on the grounds of materiofity

Developments since the 31 March 2019 valuation

Al the lost actuadal valualion of the NLGOSC pension scheme gated 3k March 2019, there was @ surplus of £834 M relotive 1o the
hopishes and o lunurg ievel ol 112% . Aowever ince Ing vooton oate tne etfect of measures being IAKEN 1o it the iMpact ¢f the
Covidi? pondemic on economic activity and asse! valualions may mean 1hat the fund is no onger in sufplus by the time ol the nexl
voluohien due as at 31 March 2022 Pension Conkibulions for 2021722 and 2022/23 have been bosed on the valuation results os al 31
March 2019, os a result these pansion contributions are subjec) 1o contimation and may be increased in araer to aveid o higher increose
being required lrom § April 2023 it the lunding level falls below its 21 March 2019 level



Darry City and Sirabane Dislrici Council
Noles to Ihe Group Finoncial Statemenis
For lhe year ended 31 Morch 2027

Group Nole 7
Other cash flow disclosures
a Analysh of Adjustments lo Group Surplus/Deficit on Ihe Provislon ol Services

Adjustmen! lo surplus or defich an the provislon of services tor

noncash movemenls

E3 £
Dapreciation Grouyp Mote 5 £.789 804 B8.854.543
impaitment 8 dewrward revaluations (& non-sale
derecognitions) Groyp Hote 5 88.5%0 {59.861
Decreote/[Increase] in Stock {475.571) 335.558
Decreose/[Increose] in Detors {1,232.241) $77.584
Inciease in impairment provision for bad debts 16.357 121.738
Increase/({Decrease] in Creditors 2.806.348 2.319.485
Increase/[Decreose] in Inferest Creditors (24,633} (26.105)
Payments to NLGGSC Croup Mate & 8.709.000 5.697.000
Carmrying amount of non-current ossets sold Group Mote 5 497330 57.965
Cenhibulions te Other Reserves/Provisions 49.559 186.078

Amounts pested 1o CIES rom Donaled Assels Account - 288.000
19,523 445 18,741,982

Ad]ust for Herns included In the Group het surplus or defici en
lhe provision of 1ervices that are Investing and financing

actlivities

Proceeds from he sole of PPAE. investment praperty ond infangble assets [785.400) 643.870}
CopHal grants included in “Tarxalion & non-specitic grant income” [19.335.134) (2:004.470)

120,121,534) 12,448.340)

= Cash and Cash Equivalents
for ihe purposes of the cash lovs stalement. cash and cash equivotents include cosh on hond and in bank and short
ferm deposits and investmenis [considered 10 be cash equivolents). net of culslanding bonk overdrafts. Cash and
cosh eguivalents at the end of the reporting period os shown in the statemen) of cash llows £on be reconciled lo the
related iterns in the Ba'ance Sheet o3 follows
2021/22
£
Cosh and Bonk balonces 4.9756.978 3554269
Short Term Deposits jconsidered 1o be Cash Equivatents) 17.43%.842 14383340
shor Term Investments [considered to be Cash Equivalents) §.000.000 10.000.000
30,418,810 27.937.62%
<

Losh Flow Slalement: Operaling Activiles

£ i
Inlerey received 27.350 & 764

Inferest poid (1534859 (2094558 |

d Cash flows from Investing Aclivities

Furchose ol PPLE. invesiment property and intangble assels [9.326.762) 16.741.270)
Proceeds from the sole of PPAE. investment property ond intongible ossets 785.400 643870
Capital Grants and Confributions Received 3125218 3583773

Net Cash flows om Investisg Achivitied {5.414.145) [2.513,627)
" Cash fows hom Financing Activities 200,22 ) i
£ £

Repoyment of Shor ond tong Term Borrowing I 13.232.797) | (3.372.464)

Net Cash flows from Financing Activiiles (3,232 797 13,372,444}

The Accouniing Oificer outharised these linoncial stalemenis for issue on 2éth September 2022.
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